Regular Meeting Rose Township Board of Trustees
AGENDA
March 11, 2026, 7:00 p.m.

Location: Township Office, 9080 Mason Street, Holly Ml 48442
CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL: Brad Stilwell, Supervisor; Debbie Miller, Clerk; Bill Jobes, Treasurer; Mike Maher, Trustee
Vacant Trustee

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA
e Minutes of Regular Board Meeting — 02/11/2026
Minutes of Monday Special Meetings —02/23/2026, 03/02/2026
Building Department Reports — February 2026
N.C.C.F.A.
Financial Reports
HAYA
Treasurers Report — due Quarterly

PUBLIC HEARINGS

PRESENTATIONS — Rana Emmons PSLZ, PLLC Certified Public Accountants — Township of Rose
Audited Financial Report, Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2025

’

MEETING FORMAT
Each agenda item will follow a process of:
Introduction, Public Comment, Board Member Comments, Motion,
Board Discussion of Motion, Vote

UNFINISHED BUSINESS - None

NEW BUSINESS
1. 2026 RCOC Dust Control (Chloride) Program — Blanket Coverage
2. Rose Township Resolution — 2026-X Data Center Moratorium
3. Cancel April Planning Commission and Zoning Board of Appeals

4. Group Pension Plan — Amendment to the existing 401 (a) plan to change Class 2 Eligibility to
include the Deputy Supervisor

Page 1 |

2




ANNOUNCEMENTS

NOCFA — March 24, 6:30 pm
Neighbor-2-Neighbor — March 25, 7:00 pm
Planning Commission — April 2, 7:00 pm
Zoning Board of Appeals - April 7, 7:00 pm
Board of Trustees — April 8, 7:00 pm

PUBLIC COMMENTS - limit to 3 minutes

REPORTS
e Clerk /Cemetery
N.O.C.FA.
Trustee Bourdeau / N-2-N/HAYA / Library
Trustee Maher / NoHaz/Heritage Committee
Treasurer / Planning Commission / Zoning Board of Appeals
Parks and Recreation
Attorney
Supervisor

ADJOURNMENT

This notice is posted in compliance with PA267 of 1976 as amended (Open Meetings Act), MCLA 41.72a (2}{3), and the
Americans with Disabilities Act. Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the Rose Township
Board of Trustees by contacting the Rose township Clerk’s office, 9080 Mason Street, Holly, Ml 48442, Phone: 248-634-8701.
Email: clerk@rosetownship.com

Page 2 | 2




Regular Meeting Rose Township Board of Trustees
MINUTES
February 11, 2026

Location: Township Office, 9080 Mason Street, Holly M| 48442

CALL TO ORDER - Supervisor Stilwell called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm

ROLL CALL

PRESENT: Stilwell, Miller, Jobes, Bourdeau, Maher
ABSENT: None

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Supervisor Stilwell asked to remove cancellation of Planning Commission from New Business,
ltem #2; Trustee Bourdeau asked to add a presentation from Holly Township Library

Motion by Trustee Maher to approve the agénda as amended. Suppoftgd by Treasurer Jobes.
A voice vote was taken. All present voted yes. The motion was carried 5/0.

APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA

Minutes of Regular Board Meetmg- 01/ 14/2026

e Minutes of Monday Special Meetings - 01/26/2026 02/02/2026 02/09/2026

e Building Department Reports January 2026

e N.O.C.FA.

e Financial Repo’rts i

e HAYA - .

e Treasurers Report - due Qua,r‘ter,,‘ly‘~

‘_Mdtioh' by Clerk Miller to é’p“prove the Consent Agenda as presented. Supported by Trustee
M;\her. Aroll call vo;tef was taken. All present voted yes. The motion was carried 5/0.

PRESENTATIONS

Data Centé‘rsf‘—,Steve McGeé, Building & Zoning Administrator
Holly Township Library - Greg Hayes, Director

UNFINISHED BUSINESS - None

NEW BUSINESS

1. Rezoning request of 9.03 acres undeveloped land on Demode Road, west of Hickory Ridge Road

(Parcel ID# 06-19-401-015) from AG/RP to R-IR.
Public Comment: asked if that was the property where the pipeline goes through

Motion by Trustee Maher to approve rezoning 9.03 acres of undeveloped land on

Page 11| 2




Demode Road, west of Hickory Ridge Road, Parcel ID# 06-19-401-015, from AG/RP to
R-1R and removing the Special Land Use Permit. Supported by Treasurer Jobes. A roll
call vote was taken. All present voted yes. The motion was carried 5/0.

2. Cancel March Meeting for Zoning Board of Appeals

Motion by Treasurer Jobes to cancel the Zoning Board of Appeals meeting on March 3,
2026 due to lack of business. Supported by Trustee Maher. A voice vote was taken. All
present vote yes. The motion was carried 5/0.

3. Request Planning Commission to Create an Ordinance for‘Data“Centers

Public Comments: asked to engage the Fire Department in developing the ordinance; concern
expressed about a data center without a municipal:Wéter supply; asked to make a reasonable
attempt to address reasonable expectations and create strict and clear criteria; will need
technical knowledge to create the ordinance; combine with other townships and share the cost
of technical expertise to create the ordmance ‘there are application fees for permits; budget for
fees E

Motion by Treasurer Jobes to direct the Pla‘nning COmmlssmn to create an ordinance
for data centers. Supported by Trustee Bourdeau A voice vote was taken. All present
voted yes. The motion was carned 5/0

4. Establish a Renewable Energy Source Use Moratorium for Rose Township - Proposed Resolution
2026-XX ' '

Public Comment: ‘Vre,commendghot to apprOvefﬁ('adoption will vacate provisions in current
ordinance); a second recommendation not to approve
No action ‘t‘ak‘e'n.' :,

5. Buudmg Department Permlt Fees for Electrical, Plumbing, and Mechanical Permits - Proposed

Resolutlon 2026-XX

Building/Zo‘hing Administrator, Steve McGee, provided an overview of the proposed fees. The
new fees apply to new builds only and are based on the rates of the ICC (International
Construction Code). The base permit rate was increased from $75 to $95 so that the Fire
Authority can provide the green street address sign for all new builds.

RESOLUTION NO. 2026-02
A RESOLUTION TO ADOPT BUILDING DEPARTMENT PERMIT FEES
FOR ELECTRICAL, PLUMBING, AND MECHANICAL PERMITS

ROSE TOWNSHIP
OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN

WHEREAS,

Page 2 | 2




Rose Township is responsible for the administration and enforcement of the State Construction
Code pursuant to 1972 PA 230, as amended (MCL 125.1501 et seq.); and

WHEREAS,

Section 22 of the State Construction Code Act (MCL 125.1522) authorizes enforcing agencies to
establish fees to defray the cost of administering and enforcing the code; and

WHEREAS,

The Rose Township Building Department issues permits and conducts plan review and
inspections for building, electrical, plumbing, and mechanical work within the Township; and

WHEREAS,

The Township Board finds it necessary and reasonable to adopt updated permit fee schedules to
ensure that the costs of administration, plan revuew inspections, and enforcement are
appropriately recovered; and

WHEREAS,

The proposed Building, Electrical, Plur‘nbing,;and MechanicaltPermit Fee Schedules have been
reviewed and determined to be consistent with Township operations and statutory authority.

NOW, TH EREFORE‘,; BEIT RESOLVED that:

1. The Rose Townshnp Board hereby adopts the Building Permit Fee Schedule, as
attached hereto and mcorporated by reference to be effective on the date stated
 below.
2 The Rose Townshlp Board hereby adopts the Electrical Permit Fee Schedule, as
‘ attached hereto and mcorporated by reference, to be effective on the date stated
= below.

3. The Rose Townshrp Board hereby adopts the Plumbing Permit Fee Schedule, as
‘attached hereto and incorporated by reference, to be effective on the date stated
below.

4. The Rose Townshlp Board hereby adopts the Mechanical Permit Fee Schedule, as
attached hereto and incorporated by reference, to be effective on the date stated
below. -

5. The adopted fee schedules shall apply to all permits applied for on or after March 1,
2026.

6. All previously adopted resolutions or fee schedules inconsistent with this resolution are
hereby rescinded to the extent of the inconsistency.

7. The Building Official and Township Treasurer are authorized to implement and
administer the adopted fee schedules in the normal course of Township business.

Page 31| 2




BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that:

The attached fee schedules shall be maintained on file at the Township offices and made
available to the public.

Motion by Trustee Maher to approve Permit Fees for electrical, plumbing, and
mechanical permits, Proposed Resolution 2026-02, as presented. Supported to
Supervisor Stilwell. A roll call vote was taken. All present voted yes. The motion was
carried 5/0.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Engage neighbors as “good Samaritans” to do snow removal and/or mowing for seniors and
disabled; asked for participation in a citizen-only petmon drive to place the issue of voter ID on
the November ballot

REPORTS

Clerk /Cemetery — Clerk Miller
e Preparing for the August 4 Primary and November 3 general elections
e Cemeteries — former Chair, Jan Jensen _passed away on January 26

N.O.C.F.A. —Supervisor Stilwell
e 2025 Audit completed . o
e 145 runs in January; 17 out-of-district
¢ Tanker #3 breakdown repair cost approx. $5k

Trustee Bourdeau /N 2- N/HAYA/L:brary/ZBA
e HAYA has new email: ﬁ‘;ce@hollyareé com
e Nelghbor—z Nelghbor was well-attended; notes sent to supervisor
°o berary covered in presentatlon
e ZBA d:d not meet

Trustee Maher/ “NdHaz/ Heritage Committee
e Setaside an area in your home to collect items for the NoHaz collections this year (dates TBA)

e Deputy Supervisor apphed for a grant to address the issue of Oriental Bittersweet at Rose Ponds
Park

e Mill Pond Comm:ttee (Holly) is meeting tonight; they are meeting on 2/18 with the Water
Resources Commission

e Heritage Committee is having their meeting and conducting a walking tour of Rose Corners and
Buckhorn Village on March 1 at 1:30 pm

Treasurer Jobes/ Planning Commission

e Tax collection is coming to a close this week; taxes can be deposited in the drop box and can
also be paid at Choice One Bank

e Need to review funds with the accountant and adjust at the end of the year
e Submitted reports to the accountant for the audit

Page 4 | 2




Parks and Recreation -Supervisor Stilwell
e Grant written by the Deputy Supervisor

Attorney — not present

Supervisor Stilwell
e Building Department — 12 permits issued; 11 complaints received; 15 inspections completed
e Board of Review in full swing Don Purdie — members Shannon Thompson, Don Purdie, and |
attended training. Andy Ziegler has completed necessary requirements and is ready
e If youare interested in getting involved with the Township, emall
supervisor@rosetownship.com

ADJOURNMENT — Supervisor Stilwell adjourned the meetihg at 8:33 pm

Page 5 |

2




ROSE TOWNSHIP BUILDING PERMIT FEE SCHEDULE

ROBE TOWNSHIP BUILDING DEPARTMENT
9080 Mason Street, Holly, Mi 48442

248-834-0290

MONDAY THRU THURSDAY 8:30 am — 4:30 pm

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

Do riot submit fees with bldg. permit application. You will be apprised of fees due when permit is ready for pickup.

Residential Fee Quantity | Total$
Base Permit Fee plus any of the following required below: 95 1 95
Inspections & Reinspection’s 65
New residential requires min 7 - footing, trench; backfill, sand, rough, insulation, final
Single Family Dwelling - w/crawi space or basement (garage inc.) ICC rate
Garages - Free standing or attached 0.15/sq. ft
Additions - w/crawl space or basement 0.15/sq. ft
Remodeling - based upon construction value per $1,000 $8/$1,000
Pole Barns - up to 3,000sq, ft. 0.15/sq. ft
Pole Bams - 3,001sq. ft+ $450base+
0.10/sq. 1t
Sheds - 201sq. ft.+ 0.10/sq. ft
Swimming pools - above ground $25
Swimming pools - in ground $75
Porches/decks/balconies $45
Demolition of residential/accessory structure $75
New Mobile home in mobile home park $75
Commercial, Industrial, other fees
Base Permit Fee plus any of the following required below $100
Inspections & Reinspection $65
Commercial Building 0.45/sq, ft
Commercial Pole Structure up to 3,000 sq. ft. 0.25/sq.
Commercial Pole Structure 3,001sq. ft+ $750base+
0.15/sq. it
Commercial Remodeling - based upon construction vaiue per $1,000 | $15/$1,000
Demoilition of commercial structure 75
Sign - Ground SO
Sign - Building 25
Additional Fees Exempt from Base Fes
Registration of Michigan Builders License 15
Construction Plan Review - per hour & fraction thereof 75 1 75
Special Inspections/consultations - per hour 65
Temporary C of O (90 day maximum) 75

Page 6 |

2




Township of Rose

Ogkland County Michigan

ROSE TOWNSHIP MECHANICAL PERMIT FEE SCHEDULE

Supervisor Brad Stilwell - Clerk Debbie Miller — Treasurer William Jobes — Trustee Debra Bourdeau — Trustee Mike Maher

COMMERCIAL, INDUSTRIAL, RESIDENTIAL

Description - Residential Fee No.
Total permit fee for new single-family dwelling {includes 2 $250
inspections, rough & final only} {single heating & AC system)
Description - Commercial, Industrial & Other Residential
Base permit fee ( 1 inspect}+ any of the following req'd items $75
Additional inspections & reinspections $65
Commercial Equipment - upto 200, 000 BTUs $90
Over 200, 000 BIUs $110
Fuel Burning equipment {new, converted or replaced)*** $45
Humidifier & Electronic air cleaners- each 315
Gas or solid fuel manufactured fireplaces $75
Factory built chimney $25
Duct System or Hydronic Heat Piping 325
Solar Equipment per panel (piping fee & tank included) $25
New gas piping - each outlet 38
Exhaust Fans 38
Flue Damper-Vent Damper $8
Commercial Range Hoods $30
Fire Suppression System $45
Central A/Cupto 8 hp $45
Over 8 hp $65
Additional Fees Exempt from Base Fee
Registration of Mechanical Contractor 315
Mechanical Plan Review - per hour and fraction thereof $65
Inspection pertaining to sale of property $100
Special Inspections and any not covered above/ hr $65
LPG Tanks separate permit from LPG Company {piping fee included) $50

N

***Coade now requires replacement units to have separate

Electrical permit pulled for reconnects. ***

9080 Mason Street, Holly, M1 48442  Phone: 248-634-7551 www.rasetownship.com

Page 7 |

2




Township of Rose
Oakland County Michigan

ROSE TOWNSHIP PLUMBING PERMIT FEE SCHEDULE

Supervisor Brad Stilwell - Clerk Debbie Miller ~ Yreasurer William Jobes ~ Trustee Debra Bourdeau — Trustee Mike Maher

COMMERCIAL, INDUSTRIAL, RESIDENTIAL

Description Fee No.
Total permit fee for new single-family dwelling (includes 2 inspections, rough $250
& final only)
Registration: Plumbing Contractor/Master 1yr or 3 yrs S1/yr
Base permit fee (1inspection) plus any of the following req'd $75
Stacks, Vents, Conductors - each 8
Any pumps {including sumps} & sewage ejectors - each $12
Fixtures - each 38
Water Connected Appliance & Equipment - each $8
Laundry Tray and/or box-each S8
Floor Drains, Special Drains & Trap - each $8
Subsoil Drains {(weep tile) & connections - Bldg drainsewer $15
Sili Crocks - each $8
Water Softener $8
Residential Water Distribution Pipe (1" diam, Or less) $15
Commercial Water Distribution Pipe:
1%-1%"Diam -~ each $35
Over 1%" Diam - each $55
Backflow Prevention Devices - each S8
Laboratory, hospital, clinic fixtures - each $8
Additional Inspections & reinspections & reconnections $65
Additional Fees Exempt from Base Fee
Water Heater Replacement $65
Plumbing Plan Review - per hour and fraction thereof $65
Inspection pertaining to sale of property $100
Special Inspections or any inspection not covered above/ hr $65
New Mobile Home (in mobile home park} $100

9080 Mason Street, Holly, Mi 48442 Phone: 248-634-7551 www.rosetownship.com

Page 8 |

2




ROSE TOWNSHIP
SPECIAL MEETING
FEBRUARY 23, 202¢

STAFF MEETING

- Date: February 23, 2026,
Time: 10:33 a.m.

Meeting called to order by:  Debbie Miller

IN ATTENDANCE

Miller, Bourdeau, Maher
Miller motion o excuse Jobes and Stilwell. Second by Maher.

"APPROVAL OF MINUTES

_; Thé minuTes from February were approved;
Agendaq,
-Maher, motion to approve agenda seconded by Bourdeau.

‘OLD BUSINESS

Action items.

Bill Thompson working on a link to BS&A. This is steps closer to becoming materialized. He has s
had VC3 working with BS&A> They installed something on servicer last week. Now he needs to
connect so they con point to each other and then have Diane install.

Sfeve msTOiII the back door and get prices for Zack as he has been doing CDBG. It will be two
little half doors with twelve-inch counter on top of each little door. We could meet people
rather than going all the way to the walll and have a push button code to enter.

The back door by Laura will have a Ring doorbell/camera that would allow us to know
someone is there for the handicapped. This will stop people from walking in.

‘This will be cheaper and Steve knows this man who works for Zack.

Steve has more notes compared to Groveland and Holly, Brandon, and Springfield Brandon
similar in size but Brandon and Springfield make more. He will share with




Health insurance and is working on getting information to Debra Bourdeau. Miller asked, “so
you are saying we are underpaid” and he said yes.

We are way under with
Holidays office closure policy.

Steve has gone through policy manual and Debbie have been working on this, and Steve will
be submitting notes on new ones from 2 years ago. This was paid and we need to sit down
and review and get approved. Steve has notes and holds off for now. Debra was questioning
holiday schedule.

Federal and State holidays. If holiday is Sunday, you get Monday off.
Maher asked about let’s not kick the can and vote now.
Miller said we should not kick the can we should have a full board.

Carpet cleaning proposal and Bronson spoke with Steve about increase as he has not had
increase in years.

Carpet cleaning in spring.
Bourdeau wants three quotes from others, and she knows someone who would do it. To be
open we should get quotes.

Maher has a Rose Township resident who is a professional cleaner and she would.
be good.
Maher asked how often Sunset cleans.

The next meeting will be held on March 3, 2026, at 10: 30 a.m.
Motion fo adjourn was made at 3:15 p.m. and was passed unanimously.

March 1t Laura will become full-time. Miller was not aware until email from Stilwell was sent to
everyone.

Laura states there is a big difference between hourly and full-time hours and asked to have
this effective now Miller said no you cannot with 2 days left in pay period and she will become
full time March 1, 2026.

Reports

Steve had lady here on primrose and they stole all her information she was worried
someone would attach to her deed.

Call register of deeds and flag the account.
Thompson said call register of deeds. Oakland County just purchased Fiddler is new.
Software. You can go online and register for fraud.

The crooks are stealing homes that are paid off.
LifeLock is available but not free.

All of us can go into Register of Deeds and

Brad sent two emails about the four bills, and they are still in house trying to get more
housing in Michigan and it pulls the rug out from underneath us.

One of the bills is you must have water and sewer.

There is a big push to get more housing, more to come. SEMCOG is meeting
tomorrow. We are represented well by MTA, M




Next month we do not have construction board of appeals and if we see a
condemned building we want to condemn it.

Adjourn: 11:27 a.m.

Debbie Miller, MMC, MiPMCIII
Rose Township Clerk




Special Monday Meeting Rose Township Board of Trustees
MINUTES
March 2, 2026

Location: Township Office, 9080 Mason Street, Holly, M| 48442

CALL TO ORDER - Supervisor Stilwell called the meeting to order at 10:38 am

MEMBERS PRESENT: Stilwell, Maher, Bourdeau, Miller, Jobes
MEMBERS ABSENT: None

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Motion by Treasurer Jobes, the agenda as presented. Supported by Treasurer Bourdeau. A
voice vote was taken. All present voted yes. The motion was carried 5/0.

OLD BUSINESS — Review of Action ltems.

1.) Stillwell spoke with other supervisors and they are not selling cell towers.

2.) Still working on new building working on 3D. ‘

3.) Signatures on SAD. Clerk signed afﬁdavzt certification for malhng and has never signed anything
else.

4.) Office renovations — Steve has Zack Moms doing work He has been doing work with CDBG for
us.

5.) Salary Update - Bourdeau work in progress.

6.) Holiday schedule - Steve went through employment manual and this is same one Groveland
uses and this covers everyone in office, not just Steve. Should state personnel manual with
vacation time and by changing one word. We don’t work on Friday but if change to any holiday
falls on weekend personnel would have Monday off. Change dollar amount of bribes, kickbacks,
gifts from $10 to $20. Health insurance and needs to be increased. He discussed HSA for
everyone who does not have insurance. Old manual out of date and needs to be increased. He
etalked to Matt McDonald and feels HSA and he can contact Matt McDonald.

7.) Brad wants to authorized 3.9 D'if holiday falls on weekend, everyone has Monday off.

8.) Jobes and Stillwell and McGee are promotmg HSA during budget. Jobes asked is this will be put
in at budget.

NEW BUSINESS

1. Carpet Cleaning Proposal — Maher and Bourdeau were getting quotes. Miller said we have
contract with Sunset and Stilwell just signed it. We did have contract before with Sunset. Sunset
changed from $20 to $25 and he does work for us and doesn’t charged us. Jobes why would we
go through this as this business has been doing our work for 15 years and no issues. Jobes said
carpet cleaning and we are making more work for ourselves. This falls under operations of the
township and McGee is in charge, we pay $6,000 to Sunset for the year. We need to stay loyal
to people who have been to us for the years. We have spent more money talking about this.
Maher said his friend Laura did not get back with him. Miller said he cleans old hall when dirty.
Jobes said we should not change this that has been loyal to the township for a friend. Does not




look good. We don’t have to take the lowest bidder. Miller said she trusts Bronson and we have
to have sone type of loyalty with our vendors. Bronson has never raised his rates.

2. Holly Library Update — Scott Roper sent email to Supervisor that all schools have a library and
media. Jobes we should have extension of library and media.

3. Data Center Resolution Discussion — Meeting with township attorney. Need to create resolution
and ordinance. We do not have ordinance for Battery. Direct Planning Commission for Data
Center and renew solar, wind and get battery. Moratorium will not work. Data Center will have
to have its own power source and you can use regular AC for cooling instead of water. Maher
has not heard of anything positive about battery center. Let’s keep it rural and would not be in
favor in any of these. Saline has $14M to fire department and $2.1M to township of Saline
Township.

4. Planning Commission Ordinance — will need to develop Battery, Data Center and update Solar
and Wind ordinance.

5. Reports and Updates

6. Maher —Miller attended N 2 N with Maher.: Maher attended Hentage tour and they would like a
budget. No money for events.

They asked for money for bus tour.

Bourdeau — received email for bird house and Scouts will be installing soon in parks. Goyette
gave donation for bat houses. McGee said need to get Tri County Times to do story on bat
houses. Hoping she is building good relatlonshlp with Boy Scouts to see if they will clean out
bird houses.

Maher — Grant funds for Rose Ponds invasive control for expanded program Bittersweet at Rose
Ponds and Dearborn:for.invasive species.

Patterson workmg on grant and is trying to get Rose Ponds taken care of.

Discussion to move Bat house to north at Dearborn Park

Ball park is ok and wont affect games or mové' more towards west.

Shouldn’t affect ball games and Rose Ponds is fine

Bourdeau would like to. include 1% loan.

McGee trying to get bunldmg department in:place on the 4 laptops . Its tough getting inspectors
to use them. Jobes said he bought 4 g. o

Sign getting new sign that ad parking for historic hall

Jobes no longer collecting taxes and would like a new list of unpaid taxes and will talk to Kim.
Stillwell asked if he is sendmg out notices that have not paid so he would like to send a message
or call to tell them to go to Oakland county to pay.

Jobes will be gone to funeral and back next week.

Patterson is waitig for 3 refunds on CDBG.

Grant for Consumers Energy with Maher on Rose Ponds.

PUBLIC COMMENTS - None

ADJOURNMENT - Supervisor Stilwell adjourned the meeting at 12:00 pm.

Respectfully submitted: Debbie Miller, Clerk




NORTH OAKLAND COUNTY FIRE AUTHORITY
Board of Directors Proposed Agenda For
Tuesday February 24, 2026, 6:30 PM
Location: Rose Township Offices 9080 Mason, Holly, MI 48442

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALIL:  George Kullis  Karin Winchester ~ Brad Stilwell ~ Debbie Miller Dan Johnson

AGENDA APPROVAL

CONSENT AGENDA - A/l items listed under “Consent Agenda” are considered to be routine, and non-controversial and
do nof requiire discussion by the NOCFA Board and will be approved by one motion. There will be no separate discussion. If
discussion is desired on an item, that item will be removed fiom the consent agenda and will automatically be moved fo the last
item under New Business.

Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes — January 27, 2026.

Financial Reports: General Fund Revenue & Expense — January 2026,
Balance Sheet — January 2026.

Bills for Payment: January 28, 2026 — February 24, 2026.

Payroll Cost: January 28, 2026 — February 24, 2026.

Communications:

A. North Oakland Regional Chamers Association Award.

B. 0Oakland County Board of Commissioners Certificate of Recognition.
C. State of Michigan Non-Profit Excellence Award.

D. Letter dated February 6, 2026 re: Thank you.

S

PUBLIC COMMENT- ON AGENDA ITEMS ONLY: Members of the public may address the board once
recognized by the chair. Commients are limited to 3 minutes. Prior to addressing the board, members of the public will state their
name and address for the record. A second public comment is available prior to the adjournment of the meeting for all other
conunents. Thank you for your cooperation.

PRESENTATIONS — None.
UNFINSHED BUSINESS ~ None.

NEW BUSINESS
Amendments to the Accounting and Administrative Policies & Procedures Manual.

Mutual Aid Statistics.

2026 Proposed EMS Fee Schedule.
New Ambulance Purchase Request.
Board Officers Appointments.

e

REPORTS - Including Monthly Incident Data for: December 2025 and 2025 Year End Run Counts.
[ ] Chiefs Report [ ] Firefighters Assoc. [] Holly Twp. (] Rose Twp. [] Citizen at Large
PUBLIC COMMENT |

ADJOURNMENT

Next meeting will be Tuesday March 24, 2026 at 6:30 pm at
NOCFA Station | at 5051 Grange Hall Rd. Holly, MI 48442




NORTH OAKLAND COUNTY FIRE AUTHORITY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
TUESDAY JANUARY 27, 2026
MINUTES

CALLTO ORDER: Chair Kullis called the meeting to order at 6:38 pm.

ROLL CALL

PRESENT: Kullis, Winchester, Stilwell, Miller, Johnson
ABSENT: None

AGENDA APPROVAL

Chief Weil asked to add the following item: New Business, Item #4 — Approval to Repair Tanker
#3

Motion by Winchester to approve the agenda as amended. Supported by Stilwell. A voice vote
was taken. All present voted yes. The motion was carried 5/0.

CONSENT AGENDA..

1. Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes — December 23, 2025.

2. Financial Reports: General Fund Revenue & Expense — December 2025.
3. Balance Sheet — December 2025.

4. Bills for Payment: December 24, 2025 — january 27, 2026.

5. Payroll Cost: December 24, 2025 —January 27, 2026.

6. Communications: None.

Motion by Winchester to approve the Consent Agenda as presented. Supported by Miller. A
roll call vote was taken. All present voted yes. The motion was carried 5/0.

PUBLIC COMMENT- ON AGENDA ITEMS ONLY
No comments received.
PRESENTATIONS — Ken Palka, Auditor — Pfeffer Hanniford Palka.
Mr. Palka presented an overview of the audit for year ending June 30, 2025 as follows:

e Highlighted two items in the audit letters: 1) Fixed Asset Capitalization: recommended
increasing the amount to $10k to align with other fire departments; 2] Interest Earnings
on Capital Reserve Bank Account — suggested the board should approve the current




practice of partially putting interest from designated funds into operating funds, or
allocate it correctly between operating and capital reserve funds.

@ Financial Statements

0 Page 19 -just under $3M in revenue; $3M in expenses; sale of assets = 524k;
net loss of $56,609

® Reviewed chart of sources on income ~ majority is Township contributions (Holly and
Rose); Other sources include: charges for services, Federal grants, State grants, and
interest

e 2024 revenue was higher than 2025 primarily due to ARPA money

® The fund balance has increased from its points in 2017 and 2021 to a more appropriate
$600k '

@ Personnel is the largest expense; shift coverage contributes to budget overage

UNFINSHED BUSINESS ~ None

NEW BUSINESS

1.

2.

June 30, 2025 Audited Financial Statements

Motion by Stilwell to approve the June 30, 2025 Audited Financial Statements.
Supported by Johnson. A roll call vote was taken. All present voted yes. The motion
was carried 5/0.

Revised Auditor Contract for Calander Years 2025, 2026 and 2027.

The transition to a calendar-based fiscal year created an additional half-year financial period in
2025 (July 1, 2025-December 31, 2025). This requires an additional audit for that period, For this
reason, the contract dates had to be maodified.

Mation by Winchester to approve the revised auditor contract for 2025, 2026, and
2027. Supported by Miller. A voice vote was taken. All present voted ves. The motion
was carried 5/0.

Approval and Execution of the Oakland County P25 Radio System End User Agreement —
Proposed Resolution 2026-01.

Chief Weil stated that the following sentence was added to the agreement: NOCFA is acting on
behalf of the parties [Holly Township and Rose Township] as their public safety agency and user
of the system.

Motion by Winchester to approve Proposed Resolution 2026-01 to execute the
Oakland County P25 Radio System End User Agreement. Supported by Miller, A roll call
vote was taken. All present voted yes. The motion was carried 5/0.




4. Approval to Repair Tanker #3

Motion by Winchester to approve repairs to Tanker #3 with the total not to exceed
$12,000. Supported by Johnson. A roll call vote was taken. All present voted yes. The
motion was carried 5/0.

REPORTS — Including Monthly Incident Data for: December 2025 and 2025 Year End Run Counts.

J cChief’s Report

- 162 runs in December, weather-related issues contributed to total runs

- average response time is 8,24 minutes

- out-of-district runs = 17

- will be categorizing run counts differently for future meetings; they have implemented
NERIS, a state-mandated program to report and maintain computerized records of
fires and other incidents; the state is working through issues with the program to
increase data accuracy

- shift coverage for Nov and Dec was 6.8% and 7.3% relatively

- significant increase in run counts from 2022 to 2025; 21% increase from2024-2025; 38%
increase from 2022-2025

- incident summary breakdown shows that most runs are medical

- mutual aid averages 11%

- Rescue #4 (ambulance) ~ over 170k miles and barely passing inspection; beginning to get
estimates for replacement — approx. $300k

- billing for services and fees (cost recovery) — done by a third party (EMSMC); the majority
of recovered costs come from insurance billings; historically the recovery rates are
high

- “near misses” for personnel — 1) -75 SB at East Holly where an intoxicated driver with a
concealed weapon nearly hit an individual assisting the ambulance as it backed out.
MSP was nearby and able to apprehend the driver; 2) an accident on surface roads
with no police nearby to apprehend drivers that endangered persannel assisting at
the scene

- regarding mutual aid and billing — there is typically no billing unless an illegal activity
caused the incident, and the hosting Township pursues cost recovery. The
arrangement is mutual, and municipalities are not billed for responses when ina
district when acting in their ahsence, and vice versa.

- Doug Smith reported that the Authority has been working with Holly Township on changes
to Site Plan Review; he stressed that it is a review of the site, not the building
considering things such as vehicle access, water supply, fire suppression ,etc.

- Chief Weil reported that Assistant Chief Seal is working on the SAFER grant — still pursuing
an extension




O Firefighters Association
- Lt. Blaska reminded everyone about the Firefighters Bangquet on Feb. 21
- the Association is a $500 sponsor of the Kiwanis Corn Hole Tournament
- received 72 smoke detectors and 30 combination smaoke/CO detectors; they are free to
residents, and the firefighters will install them

O Holly Township
- they have hired a Project Manager and an Architect for the new Township Hall

O Rose Township
- Clerk Miller reported that the Supervisor, Treasurer, Clerk, and a Trustee attended training
in Frankenmuth
- preparing for elections

[1 Citizen at Large — no report

PUBLIC COMMENT

Chief Weil read a note from a resident thanking NOCFA for their compassionate response to an
incident on 1/19/2026.

ADIOURNMENT - Chair Kullis adjourned the meeting at 8:06 pm.

Respectfully submitted by: Diane Hill, Recording Secretary




North Oakland County Fire Authority

Budget vs. Actuals; Budget_FY26 P&L

January - December 2026

TOTAL
ACTUAL BUDGET  OVERBUDGET REMAINING % OF BUDGET % REMAINING
Income
4050 Revenues '
401 Holly Township Contribution 621,863.50 1,243,327.00 -821,663.50 621,663.50 50.00 % 50.00%
402 Rose Township Contribution 621,663.50 1,243,327.0D -621,663.50 621,663.50 50.00 % 50.00%
403 Tralning/Educatlon revenues 6,000.00 -6,000.00 6,000.00 100.00 %
404 Fire Cost Recovery 1,000.00 -1,000.00 1,000.00 100.00 %
4086 Medica] Cost Recovery 48,462,40 470,000,00 -421,537.60 421,537.60 1031 % 89.69 %
413 Review and Inspection Services 150.00 30,000.00 -28,850.00 28,850.00 0.50 % 99.50 %
414 Interest Earned 1,314.30 14,000.00 -12,685.70 12,685.70 939 % 90.61 %
416 Donations 100.00 -100.00 100,00 100.00 %
419 INS-REIMBURSE 1,564.81 1,5664.81 -1,564.81
419.1 Wage Reimbursement 363.04 1,000.00 -636.96 836.86 36.80% 63.70 %
Total 4050 Revenues 1,295,181.55 3,008,754.00 -1,713,572.45 1,713,672.45 43.05 % 56.95 %
Total Incoma - $1,205,181.65  $9,008,754.00 $-1,713,572.45  $1,71357245  43.05% 56.95 %
GROSS PROFIT $1,205,181.55  $3,008,754.00 $-1,713,572.45 $1,713,67245 43.05% 56.95 %
Expenses
6000 Risk Management Insurance
650 Liabllity Insurance 49,620.00 58,500.00 -3,880.00 3,880.00 92,75 % 7.25%
652 Workers Compensation Insurance 9,775.00 45,000.00 -35,225.00 35,225.00 21.72% 78.28%
Total 6000 Risk Managsmant Insurance 59,395.00 98,500.00 -39,105.00 38,105.00 " 80.30% 38.70%
7000 Personne]
700 Wages, Chief Full Time 14,538.44 97,335.00 -82,796.56 82,796.56 14.94 % 85.06 %
700.2 Assistant Chief Salary 87,297.05 -87,297.05 87,287.05 100.00 %
700.5 Full Time Employee Wages 109,043.57 697,317.78 -588,274.21 £88,274.21 15.64 % 84.36 %
700.7 Full Time Overllme Wages 26,398.73 199,694.86 -173,286.13 173,286.13 13.22 % 86.78 %
700.8 Full Time Administrative Posltlon 8,587.00 53,000.00 -44,413.00 44,413.00 16.20 % 83.80 %
704 Offlcer Wages 2,769.16 18,200.00 -15,430.84 15,430.84 1522 % 84,78 %
707 Speclal Event Pay 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 §,000.00 0.00% 100.00 %
708 Duty Shift Medic 4,057.00 243,884.00 -239,927.00 239,927,000 1.66 % 98.34%
708.5 Duty Shift Baslc 38,842.50 162,720.00 -128,877.50 123,877.50 23.87% 76.13 %
708 Part Time Overiime Pay 3,660.75 12,000.00 -8,330.25 8,330.25 30.58 % 69.42 %
710 Work Detall Pay 250,00 2,500.00 -2,250.00 2,250.00 10.00 % 90.00 %
711 Training Wages 2,412.00 12,000.00 -9,588.00 9,588.00 20.10 % 79.90 %
712 Incident run pay/POG Fire Wages 5,212.50 30,000.00 -24,787.50 24,787.50 17.38 % 82,63 %
714 Soclal Sec/FICA 16,200.26 124,820.75 -108,521.48 108,521.49 13.06 % 86.94 %
715 Medical Exp/Employees 1,000.00 -1,000.00 1,000.00 100.00 %
716 Healtheare Insurance/Full Time 76,373.48 297,624.00 -221,250.52 221,250.52 25.66 % 74.34 %
716.2 Health Care Stipend 2.000.00 -2,000.00 2,000.00 100.00 %
716.5 Health Care Savings Contrib 3,171.36 46,385.79 -43,214.43 43,214.43 6.84 % 93.16%
717 401 Contribution - FT Emp 20,613.78 150,753.81 -130,140.03 130,140.03 13.67 % 86.33 %
717.2 401K CONTRIBUTIONS - POC EE 2,067.13 13,000.00 -10,932.87 10,932.87 15.90 % 84.10%
719 Life/Disability Insurance FT 2,230.08 15,000.00 -12,769.92 12,768.92 14.87 % 85.13%
719.1 FT Fitness Membership Stipend 3,000.00 -3,000.00 3,000.00 100.00 %
718.2 FT Uniform Stipend 5,500.00 -5,500.00 5,500.00 100.00 %
Total 7000 Personnsl 336,535.74 2,260,133.04 -1,043,597.30 1,943,597.30 14.76 % 85.24 %
7200 Supplles
722 Operaling Supplies 2,118.52 10,000.00 -7,881.48 7,881.48 21.19% 78.81 %
723 Fire Prevention 3,000.00 -3,000.00 3,000.00 100.00 %
724 Uniiorms 91.98 9,500.00 -9,408.02 9,408.02 097 % 99.03 %
2,787.58 23,000.00 -20,202.42 20,202.42 12.16 % 87.84 %

726 Medical Supplies




North Oakland County Fire Authority

Budget vs. Actuals: Budget_FY26 P&L
January -~ December 2026

TOTAL
ACTUAL BUDGET  OVER BUDGET REMAINING % OF BUDGET % REMAINING
Total 7200 Supplies 5,008.08 45,500.00 ~40,491.92 40,491.92 11.01 % 88.93 %
8000 Contracted Services
800 Dispatching 8,176.50 50,039.00 -41,862.50 41,862.50 16,34 % 83.66 %
802 Audting 11,000.00 -11,000,00° 11,000.00 100.00 %
804 Legal 7,612.50 15,000.00 -7,387.50 7,387.50 50.75 % 49,25 %
806 Madical Cost Recovery- Billing 2,207.58 24,000.00 -21,772.42 21,772.42 9.98 % 90.72 %
807 Fire Cost Recovery Bllling 500.00 -500.00 500.00 ' 100.00 %
812 Employee Education 1,700.00 10,000.00 -8,300.00 8,300.00 17.00% 63.00 %
814 Dues, Fess, Subscriptions 4,450.00 25,000.00 -20,650.00 20,550.00 17.80 % 82.20 %
815 Payroll Sarvices 1,387.76 6,000.00 -4,632.24 4,6532.24 22.80 % 77.20 %
816 Administralive Services 1,725.00 4,500.00 -2,775.00 2,775.00 38.33 % 61.67 %
820 Construction/Labor Services 1,000.00 -1,000.00 1,000.00 B i Ci0.00 %
Total 8000 Contracted Services 27,259.34 147,039.00 -119,779.66 118,779.66 18.54% 81.46%
8500 Operating Expensas .
850 Communications 534.87 5,000.00 -4,465.13 4,485.13 10.70 % 89,30 %
851 1T Operational Expenses 1,11258 35,000.00 -33,887.42 33,887.42 3.18% 96.82 %
852 Fual 23,000.00 -23,000.00 23,000.00 100.00 %
854 Printing and Publishing 300.00 -300.00 300.00 100.00 %
855 Tralning Supplies / Equipment 2,500.00 -2,500.00 2,600.00 100.00 %
858 Utilities 6,352.47 £0,000.00 -43,647.53 43,647.53 12.70 % 87.30%
859 Equipment Lease 248,15 3,500.00 -3,251.85 3,251.85 7.09% 92.91%
860 Bidg & Grnds Repair/Maint. 10,825.07 25,000.00 -14,374.93 14,374.83 42.50 % 57.50 %
862 Equip Maintenance 25,000.00 -25,000.00 25,000.00 100,00 %
866 Vehicle Maintenance 1,247.05 50,000.00 -48,752.95 48,752.95 2.49 % 97.51 %
867 Debt Write-Off-Medical 14,120.77 170,000.00 -155,870.23 156,870.23 8.31% 91.69 %
867.5 QAAP Medicald Tax 2,000.00 -2,000.00 2,000.00 100.00 %
868 Debt Wite-Olf-Fire 500.00 -500.00 500.00 100.00 %
870 Reserve Transfer Fund Balance 25,001.72 -25,001.72 25,001.72 100.00 %
Total 8500 Operating Expenses 34,249.96 416,801.72 -382,551.76 382,551.76 8.22% 91.78%
9700 Puichases
970 Capltal Purchases +10,000 15,000.00 -15,000.00 15,000,00 100.00 %
972 Equipment Purchases 0.47 10,000.00 -9,999.53 9,999.53 0.00 % 100.00 %
Total 8700 Purchases 0.47 25,000.00 -24,009.53 24,999.53 0.00 % 100.00 %
Total Expenses - T EAGaA4B5S  §A01073.76 | $-2550,695.17  $2,550,525.17 15,35 % 84.65%
NET OPERATING INCOME $832,732.95 $-4,219.76 $836,0502.72  $-836,95272  -19,734.13% 19,834.13 %
'NET INCOME ’ $832,732.96 $-4,219.76 983605272  §-836,052.72  -19,784.13%  19,834.13%




North Oakland County Fire Authority

Balance Sheet
As of January 31, 2026

TOTAL
ASSETS
Current Assefg
Bank Accounts
1000 Checking 230,655.89
1001 Savings 709,808.15
1002 Fund Balance MM 518,356.94
TotalBank Aecounts - $1,458,820.98
Accounts Receivable
1060 A/R-Fire Cost Recovery 921.00
1070 A/R-Medical -ACCUMED 138,178.48
1070.6 A/R AACB - ALL RUNS 178,552.49
1072 Education Co-Pay -102,087.00
1073 Tralning Receivables 1,989.00
1075 A/R-General 1,301.89
Total Accounts Recaivable B $218,855.86
Other Current Assets
1070.7 ALLOWANCE FOR BAD ACCTS -128,918.62
1071 A/R GRANTS 43,419.00
1076 Contribution Receivable 102,087.00
123 Prepaid Expenses 19,354.00
1600 PREPAID EXPENDITURES 25,316.64
4160 Donations ) 102,087.00
TotalOther Current Assets T - $168,345.02
TotalCunant Assets B $1,846,021.86
Other Assets .
2170 UNEARNED REVENUE - GRANTS -39,665.00
Total Other Assets B - $-39,665.00
TOTALASSETS T o B $1,806,356.86
$1,808,356.86

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY




Bill Payment List

North Oakland County Fire Authority
January 28-February 24, 2026

DATE NUM VENDCR 1 AMOUNT
1000 Checking

02/03/2026 12727 FIRE SYSTEMS OF MICHIGAN -605.00
02/03/2028 12728 MICHIGAN FIRE INSPECTORS SOCIETY -1,100.00
02/03/2028 12729 DIANE HILL -100.00
02/03/2026 12730 DECKER AGENCY -49,620.00
02/03/2026 12731 ABELL PEST CONTROL -167.50
02/03/2026 12732 KERTON LUMBER CO -13.98
02/03/2028 12733 LARA, Bureau of Consfruction Codes / Boiler Section -160,00
02/03/2026 12734 BOUND TREE MEDICAL -737.93
02110/2026 12735 FLAGPOLES ETC. -433.40
021072028 12736 GALLS, LLC -91.98
02/10/2026 12737 DAVISON OVERHEAD DOOR -1,243.05
02/10/2026 12738 EMERGENCY VEHICLES PLUS -278.10
02/16/2026 12739 ROAD COMMISSION FOR OAKLAND COUNTY -2,993.97
0216/2026 12740 EMS Management & Consultants -1,650.12
02/16/20286 12741 EctoHR -1,000.00
02/16/2028 12748 MML WORKERS COMP FUND -8,775.00
02H16/2028 12743 OAKLAND COUNTY TREASURERS - DISPATCHING -4,088.25
02/16/2026 12744 GREAT LAKES LANDCARE INC -630,00
02H6/2026 12745 BOUND TREE MEDICAL -405.57
T B T — $75,093.85

Total for 1000 Chec!(in—g




North Oakland County Fire Authority

Payroll Cost
January 30 - February 13, 2026

TOTAL
Income
Total Income
GROSS PROFIT T - o T - $0.00
Expenses
7000 Personnel
700 Wages, Chief Full Time 7.269.22
700.5 Full Time Employee Wages 54,114.65
700.7 Full Time Overtime Wages 9,331.86
704 Officer Wages 1,384.58
707 Special Event Pay 0.00
708 Duty Shift Medic 1,248.00
708.5 Duty Shift Basic 22,603.50
709 Part Time Overtime Pay 34.50
710 Work Detall Pay 250.00
711 Training Wages 1,554.50
712 Incident run pay/POC Fire Wages 2,861.75
716 Healtheare Insurance/Full Time 2,550.80
716.5 Health Care Savings Contrib 1,504.22
717 401 Contribution - FT Emp 8,777.40
717.2 401K CONTRIBUTIONS - POC EE _ 1,115.62
Total7000 Parsennal T - 116,600.70
TJotal Expanses $116,600.70
NET OPERATING INCOME - T /- 7" $-115,600.70
NET INCOME T - $-115,600.70




2/19/28, 1:54 PM

hitps://drive.google.comlidrivelfolders/10MrqC-JHI3eKRWovxBliIFeUja31FaQit

20260217_150619.jpg

BERS ASSOCIATION
RTONVILLE

3 CIIAVBER o COMMERCE

171




219726, 1:54 PM

hitps://drive.gcogle.comidrive/folders/10HrqC-JHi9eKRWovx6lIFeUjad 1FaQt

20260217_150631.jpg

P e Mg Y]

11




2/19/28, 1:54 PM

https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/10i1rqC-JHI9e KRWovx6liFeUja3 1FaQt

20260217_150642.jpg

11




ADISON HEIGHTS POLICE DEPARTMENT
280 W. Thirteen Mile Rd. Madison Heights, MI 48071

Phone: 248-585-2100 Fax: 248-585-8090 Administration: 248-837-2729
Brent S. LeMerise Jordan M. Rieck
Chief of Police Deputy Chief of Police

Date/P/'e ruaky 6

]

e ‘?. R ?3 W :; A
On unday, February 1, 2026, B, the’ Madlson\ elghts Pohceg\le artmentwcelvedacall foraé-yeag—

old non-verbal autistic bo&‘y E‘Whe went Imssmg These types of calls typlcaﬂy resolve quickly with
an officer or family xmemberiocatmn# e»rmssmg ~chil Howevel, mmutes}tumed info hours ’anjd

condern grew as time p passedxthat the se se ch would nof. el?d‘weﬁ /
.‘.4—} 2 \ ':;-_\‘{' iy _8ug l.en, /2) [

Tlsle Madison Helghts Poh”‘ Elepglirg <8“‘\a331stance, ﬁom;se;“ferél agencies, mcludn}g

yours, to send»resomcesaryhe plﬁ\g«f ind .! ' ﬂbey Wgthouﬁhesﬂatmﬁ%nd desplte"%ngid condltmns

he p was sent. /Resources ;poured/m\ mcludm he 1coptez:sxdmnes K§s, {Search and rescue teams,
3, -0y %,
angd: e*fen a mobﬂ&command post. Nevcx;ﬁg)r_,r_&’carem had% seen such* afiresponse it was tmi’y a
sxght t{) behold [xfeers] ffer‘nearly 8 hour; s»'anc\i‘h 1th,yowgr,glganc;ybfsvassrs*ltance:,§ e, boy\was,safely 1ocated
mSIde gf an"ﬁnlocked nelghbor :;,ho s el > E /¢ [ /,:
"L )

S o 4 i /.

The Madison Heights Pohce Dep mentsanid. 4he res1gd,en£s of Madlson Helgh\is are m deep
gratltude\\of your compassion and efforts{ZM% this letter seve as g, posmve ecogm{mn of the
\ \4%‘#:'{:;“ { .

employee 'frorln,ycm agency W’,h()wasmsted”ma his matte

d‘z‘:'h

Reapect”ully” % wff“r y ooy
e Y 2 7

| L
Chief Brent Le erlsq\ 4 A%V VN A
Madlson Helghts Pohce quartment




PReveseD  CHANEES [ KED

North Oakland County Fire Authority Accounting / Administration Policy

North Oakland County Fire Authority

ACCOUNTING & ADMINISTRATIVE POLICIES &

PROCEDURES MANUAL
Title TABLE OF CONTENTS
1. INTRODUCTION
2. RESPONSIBILITIES

3. GENERAL POLICIES
a) Security and Access
4, OVERVIEW OF ACCOUNTING SYSTEM
a) Data Backup
b) Funds Received
¢) Funds Disbursed
d) Payroll System
5. DETAILED ACCOUNTING PROCEDURES
a) Processing Funds Received
b} Fund Disbursements
c) Approvals and Authorization

) TIVOICES. e eveeit et et

5
e) Missing Invoices
f) Vendor Documentation
g) Check Writing Procedures
h) Check Approval Process
i) Electronic Payments and Transfers

6. PAYROLL
7. PAYROLL PREPARATION AND PAYMENT
8. PURCHASING
a)  Leases
b)  Consultant/Contract Services
9. LOANS...
a)  Third Party Loans
10. BANK ACCOUNTS
11. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
12. GRANTS

a)  Time Keeping Controls — Grants
13. OTHER FINANCIAL SAFEGUARDS
a)  Personnel Records System
14. CREDIT CARDS
15. TRAVEL

Page

S S S I S R O S T T

...........




16.
17.
18.
19.

20.
21.
22,
23,

North Oakland County Fire Authority Accounting / Administration Policy

a)  Mileage Reimbursement
b)  Travel Out of Service Area
PROPERTY AND INVENTORY CONTROL
FIXED AND CAPITAL ASSETS
EQUIPMENT DEPRECIATION
Audits
18
Budgets
Internal Reporting
Record Retention
Risk Management and Insurance

APPENDIX 1. — HRSA Grants Bulletins..............c.........cov

16
16
16
17
18

18
19
19
20




North Oakland County Fire Authority Accounting / Administration Policy

1) INTRODUCTION
This manual puts in place basic accounting, billing, and cash control policies and procedures
designed to protect and secure North Oakland County Fire Authority, (hereby referred to in this

manual as The Authority), ensure the maintenance of accurate records of financial activities and

ensure compliance with governmental and private funding source reporting requirements. Where

this manual conflicts with specific federal or State regulation or with The Authority’s Board

policy, the regulations or board policy shall prevail.

2)

ii.

iii.

iv.

3)

il.

iii.

iv.

V1.

RESPONSIBILITIES

The Board of Ditectors delegates’ administration of the financial policies to the Fire
Chief, and may from time to time review administration operations and activities.

The Fire Chief has responsibility for all operations and activities, including financial
management.

Exceptions to these policies may be made on an individual basis, as necessary, with the
approval of the Fire Chief.

The Fire Chief is responsible to the Board of Directors for all financial operations.

GENERAL POLICIES:

Current job descriptions are maintained for all staff members indicating their duties and
responsibilities.

There are separation of financial duties and responsibilities so that no staff member has
sole control over cash receipts, payroll, bank reconciliations, accounts payable or other
accounting functions.

Accounting duties may be rotated among staff positions whenever possible.

Financial Procedures are reviewed annually by the Fire Chief, auditing firm or Board of
Directors.

Separate General Ledger accounts are maintained as required by funding source
regulations.

Accounting forms are typewritten or completed in ink. Whiteout or correction tape is not

be used.




North Oakland County Fire Authority Accounting / Administration Policy

vil.  Passwords must comply with organizational standards. They are to be treated
confidentially and are not shared with other staff, Policies may be established requiring

the expiration of passwords where appropriate.

a) Security and Access:
To ensure that only authorized staff can access the financial, personnel, payroll, computer,
on-line and paper records of the organization:
i.  Security and access is determined by the Fire Chief.

ii.  Access to computer or on-line systems for accounting, personnel, payroll, and online and
phone banking is controlled by individual employee passwords. Within each system,
access permission is set to allow the appropriate level of access depending on staff
positions and job duties.

iii.  Upon separation of a staff member, the password is immediately locked to prohibit any

unauthorized activities or enfries and keys to NOCFA’s office(s) are returned.

4) OVERVIEW OF NOCFA ACCOUNTING SYSTEM:

i, The financial records of The Authority are maintained on Quickbooks Pro Software
using the modified accrual basis of accounting, with the ability to create detailed
accounts and reporting functions.

ii.  Access to the accounting system is strictly controlled to maintain the reliability and
integrity of the data.

liil.  Security is set by the Fire Chief to allow different levels of access.
a) Data Backup:

i.  Backup is done daily to assure that the data is secure and will not be lost in the event
of a computer failure.

ii.  All computer data is also backed up off site at a secure facility.

b) Funds Received:
i The funds received policies and procedures ensure that all in-coming funds are

properly recorded and safeguarded through separation of duties and proper




North Oakland County Fire Authority Accounting / Administration Policy

documentation. The Board of Directors designate which staff is authorized to collect

in-coming Authority funds.

¢) Funds Disbursed:

1. Specialized procedures govern check writing and petty cash procedures. Only the
Fire Chief may authorize the issuance of checks. Access to the check printing

system is limited to accounting staff and is controlled by user password and/or keys

by the Fire Chief.

d) Payroll System:

I Access to the payroll system is controlled to assureensure accurate and confidential
data. Access is limited to accounting staff responsible for payroll processes. Payroll
is processed by the Fire Chief, administrative staff and a third party payroll
processing company.

it Payroll data is maintained en-fineonline and transmitted to the payroll service for
processing. The payroll service is responsible for tax payments and reports. The Fire
Chief and / or administrative staff verify the payments at the end of each month by

analyzing the payroll service reports and the bank reconciliation statement.

5) DETAILED ACCOUNTING PROCEDURES
a) Processing Funds Received
i, Mail will be collected at least once a week.
ii.  Funds will be accepted from participants for payment of deposits, credit
checks, grants, loan payments, etc.
iii,  Punds for awarded grants (i.e. Federal Grants), will be drawn down in
accordance with the grantsgrant’s regulations. Draw requests will be limited to
the minimum amounts needed to cover project cost requirements at that time.

Payments from grant draws will be expended within 30 days of receiving

them.




North Oakland County Fire Authority Accounting / Administration Policy

iv. Al funds are promptly logged into a chart of accounts maintained on the
computer accounting system and then given to the Fire Chief or administrative
staff for processing these receipts. Detailed and individual revenue & expense
accounts will be created and kept for all Federal grants in order to provide the
most accurate documentation.

v.  The administrative staff or bookkeeper will restrictively endorse the back of
any checks received.

vi.  The administrative staff will log in-coming cash into a pre-numbered Cash
Receipts system. A pre-numbered receipt will be issued or mailed to issuer of
cash by the administrative staff, preferably at time of receipt.

vii.  Documentation for receipts (letter, stubs, etc.) is provided with the
checks/cash when forwarded to designated staff for processing and deposit.

viil.  Punds awaiting bank deposit are kept in a locked file/safe with access limited
to staff designated by Fire Chief.

ix.  Administrative staff verifies the checks and cash to documentation received,
makes copy of checks and prepares deposit for delivery to bank.

X.  The Fire Chief or designated administrative staff delivers deposits to the bank.

xi.  Bank confirmations are delivered to the administrative staff to attach to (he
back up documentation. The deposit is entered into the accounting system by
administrative staff, and then filed in chronological order into a file/folder for
the month.

xil.  Bank statements will be opened by the secretary or other administrative staff
who are not authorized check signers.

xili. At the end of the-eaeheach month and within 20 days of receipt, all bank
statements will be reconciled by the bookkeeper. The bookkeeper may not
open the bank statements.

xiv.  Reconciled bank statement and all bills will be approved by the Board of
Directors.

xv.  Designee to verify against the deposits listed on the bank statement(s).

b) Processing Funds Disbursements




North Oakland County Fire Authority Accounting / Administration Policy

i. The fund disbursement policies and procedures are designed to ensure that
disbursements are properly made based on adequate documentation and
proper authorization.

¢) Approvals and Authorization
i.  Expenditures will be reasonable & cost effective, and if necessary competitive
quotes, bids, agreements will be sought in order to provide fair and transparent
expenses.
ii.  The Fire Chief or will authorize the following disbursements under
$510,000.002
General Funds, Indirect Funds, Grant Funds, Leases for Space or Equipment,
Purchases of Equipment, Contracts for Services, all Credit Card Expenses.
iii.  The Board of Directors will authorize all other disbursements over
$510,000.00
iv.  Department Officer’s will authorize small expenditures under $2500 within
their departments. V
v.  Authorization for expenditures may be delegated. Delegation of expenditure
authority will be in writing and approved by the Fire Chief or other designee

and Accounting position.

d) Invoices

i. Payment for supplies or services will be made based on invoices, not
statements.
ii. Original invoices from vendors must be received in order for payment to

be made to the vendor.
iii.  The invoice will be coded to the fund and expense code to be charged and
initialed by the Fire Chief.
iv.  Invoices are to be filed along with a copy of the check and / or stub of the
check.

e) Missing Invoices




6)

L.

7)
i
i,

iii.

v,

vi.

vii.

viii.

North Oakland County Fire Authority Accounting / Administration Policy

1. Inthe event that an invoice for services or supplies is lost, a memo explaining
the expense and detailing the cost is submitted with the Request for Payment

for approval by the Fire Chief.

Vendor Documentation
All vendors must submit an IRS Form W-9 Request for Fax-Payer Taxpayer
Identification and Certification or equivalent to the Accounting Department, prior
to payment. A determination is made by the adminisirative staff on the need to
file an annual IRS Form 1099-Misc. on payments made to vendors. Form W-9’s
should be mailed to all current vendors each year prior to Form 1099 preparation

to assure information is current,

Check Writing Procedures

Checks are processed as needed.

Any single check amounts over $510,000.00 must be approved by the Authority
Board of Directors.

Blank checks will be kept in a locked & seeuredsecure drawer, The bookkeeper and
the Fire Chief will be the only persenspeople with access.

Checks are written through accounting software. The Fire Chief will designate staff
with access to the check printing system,

Checks are pre-numbered-numbered, electronically filled out, and printed on blank
check paper.

Checks are to be signed by two partiesparties and approved by the Board of Directors,
A copy of the approved individuals will be kept on file at the banking institution,
Checks are not to be post-dated, signed blank, or made out to cash,

A copy of each check is attached to the RFP / invoice plus any other documentation,
such as statements or shipping documents, and filed in check number order in the

respective Paid vendor files,




ix.

X1,
8) Ch

1.

il

1.

iv.

V.

vi.

vii.

North Oakland County Fire Authority Accounting / Administration Policy

Voided or spoiled checks will have the signature block crossed out, with the word
“yoid” written across the front of the check and will then be filed in numerical order
with the cancelled checks received from the bank.

Canceled original checks, and/or canceled substitute checks, and/or
electronic images on paper of both the front and back of each canceled check will
accompany the monthly bank statements and be filed.

Checks are recorded in the accounting software system and given to the Fire Chief for

review and approval.

eck Approval Process

This procedure is designed to ensure that all checks have adequate documentation and
authorization and that there are no missing checks or checks written to phantom
vendors.

The RFP is reviewed for proper account coding, appropriateness of expenditure, and
authorized signatures.

The RFP is compared with the invoice and the check amount. The copy of the RFP is
initialed by the Fire Chief or designee to indicate the review has been completed and

the documentation is in order.

The batch of checks is reviewed in check number sequence to assureensure no checks
are unaccounted.

The Disbursement log will be reviewed by the Fire Chief or designee to assure that
the first check in each batch of checks begins with the next sequential check after last
batch processed. The Disbursement log is initialed by the reviewer to indicate that all
checks in the current batch have been verified to assurecnsure there is no gap in the
check sequence.

If there ate 1o questions to be resolved, the Disbursement log and signed checks are
returned to the Bookkeeper or other designee as authorization to mail or release the
check to the vendor.

Checks are mailed to vendors by the Fire Chief or designee unless specific
arrangements had been made in advance for pickup of checks at the office. If a check

is picked up, the person picking up the check must provide identification which




North Oakland County Fire Authority Accounting / Administration Policy

agrees with the payee on the check or must have verifiable written authorization from

the payee to pick up the check,

9) Electronic Payment and Transfers:

i.

These procedures ensure that unauthorized transfers will not be made. Procedures

may vary based on the system of the banking institution.

. Required documentation for all transfers is the same as for Requests for Payment.

iii.  Electronic banking allows wire transfers, electronic transfers, stop payments on
checks, and account balance inquiries be initiated and completed via computer or
telephone.

iv.  Wire transfers, electronic transfers, and stop payments cannot be set up and
approved by the same person.

V. Password security is set to allow wire transfers, electronic transfers, and stop
payments to be set-upmade by staff designated by the Fire Chief or designee.

vi.  Transfers can only be approved and sent by the Fire Chief or designee and can
only be transferred between Fire Authority accounts.

vil.  When a wire transfer, electronic transfer, or stop payment has been set up by the
accounting staff, the documentation supporting the transaction is given to the Fire
Chief for verification and approval before the transaction is initiated.

viii.  Electronic transfers to and from the Investment Account are approved by the Fire
Chief and completed by the Financial or staff position. The Investment Account
has been established so that only transfers into valid Fire Authority accounts may
occur.

ix.  An Authorization for Inter-fund Transaction is completed and signed by the Fire
Chief prior to any transfer from or to the Investment Accounts. The Authorization
details the accounts and the explanation of the transfer which is set up to transfer
ouly to designated Fire Authority accounts.

6) Payroll
1. These procedures are designed to assurecnsure that payroll is based on proper

authorization and required documentation, is paid at the approved rate, is only
paid to actual employees, and to assure that proper and timely reporting is made

to federal, state, and local taxing authorities.
8




il.

iil.

1v.

vi.

vii.

viil.

ix.

Neorth Oakland County Fire Authority Accounting / Administration Policy

The Authority uses a payroll software system and an outsourced third:
partythird-party payroll company to process employee payroll checks.

The Authority payroll is processed on a semi-weeklymonthly basis. Pay-perieds:
beginren-the-t-day-of-the-montlrthrough-the-last-day-of-the-menth-and-/or-the-
ﬁi%stm%m&séefjf%fef»«-%h@%@ﬂ%h&anéa%heﬂ}ﬁsi%%ﬂVv‘%@kﬁv@f»&ﬂi@ﬂﬁ@%}fmﬁa&%&t@5&3ieemkﬁ«ma

d.anth .o aln.d 1 1 1 ] 14 i L i ]
(62 LN pui L6 § VI CAVIT IOl ULH. VIV UIN G LlluJ’ UCITaSuCUTLariivi e 1\;\.11,1\401\4\4 Q11 uyy;u LAA" ]

by-Fire-Ehief:

Payroll is based on a combination of salaries and scheduling software time reports

sheets completed by employees and approved by supervisors. Each time sheet-
report reflects the éost centers to which the employees’ time is charged.
Time sheetsreports will reflect the use of sick, vacation, or other leave time, if
applicable. Overtime for Nen-ExemptNon-Exempt employees requires the prior
approval of the employee’s supervisor.
Time is accounted for through a time management system and / or documented on
paper sheets.
New hires and salary and/or benefit changes must be approved by the Fire Chief.
Changes in salary, wages, benefits and employee positions isare supervised,
approved, and processed by the Fire Chief.
Payroll records are maintained by the Fire Chief in a confidential manner.
Information regarding payroll will not be discussed with other staff. Files must be
in locked cabinets with access limited to designated personnel.
Documents that verify tax withholding and authorize other deductions such as
health insurance premiums or voluntary contributions are filed in the payroll files

by the Fire Chief or Financial position.

7) Payroll Preparation and Payment

i

ii.

iii.

Payroll is prepared from employee time sheets which have been completed by the
employee and reviewed, approved by the supervisor.
The Fire Chief will check each time sheet for computational errors.

Hours worked by cost center are entered into the payroll systen:,
9




v,

V1.

vii,

viii.

ix,

X1,

Xii.

Xiil.

North Oakland County Fire Authority Accounting / Administration Policy

For salaried staff, computation of partial pay periods will be based on the
percentage of the pay period worked.

Payroll is submitted electronically to the payroll service by the Fire Chief.

The Fire Chief or Bookkeeper or other designee receives the payroll vouchers,
checks, or reports directly from the payroll service to assure that all of the checks
are for actual employees or other required payments (i.e. garnishments). This
information is reviewed for appropriateness prior to forwarding to the financial
position.

Once approved by the Fire Chief, the Bookkeeper verifies the payroll is accurate
and complete by verification against submission data.

Paychecks are directly deposited to the employees’ bank accounts or mailed to the
employees designated mailing address. Employees receive duplicate vouchers
which detail all deductions.

The payroll service prepares checks tefor vendors for employee deductions such
as contributions to any retirement accounts, garnishments, and donations.
Electronic fund transfers are made by the payroll service for employee
contributions to the Authority’s retirement plan.

An electronic fransfer of funds to cover payroll is made to the payroll service by
The Authority’s bank at the request of the payroll service.

The Authority’s bookkeeper verifies the fund transfer against the submitted
payroll information.

Payroll tax deposits are made by the payroll service, Reports are reviewed by the
Fire Chief and Bookkeeper to verify the accuracy of the deposits.

Monthly payroll expenditures by cost center are entered into the General Led ger

by the Bookkeeper using a Payroll Journal Entry.

8) Purchasing

a) Leases

i

Only the Fire Chief may sign lease agreements.




il

b)

iil.

iit.

iv.

V.

vi.

North Oakland County Fire Authority Accounting / Administration Policy

Copies of all leases will be maintained by the Fire Chief. An RFP authorizing
payment of the lease for the fiscal year is maintained by the Fire Chief. The RFP will
be reviewed by the Fire Chief annually.

Consultant/Contract Services

The Fire Chief will review and approve proposed contracts under $51 0,000.00.
Contracts in excess of $510,000.00 shall be submitted for review and approval by the

Board of Directors, prior to execution by the Chairperson of the Board.

The renewal of current contracts may be reviewed and approved by the Fire Chief
provided there are no monetary increases or significant change of services under the

new agreement.

Consideration is made regarding in-house capabilities to accomplish services before

contracting for them.

Written contracts clearly defining work to be performed are maintained for each
consultant and contract services by the Fire Chief.

The qualifications and reasonable charges for fees are considered in hiring consultants
and proof of insurance and Form W-9, at mininmum, will be required.

Requests for Proposals (RFPs) (minimum of two) will be issued for amounts

exceeding $510,000.00 when possible.

9) Loans

a)

1.

il.

iii.

Third Party Loans

Loans from outside sources other agencies, banks, efc. are authorized through
board action and initiated by the Fire Chief or other designee.

Loans to third parties must be approved by the Fire Chief and evidenced with a
Promissory note prepared by the Bookkeeper and signed by requesting third party
before funds are released.

Upon repayment of funds, the promissory note is returned to the Fire Chief.

10) Bank Accounts

i

The Board of Directors may delegate by resolution Tthe Aauthority for the board
Chair, Vice-Chair, Secretary, and Treasurer (if appointed) to establish bank
accounts and set signatory authority.

11




ii,

iii.

iv.

Vi,

North Oakland County Fire Authority Accounting / Administration Policy

Bank accounts are established to meet the needs of the organization for separation
of funds and the specific requirements of funding sources. Separate accounts for
specific federal or state programs which exceed the FDIC limits must be
collateralized by the bank to ensure the safety of the deposit. All other accounts,
where possible, are established to maximize the use and earnings of cash.

A complete listing of all accounts and the.account numbers shall be maintained by
the Bookkeeper.

Bank Reconciliations for each account are completed monthly by the Bookkeeper.
The bank statements are received by the Fire Chief unopened to assureensure that
they remain intact,

Reconciled bank statements are reviewed by the Fire Chief or designee monthly.
Outstanding checks more than 150 days old are investigated and stop payments
issuedare issued as required, Replacement checks are reissued after appropriate

documentation has been collected.

11) Accounts Receivable Process

i.

11.

1ii.

iv.

Vi,

Vii.

viil.

For each grant, contract, loan or other agreement, the Fire Chief will designate the
staff responsible for preparation of invoices, payment requests, or reports
necessary to secure payment to The Authority. The following procedures
ensurcscnsure that all requests for funds are propetly recorded and tracked,
Generally, the Fire Chief processes invoices to partner agencies, with copies
provided to the Bookkeeper.

Generally, the Fire Chief processes requests for funds from vendors / customers,
with copies provided to the Bookkeeper.

The Bookkeeper prepares requests for funds from other agencies.

Billings to funding agencies are enteredentered into as revenue/receivable when
sent out to the agencies.

Aged receivables are reviewed by the Fire Chief,

Write-offs of uncollectible receivables must be approved by the Fire Chief and
documented through the general Jjournal entry for each write-off.

Accounts receivablereceivables are reviewed by the Fire Chief and Bookkeeper

annually to ensure that receivables have a reasonable expectation of being
12




North Oakland County Fire Authority Accounting / Administration Policy

collected and any necessary steps are to taken to ensure collection. If there is no

reasonable expectation of collection, a decision is made on what action to take.

12) Grants

i.  The Authority shall be allowed to apply for any grants whielrit-meetswhich meet
the requirements for and will abide by all rules & regulations set forth by the
grantor.

ii.  Grants that will impact the Authority budget and require a matching or sharing
portion fremof the Authority, shall be pre-approved by the Board of Directors.

fii. A budget amendment will be approved to ensure sufficient funds to cover any
required grant matching or sharing for each individual grant.

iv.  Grant funds received will only be used for the specific grant that was awarded and
shall not be used to cover any other grants.

v.  Awarded grants will be accounted for individually in the accounting software and
contain individual revenue and expenditure account numbers to ensure budget
conformity. Any significant variances between actual and budgeted grant
expenses will be reviewed by the Authority’s auditing firm and documented.

vi.  Allowable costs under a grant are to be reasonable, allocable, and documented in
detail to includesinclude carting in the appropriate accounts, purchase orders,
invoices, allocation reports, payroll reports, and timesheets. Costs for items / labor
should reflect normal — comparative standards. All goods and services should
benefit the department as well as the program.

vii.  Resulting income from a grant program will only be used to further the program
objectives. Program income funds are added to the sponsored award commitment
and used to further eligible project or program objectives. Funds may be retained
and used to further eligible project or program objectives during the term of the
award. Generally, if the award is silent on the treatment of program income, the
additive method is the default approach used for applying program income to
sponsored awards. Example: The sponsored award amount was
$100,000. $10,000 of program income is generated. The total allowed project

costs are now $110,000. Program income will be kept in a separate revenue chart
13




viii.

ix.

North Oakland County Fire Authority Accounting / Administration Policy

of accounts and be used before the end of each budget year. Expenditures of
program income will also be separately charted in the accounting system.

Any potential violations of federal criminal law involving awarded grants will be
investigated by the Chief administrator or their designee and reported to the Board
of Directors. All violations found will be disclosed to the grantor within 10 days.
The Authority’s legal council will also be notified.

Grants Policy Bulletins will be considered part of these policies and will be kept
as appendices. See appendix 1. Policy Bulletin’s will be reviewed and updated

annually.

a) Timekeeping Controls for Grants

i.

Employees and contractors being paid with grant funds will utilize the

department scheduling system to clock in and out.

il.  All salaries and / or wages paid for with grant funds will comply with the
terms and conditions of the grant award,

iii.  All grant hours will be turned in on a weekly basis and checked for accuracy
by the Fire Chief. A detailed explanation of the activities performed should
accompany each weekly hours worked report.

iv.  Compensation from grant funds will only be paid out for actual hours worked.

No funds will be paid out based on estimates or preliminary cost projections.

13) Other Financial Safeguards

a) Personnel Records System:

L.

if.

Access to the personnel records system is controlled to assure the-
eonfidentialityconfidentiality, privacy, and appropriate access to records and
reliability of data. Access is limited to the Fire Chief, Bookkeeper and key

administrative staff,

Paper personnel files are maintained in locked file cabinets. The files contain all
personnel related information in sections, including employee selection documents
(resume, application, transcripts, test results, offer letter, etc.), employee

performance documents (evaluations, letters of recognition, and disciplinary
14




North Oakland County Fire Authority Accounting / Administration Policy

actions), employee development (completion of training certificates, education
records, specialized licenses), and miscellaneous data (employee handbook
receipt, requests to inspect personnel file, leave of absence requests, attendance
records, letter of resignation, termination records and other employment related
documents). Additionally, one file containing all Form [-9’s for current
employees eligible to work in the United States is maintained. Access is
controlled by the Fire Chief.
14) Credit Cards
i.  The Fire Chief authorizes credit cards for Administrative Officers staff for the
purpose of facilitating business purchases including business travel that is not easily
handled through normal disbursement processing. Due to the potential for theft,
misuse, and auditing problems, use of The Authority credit cards is monitored
carefully. The Fire Chief & Bookkeeper reviews all credit card purchases, and the
Fire Chief must approve all payments. Credit cards may not be used for personal
expenses. Misuse of credit cards or failure to follow these procedures will lead to
restrictions or loss of credit card privileges.

ii.  Bach card holder is given instruction when they receive the card designed to ensure
that the cards are used for Authority business only and to protect against misuse and
theft and must sign a declaration of his/her understanding. A receipt MUST
accompany all credit card charges.

iii.  The Fire Chief must be notified immediately if a card is lost or stolen. If the Fire
Chief is unavailable, a department Officer or other designee will be contacted.

iv.  Appropriate credit limits are established by the Fire Chief for each card and a list of

all card holder and card holder numbers is maintained by accounting.

v.  Credit card transactions must be pre-approved by the Fire Chief or assistant Chief.

15) Travel

i.  Travel policies and procedures assure that all fravel costs are pre-authorized,
documented and are consistent with applicable regulations and programs. All travel

conducted will be done so reasonably, efficiently, and economically. Research prior to

15




ii.

ii.

iii.

iv.

b)

il

iii.

iv.

North Oakland County Fire Authority Accounting / Administration Policy

the tzavelirip should be conducted to find low to mid-range priced hotels, airfare and
car rental,
A per diem for meals and incidentals will be given based on current Federal rates. No

alcoholic beverages will be reimbursed.

Mileage Reimbursement

The reimbursement rate for privately owned vehicles is the rate paid by Federal
agencies for the use of private vehicles, unless otherwise established by the Board of
Directors, not to exceed the current GSA rates.

Mileage reimbursement forms must be completed in ink and si gned by the employee,
approved by the supervisor, and submitted to the Fire Chief.

Mileage Reimbursement records are maintained by the Fire Chief.

Employees are required to have proof of auto insurance on file with the Fire Chicf.
Employees will not be reimbursed for mileage unless proof of insurance is on file for

the period in which mileage is incurred.

Travel out of service area

Travel out of the Authority service area must be pre-approved by the Fire Chief or
other designee. Travel out of state requires pre-approval by the Fire Chief,

Federal per diem guidelines apply unless otherwise established by the board, not to
exceed the current Federal GSA rates. Exceptions may be approved by the Fire
Chief.

The Fire Chief or other designee may approve travel advances for employees.
Airfare will be limited to “coach”, car rental will be limited to mid-sized, unless

otherwise justified.

Following a trip, employees will submit to the Fire Chief a properly authorized Travel
Expense Report. The report must detail all expenses, and required receipts must be
attached. The report will reconcile any advance funds received and will show funds

to be returned to The Authority or additional expenses to be paid to the employee.




North Oakland County Fire Aulhority Accounting / Administration Policy

16) Property, Inventory and Control

1.

il.

1it.

iv.

The Authority property inventory procedures provide for management control of The
Authority owned property and documentation of property for potential insurance
losses and tax reporting, All property in excess of $510,000.00 in value but less than
the established capitalization threshold at the time of original purchase is included in
inventory. Property will be safeguarded to prevent loss or theft by securing in
appropriate areas or containers. Locks, and camera video areas will be utilized if
needed.

The Authority will maintain property records to reflect high valued equipment
purchased, including tagging of these items, and include cost, date of purchase,
funding source, location, condition, changes, deletions, etc.

Every year a physical inventory and of all high valued equipment plus estimates of
supplies on hand is completed prior to year-end. Any discrepancies are brought to the
attention of the Fire Chief for appropriate action.

Equipment to be retired is documented with an explanation for release. The listing of
equipment to be retired is authorized by the Fire Chief. Any salvage value received is
so noted on the records. Equipment to be disposed/ retired that was purchased through

grant funds will be done so under the established grant requirements.

17) Fixed and Capital Assets

1.

ii.

iil.

iv.

The Authority has established a capitalization threshold of $10, 5000.00 for property
expected to benefit the operations of the organization for multiple years to be
considered a fixed asset.

All property with an acquisition cost in excess of $10,5000.00 is purchased with The
Authority funds so that no property has federal character.

The cost of all property acquired through federal, or state funds will be clearly
designated on the Statement of Bookkeeper as Paid in Capital, including depreciation
of such assets.

Capital Assets include buildings and improvements.

Property purchased meeting the fixed asset definition is tagged with a pre-numbered
asset tag noting The Authority and added to the list of assets maintained by the

accounting department. This list is categorized by typetypes of fixed asset, 1.e.
17




North Oakland County Fire Authority Accounting / Administration Policy

buildings, furniture and equipment, plant assets, etc. and includes the asset number,
date of installation, cost including taxes, shipping and installation fees, and life
expectancy for depreciation purposes. A copy of the invoice(s) should be maintained

with these asset records until asset is sold or deleted.

18) Equipment Depreciation
i.  The purpose of depreciation is to recognize the decreased value of the property over
time (useful life) and to quantify this ‘usage’ as an expense to each cost center
deriving benefit from its use.
. A fixed asset, as previously defined, is depreciated according to The Authority
Depreciation Policy.

iii.  The Depreciation Policy sets the useful life of property types (Buildings, Capital
Assets, Furniture & Equipment, Vehicles, etc.) which may differ from depreciation
methods used for income tax purposes.

iv.  Depreciation Schedules are prepared for the full fiscal year utilizing the guidelines of
the Depreciation Policy.

V. A separate schedule is made for each property/asset type. The schedule is maintained
by the Fire Chief. As depreciable property is purchased, it is added to the depreciation

schedule in the month following purchase/installation.

19) Audits

i.  The Authority is required to have a financial audit on an annual basis, Audits will be
performed by a Certified Public Accountant and cover all book, records and financial
transactions of the Authority. Copies of the audit report prepared by the Certified
Public Accountant shall be furnished to each incorporating municipality. Audits are to
be reviewed and accepted by the Board of Directors,

ii.  The Authority will comply with additional audit rules & regulations as required by
the “Single Audit Act of 1984” and the “Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996” for

all Federal grant awards.

20) Budgets
18




ii.

North Oakland County Fire Auihority Accounting / Administration Policy

Budgets provide a standard by which to measure performance, encourage planning,
and allocate resources in accordance with funding source requirements. Budgets
should usc reasonable assumptions of income and expenses. All budget assumptions
should be documented to facilitate a thorough analysis and evaluation, not only of the
budget, but of the actual revenue and expenditures as they relate to the budget.

The organization budget is prepared by the Fire Chief.

Budgets are submitted to the department Officers for review and approval prior to

iii.
submission to the Board of Directors.
iv.  The Fire Chief will submit an annual organization budget to the Board of Directors
for their approval.
v. The operating & Capital budget are established and approved by the Board of
Directors.
vi.  Budgets are reviewed by the Fire Chief throughout the fiscal year. Any adjustments
needed are recorded and amended by the Board of Directors.
21) Internal Reporting
i.  Reports assist the Board of Directors and funders with managing and controlling
program activities and financial resources.
ii.  Monthly ﬁnandial reports, including a revenue and expense report, and balance sheet
where appropriate, will be provided to the Board of Directors.
iii. The Fire Chief will prepare monthly and quarterly reports as required by funding
sources.
iv.  The Fire Chief or designee will review the reports to the funding sources.
v.  The Fire Chief or designee will sign all reports to funding sources.
vi.  The Fire Chief will prepare and maintain, on a current basis, a listing of reports and
due dates for funding sources.
vii. It is the responsibility of the Fire Chief to ensure that all financial reports are
submitted on 2 timely basis.
22) Record Retention

i

The Authority sets guidelines on the retention of records which will meet the

requirements of all federal and state agencies, as well as those of other funding

sources.
19




North Oakland County Fire Authority Accounting / Administration Policy

The Authority will comply with OMB Circular A-110, Attachment C, Retention and
Custodial Requirements for Records.

Financial records, supporting documents, statistical records, and all other records
pertinent to an agreement shall be retained for a period of three years with the
following qualifications:

If any litigation, claim or audit is started before the expiration of the three-year
period, the records shall be retained until all litigations, claims or audit findings
involving the records have been resolved.

Records for nonexpendable property acquired with Federal funds shall be retained for
three years after its final disposition.

When records are transferred to or maintained by the Federal sponsoring agency, the
three-year retention requirement is not applicable to the recipient.

The retention period starts from the date of the submission of the final expenditure
report or, for grants and other agreements that are renewed annually, from the date of
the submission of the annual financial status report.

Record Retention for Accounting Records

Type of Record Years
Detail Ledger 10

Trace Reports 8

Time Sheets/Travel Vouchers 8

Accounts Payable 8

W-2, Quarterly Reports, etc. 8

Payroll Records 8

Bank Statements, Cancelled Checks 8

Check registers 8

Deposit Data Entries, Journal Entries | 8
Partnership Records Indefinitely
Contracts 10

Tax Returns Indefinitely

20




North Oakland County Fire Authority Accounting / Administration Policy

23) Risk Management and Insurance

i. In the implementation of the Risk Management Policy, The Authority will ensure those
risks which The Authority deems appropriate using an insurance professional who is
knowledgeable about the market, who understands or is willing to learn about The
Authority operations, is an assertive advocate for The Authority’s interests, and is
organized and responsive to The Authority’s needs.

APPENDIX 1. HRSA GRANTS POLICY BULLETIN.

FY 2023 Legislative Mandates are as follows:

Division E Title VII

(1 Confidentiality Agreements {Section 742)

“(a) None of the funds appropriated or otherwise made available by this or any other Act may be available for a
contract, grant, or cooperative agreement with an entity that requires employees or contractors of such entity seeking
to report fraud, waste, or abuse to sign internal confidentiality agreements or statements prohibiting or otherwise
restricting such employees ot contractors from lawfully reporting such waste, fraud, or abuse to a designated
investigative or law enforcement representative of a federal department or agency authorized to receive such

information.

(b) The limitation in subsection (a) shall not contravene requirements applicable to Standard Form 312, Form 4414,
or any other form issued by a federal department or agency governing the nondisclosure of classified information.”

Division H, Title II:
) Salary Rate Limitation (Section 202)
"None of the funds appropriated in this title shall be used to pay the salary of an individual, through a grant or other

extramural mechanism, at a rate in excess of Executive Level IL."
The Executive Level Il salary is currently set at $212,100, as of January 2023.

3) Gun Control (Section 210)
“None of the funds made available in this title may be used, in whole or in part, to advocate or promote gun

control.”

Division H, Title V

6] Anti-Lobbying (Section 503)

“(a) No part of any appropriation contained in this Act or transferred pursuant to section 4002 of Public Law
111148 shall be used, other than for normal and recognized executive legislative relationships, for publicity or
propaganda purposes, for the preparation, distribution, or use of any kit, pamphlet, booklet, publication, electronic
communication, radio, television, or video presentation designed to support or defeat the enactment of legislation
before the Congress or any state or local legislature or legislative body, except in presentation to the Congress or any
state or local legislature itself, or designed to support or defeat any proposed or pending regulation, administrative
action, or order issued by the executive branch of any State or local government, except in presentation to the
executive branch of any state or local government itself.

(b) No part of any appropriation contained in this Act or transferred pursuant to section 4002 of Public Law
111148 shall be used to pay the salary or expenses of any grant or confract recipient, or agent acting for such
recipient, related to any activity designed to influence the enactment of legislation, appropriations, regulation,

21




North Oakland County Fire Authority Accounting / Administration Policy

administrative action, or Executive Order proposed or pending before the Congress or any state government, state
legislature or local legislature or legislative body, other than for normal and recognized executive-legislative

relationships or participation by an agency or officer of a state, local or tribal government in policymaking and
administrative processes within the executive branch of that government,

{c) The prohibitions in subsections (a) and (b) shall include any activity to advocate or promote any proposed,
pending or future federal, state or local tax increase, or any proposed, pending, or future requirement or restriction
on any legal consumer product, including its sale or marketing, including but not limited to the advocacy or
promotion of gun control.”

(5 Acknowledgment of Federal Funding (Section 505)

"When issuing statements, press releases, requests for proposals, bid solicitations and other documents describing
projects or programs funded in whole or in part with federal money, all grantees receiving federal funds included in
this Act, including but not limited to state and local governments and recipients of federal research grants, shall
clearly state —

)] the percentage of the total costs of the program or project which will be financed with federal money;
(2) the dollar amount of federal funds for the project or program; and
3 percentage and dollar amount of the total costs of the project or program that will be financed by

non-governmental sources.”

(6) Restriction on Abortions (Section 506)
“(a) None of the funds appropriated in this Act, and none of the funds in any trust fund to which funds are
appropriated in this Act, shall be expended for any abottion.

(b) None of the funds appropriated in this Act, and none of the funds in any frust fund to which funds are
appropriated in this Act, shall be expended for health benefits coverage that includes coverage of abortion.

(c) The term “health benefits coverage” means the package of services covered by a managed care provider or
organization pursuant to a contract or ather arrangement.”

) Exceptions to Restriction on Abortions (Section 507)

“(a) The limitations established in the preceding section shall not apply to an abortion —

H if the pregnancy is the result of an act of rape or iucest; or

(2} in the case where a woman suffers from a physical disorder, physical injury, or physical illness, including a

life-endangering physical condition caused by or arising from the pregnancy itself, that would, as certified by a
physician, place the woman in danger of death unless an abortion is performed.

(b) Nothing in the preceding section shall be construed as prohibiting the expenditure by a state, locality, entity,
or private person of state, local, or private funds (other than a state’s or locality’s contribution of Medicaid maiching
funds).

(c) Nothing in the preceding section shall be construed as restricting the ability of any managed care provider
from offering abortion coverage or the ability of a state or locality to contract separately with such a provider for
such coverage with state funds (other than a state’s or locality’s contribution of Medicaid matching funds).

(d)(1) None of the funds made available in this Act may be made available to a federal agency or program, ot to a
state or local government, if such agency, program, or government subjects any institutional or individual health care
entity to discrimination on the basis that the health care entity does not provide, pay for, provide coverage of, or
refer for abortions.

(2) In this subsection, the term *health care entity” includes an individual physician or other health care
professional, a hospital, a provider-sponsored organization, a health maintenance organization, a health insurance
plan, or any other kind of health care facility, organization, or plan.”

&) Ban on Funding of Human Embryo Research (Section 508)
22




North Oakland County Fire Authority Accounting / Administration Policy

“(a) None of the funds made available in this Act may be used for —

1)) the creation of a human embryo or embryos for research purposes; or

{2 research in which a human embryo or embryos are destroyed, discarded, or knowingly subjected to risk of
injury or death greater than that allowed for research on fetuses in utero under 45 CFR 46.204(b) and section 498(b)
of the Public Health Service Act (42 U.S.C. 289g(b)).

(b) For purposes of this section, the term “human embryo or embryos™ includes any organism, not protected as a
human subject under 45 CFR 46 as of the date of the enactment of this Act, that is derived by fertilization,
parthenogenesis, cloning, or any other nieans from one or more human gametes or human diploid cells.”

9) Limitation on Use of Funds for Promotion of Legalization of Controlled Substances (Section 509)

"(a) None of the funds made available in this Act may be used for any activity that promotes the legalization of any
drug or other substance included in schedule I of the schedules of controlled substances established under section
202 of the Controlled Substances Act except for normal and recognized executive-congressional communications.

(b) The limitation in subsection (a) shall not apply when there is significant medical evidence of a therapeutic
advantage to the use of such drug or other substance or that federally sponsored clinical trials are being conducted to
determine therapeutic advantage."

10 Restriction of Pornography on Computer Networks (Section 520
Y p
“(a) None of the funds made available in this Act may be used to maintain or establish a computer network unless

such network blocks the viewing, downloading, and exchanging of pomography.

(b) Nothing in subsection (a) shall limit the use of funds necessary for any federal, state, tribal, or local law
enforcement agency or any other entity carrying out criminal investigations, prosecution, or adjudication activities.”

(11} - Restriction on the Purchase of Sterile Needles (Section 526)

"Notwithstanding any other provision of this Act, no funds appropriated in this Act shall be used to purchase sterile
needles or syringes for the hypodermic injection of any illegal drug: Provided, That such limitation does not apply to
the use of funds for elements of a program other than making such purchases if the relevant state or local health
department, in consultation with the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, determines that the state or

local jurisdiction, as applicable, is experiencing, or is at risk for, a significant increase in hepatitis infections or an
HIV outbreak due to injection drug use, and such program is operating in accordance with state and local law.”

23




WIULUG] AU OJIVEL Al a1y 2ID ddou Wil oAU LY DU wawa

Based on the data provided, the North Oakland County Fire Authority (NOCFA) shows a
significantly higher level of mutual aid activity compared to other neighboring departments.

1. Key Metric: Mutual Aid Percentage

NOCFA leads the group in the percentage of calls dedicated to mutual aid. While the other
departments average around 5.6%, NOCFA's mutual aid accounts for 12.9% of its total Call for

Service (CFS).

Department Total CFS Total Mutual Aid % Mutual:Aid
NOCFA 1,517 196 12.9%
Springfield 1,531 126 8.2%
Groveland 1,146 94 8.2%

Holly Village 1,138 36 31%
Highland 1,884 55 2.9%

2. Comparison of Mutual Aid Volume

NOCFA's raw volume of mutual aid responses (196) is more than double the volume of Holly
Village (36) and Highland (55), and significantly higher than Springfield (126).

e Mutual Medical (Mutmed): NOCFA provided 95 medical mutual aid responses.
e Mutual Aid Fires (Mutaid): NOCFA provided 101 fire-related mutual aid responses.

3. Analysis of NOCFA Response Areas

NOCFA's total call volume of 1,517 is distributed between its primary response areas and
several outside jurisdictions.

e Primary Areas (83% of calls):
o Rose Township (RST): 579
o Holly Township (HOT): 681
e Outside Areas (17% of calls): NOCFA responded to 256 calls outside its normal response
area. The top three outside recipients of NOCFA assistance are:
o Groveland (GRT): 82 responses (42 were |-75 dual responses).
o Holly Village (HOL): 68 responses.
o Springfield (SPT): 54 responses (34 were [-75 construction/multi-department

Chief Matt Weil B 2/19/2026




witiuar AU Jiver Ay IAIYDID Uaddou Ul UL ILY DUPNITU Lgla

responses).

Summary of Analysis

NOCFA serves as a critical support hub for the region. Its high percentage of mutual aid (12.9%)
indicates it is frequently called upon by neighboring departments, particularly for incidents on
I-75 and in Groveland, Holly Village, and Springfield. Despite having a total call volume (CFS)
similar to Springfield, NOCFA handles nearly 55% more mutual aid calls, highlighting its active
role in regional emergency response coordination.

The charts below visualize how NOCFA compares to other departments in terms of percentage
and total mutual aid volume, as well as the specific breakdown of its responses outside its
primary area.

Chief Matt Weil 2 2/19/2026




IVILILUIQ MU WV GH MUIQIY O 0 RAR0U Wi WUUIT Y QU PDIIGU wata

TetalCall {or Sendce (CFS) by Department

WEQ

S

Y]
BN

e (0

o0 Hurh

o

b
1

Huliy Village

alietd

Dupatrent

Tolal Mutual Ald Rezponses by Department

250 B
B
3G
Fel
B R
o
i
H
2
Z 100
o
a
2
=
:> -
" 4
o4
E=n ]
25
k H bighland

Chief Matt Weil 3 2/19/2026




VIMLU AL MU VST AHIaly DI Uadoud Ul WUUHILY oupplicu wata

Camparizon of Mutue! Sid Porcentagos by Qopartmeznt

#ar

g Tl

<ol

o
7

ot I

= olly edlage (0L

watirgf okt (5EL

Eoab creed thieTy

Wy

LR OLENE
frolor JFHT)

rad Blans 1ERT1

aeere KM

Liborad 101

Teene JTiBGREL

Faolly Wilaue

HOCTA Besponses Oulzide Hormal Respanse 8

Chief Matt Weil

2/19/2026




Matt Weil <mweil@nocfa.com>

Fire Auth Board Meeting Information
1 message

Cohee, Ryan <ccheer@oakgov.com> Fri, Jan 30, 2026 at 8:12 AM

To: mwell <mweil@nocfa.com>
Chief,

Please see the attached information. After watching your autherity meeting and your report to the board. | thought this data may have some
value for them. The numbers may be a little confusing based on our 175 construction this year and 1 did try to break that out as accurate as
possible.

Please note:

The numbers are a high level view and are not drilled down for 100% accuracy as relate to incident type which can be different than final reports
of NOCFA.

Have a great weekend and stay warm!!

R/Sgt. Ryan Cohee, Firefighter | EMT
Quality Assurance Supervisor

Emergency Conununications & Operations Division
1200 N. Telegraph Rd, Bldg. 47W | Pontiac, MI 48341
Office: 248-452-2109 | Cell: 248-882-8582

Email: coheer(@oakgov.com
Web: www.oaklandsheriff.com

OFFICIAL SECURITY BOTECE: This £-mail (inclsding altachments) ls covered by the Elecironic Communications Privacy Act, 18 US.C Sec.
2510-2521, is confidentinl ond may be official, propristary of legolly priviteged, The infosmatia is solely for the use of the addressee nomed
above. if you ore not the intended recipient, ony disclosure, copying, distnbution, or other use of the contents of this information Is stiictly
prohibted. No confidentiality or privilege i§ waived o1 lost by any mistionsmission. If you receive this message in ertoy, please immediately
delete it and all copies of it from yowr system, destray any hard copigs of It and notify the sender, You must not, directly or indirectly, use,
discloss, distibute, pant, of copy ony pert of this message if yout ore not the imendad recipisnt, fyou have received this E-mail in erer, please

neitife 1t hy evias E-ranll and delete this messane, Thaok van

@ Stats.xlsx
13K




2000 € - INI
2000 v~ LHA
2000 £-TN
Z00°0 ¥~ INA
€000 £ INOWAL
7000 ¥ -1g9
9'¢ sosuodsay 1WagT NN WONANNSUST /] I8 pE < - 1dS
T 1E- 1
vy 89 - IOH
'S SOSUQURYY (COP (BULION C/T ol T 78 10
BIIE 9SUWGASaT [BUII0U
eated 84D =L Jo apisuo 03 papuodsay seaxy
189- LOH
6LS - LSY
GTl 951 i <6 L151 VAION
10T | PIV [ETINJA] [B30L,| SIILY A[[EIRUSE) (PIenyA]) PIV [EMINJA]| (PICOTIA) SPAJAL [eNInTy S4D TB10],
Q4 2y Jo suodas [eu] 1Byl JUSIIJJIP 39 TR YAIAU SA) JIPIDUL O] D1B[01 58 ASICNIDE %4001 103 UMOD-PATTLID 10U 3L pUE MITA [DAS] TEI ¥ 216 SIaqUinu o1 ], 1R ISIM0T = NITID
1da 1soUTTH = QHY
67 s (£ ¥1 #9851 PUETYSIH
T3 971 L8 6€ 1£51 prRysunds
[ 6 LS LE 91y pueaA01)y
T¢ 9¢ 54 11 31l IBE[IA A[OH
9¢ 0871 164 63% FT6LY 37 payaedsyqg serduasy [e10],
I J| PIV [eninpy| [v10],| SIL] Afjeiouds) (PIeIngA) pry [EnInjA| (POULNIA) SPOJAl [CMINIA SAD 1e30] syuangaedacy




2026 Mutual Aid January 2026

January 2026 aid by Agency
Date

i 1
1/2 1
113 2
115 1
17 1
1/8 1
1712 1
114 1
1117 1
1/18 1
119 1
1/21 1
1122 1
1/27 1
1/30 2
1/31
Grand Total 3 6 4 1 5

B N T N N UG S R S

-
©

January 2026 Aid by Type Type

Agency
Groveland
Highland
Holly
Independance
Springfield
Grand Total 6 12 1 19
Total Runs 137
14%
January 2025 Mutual Aid Type
Agency
Fenton City 1 1
Groveland 1 1 2
Highland 3 1 4
Holly 1 8 7
Springfield 2 2
Grand Total 7 9 16

Runs for January 108
Mutual aid 15%

Chief Matt Weil 2/19/2026




BOARD ACTION REQUEST

TO: NOCFA Board
FROM: Chief Matt Weil
DATE: February 13, 2026

SUBJECT: Approval of Proposed 2026 EMS Fee Schedule

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

We request the Board to review and approve the proposed Emergency Medical Services (EMS)
fee schedule for Fiscal/Calendar Year 2026. These rates have been updated to reflect the 2026
Medicare Allowable Charges. The proposed adjustments-ensure our cost recovery

mechanisms remain aligned with current reimbursement standards for transport, mileage, and

expendable equipment.

BACKGROUND

We assess service fees to recover costs associated with emergency response and transport.
These fees generally consist of:

e Base Transport Rate: Differentiated by Resident vs. Non-Resident status.

e Mileage: Per mile charge for patient transport.
e Expendable Equipment: Charges for specific supplies used during patient care.

The "Medicare Allowable Charge"” represents the maximum amount Medicare will authorize for
a specific service. When our costs or billed charges exceed this allowable amount, the
difference is the responsibility of the patient, typically covered by supplemental insurance or
paid out-of-pocket (Self Pay).

ANALYSIS
Payor Mix Profile (CY 2025)

Understanding our revenue stream is critical to setting fees. Our current payor mix indicates
that the majority of our patients (62%) utilize Medicare.

Payor Source Percentage
Medicare Insurance 52%
Commercial Insurance 24%

ef M. Weil Page 1 of 11




ief M. Weil

Medicaid Insurance 18%

Self Pay 6%

Financial Impact & Billing Scenario

To illustrate the impact of the proposed 2026 rates, below is an example of a bill for an
Advanced Life Support Level 2 (ALS2) transport for a resident Medicare patient.

Example: ALS2 Transport (Resident) ~ 12.4 Miles

ltem Charge Notes

ALS Transport Fee $900.00 Proposed Base Rate
Mileage (12.4 miles) $210.80 Updated 2026 Rate
TOTAL BILL $1,110.80

Reimbursement Breakdown:

e Medicare Payment: $778.63 (Based on 2026 Allowable)
e Patient Responsibility: $332.17

Note: The "Patient Responsibility" portion is collected from the patient's supplemental insurance
or directly from the patient if no supplemental coverage exists.

POLICY MODIFICATION: LIFT ASSISTS

In addition to the rate adjustments, staff recommends a modification to the current Lift Assist
fee policy.

o Current Policy: Five (5) lift assists permitted per calendar year before fees are assessed.
e Proposed Policy: Three (3) lift assists permitted per month.

This change is intended to better address the needs of high-utilization residents while ensuring
the department can recover costs for excessive non-emergency service calls that impact
operational availability.

RECOMMENDATION

The proposed rates have been reviewed and approved on the attached EMS/MC (Management
Consultant) sheet. Adoption of these rates is necessary to maximize our allowable
reimbursement from Medicare and Commercial insurers, reducing the tax burden on the

Page 2 of 11




community while maintaining high-quality service levels.
ACTION REQUESTED:

Move to approve the 2026 EMS Fee Schedule as presented (Yellow highlighted) and the
modification to the Lift Assist policy.

ATTACHMENTS:

1. 2026 Proposed EMS/MC Rate Sheet
2. Approved 2025 NOCFA Fee Schedule
3. 2024 Fee Schedule

4. 2023 Fee Schedule

ef M. Weil Page 3 of 11




North Oakland Co. Fire Authority

2026 EMS FEES

2026 Current
Medicare Current Charge 2026 Approved | 2026 Approved
Allowable Charge Nen Resident Non-Resident
Level Of Service (Urban) Resident | Resident Charge Charge
ALS NE AD424 $339.77 | $750.00 $800.00 $775.00 $850.00
ALS E AD427 $537.97 | $750.00 $800.00 $775.00 $850.00
BLS NE A0428 $283.14 | $450.00 $500.00 $500.00 $600.00
BLS E A0429 $453.02 | $500.00 $600.00 $550.00 $700.00
ALS 2 AD433 $778.63 | $850.00 | $1,050.00 $900.00 $1150.00
Lift Assist AD998 $100.00 $100.00 $100.00 $100.00
Lucas Device A0394 $100.00 $100.00 $100.00 $100.00
DOA Transport AG429 $500.00 $600.00 $500.00 $600.00
Defibrillator A0384 $100.00 $100.00 $100.00 $100.00
CPAP A0422 $100.00 $100.00 $125.00 $125.00
Mileage A0425 $9.33 $16.00 $16.00 $17.00 $17.00

PO i g N A T S ]

Wi devin hodene, B0 2 AT

ief M. Weil

Authorization of
Recommended
Rates/Date

Printed Name/Title

B
Page 4 of 11

L) TR S TV IR TP TRRIR T




3oard of Directors
Feorge Kullis, Chairman

o e e CHairman NORTH OAKLAND
oo COUNTY FIRE AUTHORITY

dan Johnson

RESOLUTION 2026-02
2026 EMS FEE SCHEDULE AND LIFT
ASSIST POLICY

WHEREAS, the North Oakland County Fire Authority (NOCFA) is committed to providing
high-quality Emergency Medical Services to its residents and visitors; and

WHEREAS, it is the policy of the Authority to maintain a fee schedule that reflects current cost
recovery requirements and aligns with the annual Medicare Allowable Charges to ensure fiscal
responsibility and sustainability; and

WHEREAS, the Fire Chief has presented a proposed 2026 EMS Fee Schedule based on the
2026 Medicare reimbursement standards and Management Consultant (EMS/MC)
recommendations; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has identified a need to modify the current Lift Assist Policy to better
manage departmental resources and address high-utilization service demands.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF THE NORTH OAKLAND
COUNTY FIRE AUTHORITY:

1. ADOPTION OF 2026 FEES: The Board hereby approves and adopts the 2026 EMS Fee
Schedule as presented, effective immediately for all services rendered on or after January
1,2026. This includes, but is not limited to, the base transport rates, mileage rates, and
expendable equipment charges.

2. MODIFICATION OF LIFT ASSIST POLICY: The Board hereby authorizes the modification
of the Lift Assist Fee Policy. The previous allowance of five (5) lift assists per calendar year

is hereby rescinded and replaced with an allowance of three (3) lift assists per calendar

month. Any lift assist services exceeding three (3) within a single calendar month shall be
subject to the fee as established in the approved fee schedule.

3. AUTHORIZATION: The Fire Chief and the Authority’s billing department are authorized
and directed to take all necessary actions to implement these changes, including the

update of billing software and notification of relevant insurance carriers.

4, REPEALER: All previously adopted resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict herewith
are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict.

ADOPTED by the North Oakland County Fire Authority Board this 27" day of January 2026.




3oard of Directors
Jeorge Kullis, Chairman

Sarin Winchester, Vice Chairman N 0 R TH 0 A I(LA N D

debbie Miller, Secretary

. COUNTY FIRE AUTHORITY

RESOLUTION 2026-02
2026 EMS FEE SCHEDULE AND LIFT

ASSIST POLICY
Motion by:
Supported by:
Ayes:
Nays:
Absent:
Certification

I Karin 8. Winchester, duly appointed Vice Chair of North Oakland County Fire A uthority, Oakland County,
Michigan, do hereby certify that the Joregoing is a true and correct copy of Resolution 2026-02 adopted by the
North Oakland County Fire Authority Board at its regular meeting held on February 24, 2026.

Karin S. Winchester
N.O.C.F.A. Vice Chair
Oakland County, Michigan




Rate

PROLITLEY SERVING HOLLY & ROSE TOUNSHIPS
DEPARTMENT FEE SCHEDULE Approved 6/2025
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
| SERVICE l FEES | COMMENTS
Building Plan Reviews

Site Plans $ 75.00 |Hourly

-Includes 1 hour of plan review & 2 site
Private Road Plans $ 200.00 |inspections
Building Construction - Commercial,
Industrial, Institutional 3 75.00 {Hourly

- includes 1 hour of plan review, 1 on-site
Single Point Water Source $ 300.00 |visit, 1 on-site test

Fire Suppression

Fire Suppression System Reviews-
Comunercial, Industrial, Institutional

0 - 5 Heads $ 100.00

51 - 100 Heads $ 125.00

101 - 500 Heads $ 150.00

Over 500 Heads $ 200.00

On-Site Acceptance Test $ 250.00 |- Includes 1 test

Limited Area Suppression Systems, Including - Includes 1 hour of plan review, 1 on-site
Fire Hood Systems (each ) $ 150.00 |visit, 1 on-site fest

Commercial Fireworks Reviews
100.00 |- includes 1 hour of plan review, 1 on-site

Site Plan Review ] 3

MISC. Inspection / Review Services

Inspections Pertaining to Sale of Property 3 125.00 - Includes 1 on-site visit
Open Flame Permits $ 25.00 |- Per each occurence
Food Trucks $ 75.00 |- Includes 1 on-site visit
Misc. Temporary Operational Permits $50.00 or $75.00 or $100.00 |- Based on complexity of case. - Includes
All Other Unspecified Plan / Site Reviews & $ 150.00 |- Hourly
Any 3rd Party required Reviews Actual Cost - Any incurred costs to NOCFA as a
OPERATIONAL SERVICES - FIRE
SERVICE FEES COMMENTS

Fire Rescae Operation - Equipment

BEngine / Pumper 3 100.00 |Hourly
$ 100.00 |Hourly

Tanker / Pumper

ief M. Weil Page 5 of 11




Heavy Rescue
Brush Truck
Ambulance
Utility Vehicle
Staff Vehicle

Extrication Tools (Jaws, Spreaders, Rams)
Technical Rescue Trailer Deployment, ATV,

125.00 |Howly
150.00 |Hourly
200.00 |Hourly (Non-Transporting Time)
250.00 |Hourly

150.00 [Hourly
500.00 |Per Incident
500.00 |- Each 24 hour period

1A 10 |Be 16s joa |oe

3rd Party Contracted Equipment or Services Actual Cost

Personnel

Command Officer Staff 3 50.00 Hourly
Firefighter / Paramedic $ 40.00 {Houtly
Firefighter / EMT 3 30.00 [Hourly
Firefighter / MFR $ 25.00 |Hourly

Cousumables
Firefighting Foam $ 40.00 Per Gallon
Absorbent Materials $ 10.00 {Each
Salt $ 10.00 |Hourly
Meals & Beverages for Personnel - On-scene Actnal Cost

MISC Charges
False Fire / False Medical Alarm System $ 75.00 |- per incident after 3 alarms in a 12 month
Unauthorized Bumning & Hlegal Fireworks Responible Parties may be billed actual cost of personnel & equipment
First Offense 3 75.00 |- Per incident
Second Offense $ 200.00 |- Per incident
Third Offense & Subsequent Offenses 3 500.00 |- Per incident
Station Classroom Rental Fee $ 25.00 |- Per hour

OPERATIONAL SERVICES - EMS

SERVICE RESIDENT FRE COMMENTS
NON-RESIDENT FEE
EMS response / Transport / Treatment
$ 750.00
ALS Emergency Transport 3 800.00
$ 850.00
ALS 1I Emergency Transport 3 1,050.00
3 750.00
ALS Non-Emergency Transport $ 800.00
$ 500.00
BLS Emergency Transport $ 600.00
$ 450.00

ief M. Weil Page 6 of 11




BLS Non-Emergency Transport 3 500.00
$ 200.00
Treat ~ No Transport 3$ 200.00
$ 100.00 |_ per incident after 5 requests ina 12
Lift Assist - No Transport 3 100.00 {month period
$ 15.00
Mileage During Transport $ 15.00 |- Per mile
SERVICE FEES COMMENTS
EMS Specialized Equipment / Consumables
Defibrillator $ 100.00
LUCAS Device 3 100.00
C-PAP Device 3 100.00
Oxygen $ 45.00
Return Check Fees b 25.00
ef M. Weil Page 7 of 11




P.O. Box 2122
Riverview, M1 48193
Phone: 800.926.6985

EUS Vedical Clalns Managament » Consullall

Michigan 2024 Fee
Schedules
(January — December)
Locality 01
Wayne, Oakland, Macomb, and
Washtenaw)
Medicare Medicaid BCBS*
Super
Urban Rural (R} Rural (B}
ALS Emergency $522.81 $527.94 $647.25 $364.93 $668.44
ALS Non Emergency $330.20 $333.44 $408.80 $328.31 $465.11
ALS Il $756.71 $764.12 $936.81 $ 409.40 $858.40
BLS Emergency $440.26 $444.58 $545.06 $ 265.54 $524.39
BLS Non Emergency $275.17 $277.86 $340.66 $ 265,54 $360.28
Mileage (1-17 miles — each) $8.94 $9.02 $13.53 $8.54 $15.04
Mileage {18+ miles — each) N/A N/A $9.02
Oxygen N/A N/A N/A N/A $48.76
SCT 5894.29 $903.06 $1,107.15 N/A $1,014.46
Treat/No transport N/A N/A N/A $265.54 $486.53
Fixed Wing Transport $3,671.29 $5,506.93 | | $5,506.93 $915.62 $6,825.00
Rotary Wing Transport $4,268.43 $6,402.65 | | $6,402.65 $1,204.85 $7,875.00
Fixed Wing Air Mileage $10.50 $15.75 $15.75 $10.97 $63.53
Rotary Wing Air Mileage $27.99 $41.99 $41.99 314.33 459.20
Wait Time N/A N/A N/A $36.88 $66.56

Special Notes
e Wait time Fee:

o *Reimbursable after the 1% 30 min. when a physician deems it medically necessary for the ambulance provider to
wait at the haospital while the patient is being stabilized, with the intent of continuing transport to a more
appropriate facility for care or back to the point of origin. Max amount of wait time is 4 hrs. Any additional time
requires special consideration & documentation for medical necessity.

o ** After the 13 4 hr, billing increments will be at 30 minute intervals.

8  Michigan Medicaid fee schedule updated 10/2023,
@  *BCBS fee schedule updated 07/2023.

Page 8 of 11 TheAccuMedGroup.com




P.C. Box 2122
Riverview, Ml 48193
Phone: 800.926.6985

Michigan 2023 Fee
Schedules
(January — December)
Locality 01
Wayne, Oakiand, Macomb, and
Washtenaw)
Medicare Medicaid BCBS*
Super
Urban Rural {R) Rural (B}
ALS Emergency $511.73 $516.75 $615.08 $1335.73 $624.13
ALS Non Emergency $323.20 $326.37 $388.47 $302.04 $434.27
ALSH $740.67 $747.94 $850.26 4376.64 $801.49
BLS Emergency $430.93 $435.15 $517.96 $244.29 $489.63
BLS Non Emergency $269.33 $271.97 $323.73 $244.29 $336.39
Mileage (1-17 miles — each) $8.71 $8.80 $12.81 $7.86 $13.97
Mileage {18+ miles — each) N/A N/A $8.80
Oxygen N/A N/A N/A N/A $45.53
SCT $875.33 $883.92 $1,052.12 N/A $947.21
Treat/No transport N/A N/A N/A $244.,29 $454,27
Wait Time N/A N/A N/A $36.88 $62.15
Special Notes
Wait time Fee:
o * Reimbursable after the 15t 30 min. when a physician deems it medically necessary for the ambulance provider to

wait at the hospital while the patient is being stabilized, with the intent of continuing transport to a more
appropriate facility for care or back to the point of origin. Max amount of wait timeis 4 hrs. Any additional time

requires special consideration & documentation for medical necessity.

o ** After the 15 % hr, billing increments will be at 30 minute intervals.

Michigan Medicaid fee schedule updated 07/01/2022
*BCBS fee schedule has not yet been updated for 2023, Once we are notified of any new fees, we will send out an updated fee schedule.

fM. Weil

Page 9 of 11

TheAccuMedGroup.com




Board Action Request
To: NOCFA Board of Directors

From: Chief of Department / Fire Leadership

Date: March 2026

Subject: EMS Fleet Replacement - 2026 Ambulance Purchase & Financing Strategy

. Recommendation

That the NOCFA Board of Directors authorizes the purchase of one (1) Wheeled Coach Type
| F550 Ambulance from EV+ for a total project cost not to exceed $325,000, and approves a
10% deposit and signed purchase agreement to secure the immediate production slot.

Il. Executive Summary / Background

The Authority’s ambulance fleet is currently composed of aging, second-hand, and
remounted units. The primary catalyst for this request is the 2007 Chevy C4500, which has
well exceeded its life expectancy in a frontline emergency capacity.

e Operational Need: The 2007 unit has become a financial burden. We have invested
approximately $7,300 in major repairs recently just to maintain compliance, leaving the
vehicle with a depreciated value of only $2,600. No further repairs are recommended for
this asset.

e Financing Review: We have identified a financing strategy that protects the Authority’s
liquidity while minimizing long-term interest costs. By utilizing a "Buy-Down" approach,
we can avoid a high-stress capital call to the participating townships:

o Principal Reduction: Allocate $100,000 from the Capital Replacement Fund
(current balance ~$500Kk) as a down payment. This reduces the financed amount
below a critical threshold, resulting in more manageable monthly payments.

o Preserving the Fund "Floor"; This strategy keeps approximately $400,000 in the
fund balance. This remains well above our established $200,000 minimum safety
threshold, ensuring we maintain fiscal health for other emergency needs.

o Immediate Delivery: While other vendors are projecting lead times of 10 to 24 months,
our preferred vendor (EV+) currently has a Type | unit in production that is being held for
NOCFA, available for delivery within approximately 20 days of a signed agreement.

I, Strategic Alignment

e Emergency Readiness: Replaces a high-failure, high-maintenance unit with a reliable,




frontline vehicle,

e Operational Continuity: Standardizes the fleet with Wheeled Coach units, which our
crews are already trained to operate.

e Service Reliability: Leverages our existing relationship with EV+, whose local service
technician provides rapid turnaround for parts and repairs, minimizing downtime.

IV. Financial Impact

Category Details

Total Project Cap $325,000 (Includes vehicle, graphics,
equipment transfer, and contingency)

Proposed Down Payment $100,000 (From Capital Replacement
Fund)

Balance to Finance ~$225,000

Post-Purchase Fund Bal. ' ~$400,000 (Maintains liquidity above
$200k floor)

V. Risk Assessment

® Risk of Inaction: Failing to replace the 2007 unit will lead to continued "kicking the can
down the road," resulting in increased emergency downtime and potentially leaving a
station without an available transport unit,

e Market Risk: The current unit at EV+ is available for immediate delivery. If the 10%
deposit is not authorized, we risk losing this slot and being forced into a 1-to-2-year
waitlist with other manufacturers.




Ambulance Purchasing Proposal

Ambulance purchasing proposal Submitted February 19, 2026

Background Information and current inventory of Ambulances

1 - 2007 Chevy C4500 Wheeled Coach ambulance 163k mi
1 - 2015 Ford E450 (remount) new chassis - used box 42k miles
2 - 2022 Ford E450 Wheeled Coach ambulances approximately 45k mi each

This inventory consists of units that have been purchased second hand from neighboring
departments as they are taking them out of service and the remount was purchased as a demo
unit from a dealer- it is still a used piece of equipment. The 2022 Wheeled Coach units were

purchased using ARPA/Grant funding.

The process of remounting an ambulance involves purchasing a new chassis and then taking
an existing used ambulance module and “refreshing” it with new; paint, door latches, floors, seat
coverings and other wear items. Typically the principle electrical systems are not touched,
however, lighting is upgraded. The end result is a new chassis with a refreshed, albeit, older
used module attached to it- this resulted in significant savings for many reasons. One of which
was the “safety standards” of the year the module was manufactured, not the chassis or date of
remount were enforced by the state. Therefore, by adopting this strategy of purchasing
“remouts” and used ambulances with our very limited budget, we have been able to reuse a fair
amount of equipment (cots and mounts specifically) that is still safe and serviceable, however,
does not meet current standards for new ambulances- this is referred to as the KKK- A-1822 or
simply, Triple K. A few years ago, we were informed of the change in the Triple K safety
compliance and standards for remounted units. That change essentially is the same standards
apply for both new builds and remounts. Remounts are now less advantageous for us, as we
have to purchase equipment (Cots and mounts specifically) that meets those current standards-
ours at this point is obsolete. The price just for the cot and mounting systems range from $156k
to $43k, some of these costs are drastically lowered when we take into account equipment
owned that would be removed and reinstalled into a new unit, a cost savings of $12k - $42k

depending on functionality.

The vehicle to be replaced via this proposal is a 2007 Diesel unit that has well exceeded its life
expectancy in most agencies. Since purchase for the price of $10,000 from the Independence
Fire Department, we have put approximately $7,300 in major repair items to keep the vehicle
compliant with the State and DOT requirements. This leaves a deprecated value of
approximately $2,600 with no further repairs being authorized at this time.

Prepared by Captain Finkbeiner 2/12/2026




Ambulance Purchasing Proposal

As we have discussed, failing to prepare financially over the years has “kicked the can down the
road” to where we are today.

Proposed Project Funding Rationale

With the availability of capital improvement funds from NOCFA, a new unit could be purchased
from a reputable vendor, with significant cost occurrences to the authority immediately, The
authority could allocate $100,000 from the fund balance with a minimal financial impact, to
reduce the overall cost through financing and interest payments accrued through traditional
financing methods. Think of this as a large down payment you would make on a personal auto
loan. This cash “deposit” would reduce our overall expenses below the threshold to a more
palatable expense This, while financially constraining an investment from the townships is a
very needed purchase. The funding formula needs to be jointly agreed upon by the participating
municipalities and the authority. Our position is based solely on the authorities' need to retain
safe, reliable, and fiscally responsible vehicle purchases to sustain current operations, and
expand as needed. The balance in the capital replacement fund is approximately $500,000 as
of 2/2026 - By audit comment, this number should be equal to a year of operating expenses,
which it is far from.

The Financial Constraint

To maintain safe and reliable operations, NOCFA must replace an aging unit. While the vehicle
price exceeds $300,000, we have identified a financing strategy that protects our liquidity while
minimizing long-term interest costs.

Our current Capital Replacement Fund balance stands at approximately $500,000 (as of
2/28/26). Per audit recommendations, this fund should ideally equal a full year of operating
expenses. To maintain fiscal health and emergency readiness, we have set a "floor" for this
fund: the balance cannot drop below $200,000.

Think of this as a large down payment on a personal auto loan. By allocating $100,000 from our
fund balance immediately, we achieve three critical goals:

1. Reduces Principal: We lower the financed amount below a critical threshold, resulting in
more "palatable” monthly payments.

2. Preserves the "Floor": We keep $400,000 in the fund balance, staying well above our
$200,000 minimum threshold and moving closer to audit-recommended levels.

3. Sustainability: It allows the authority to sustain current operations and expand as needed
without requiring an immediate, high-stress capital call from the townships.

Prepared by Captain Finkbeiner 2/12/2026




Ambulance Purchasing Proposal

Further Clarification/Rationale of the quotes

We have prepared and “normalized” 3 different ambulance quotes from independent dealers
representing a variety of ambulance manufacturers.

Like the automotive industry, there is a network of dealers that represent and service a specific
product(s) or brand- and further meet the needs of the customer/end user for after sales service.
In this instance EV+, R&R and MacQueen are the dealers in our area (State) who are
authorized to represent the manufacturers we requested quotes from.

This department has/had the ownership experience with all three manufacturers presented and
two of the dealers, EV+ and R&R, we currently have ongoing business relationships with them

(due to our current ambulance fleet). The third, MacQueen, we do not have a current business

relationship with, although we have requested quotes from them over the years, when we were
hopeful to purchase new equipment.

Each product is as similar as they can be:
e They all use a common Ford F550/E450 Chassis. We are a Ford Fleet Customer, so,
we receive a discounted price from the dealer invoice- the only fluctuation in that pricing
is if a dealer has pre purchased chassis of the; prior model year, current model year, or

next model year. Since our last capital purchases the FIN pricing has become less
lucrative and is not a major cost factor amongst dealers.

e The size of the module (BOX) is roughly the same 170" length and 72" headroom.
e They all use similar processes and quality controls in their production.
o Differences may be:
a exirusions vs brake bent corners,
a crowned vs flat roofs,

B plywood vs aluminum cabinets and so on.

e Electrical systems are comparable, they use multiplexed systems to control and switch
loads,

e They each have their best in class claims,

The products quoted are designed in a like fashion to current in service ambulances- this is
what we are used to operating with and in. There are NO FRILLS or NO EXTRAS included.

This proposal submits two types of ambulance chassis, type | and type 1.

Prepared by Captain Finkbeiner 2/12/2026




Ambulance Purchasing Proposal

Type | chassis are conventional truck chassis, with a box mounted to the rear frame section,
these are typically 4x4 vehicles and are available in both gas and diesel engines. We will be
proposing gas engines.

Type Ill chassis are a van cab and chassis with a box mated to the cab and chassis connected
via a passthrough. These are almost exclusively 2x4 models, and each model proposed does
not have the option of a 4x4 model.

Today, EV+ services most components of our current fleet with various vendors handling PM
and mechanical repairs (Hines Park Ford, Clydes Frame and Wheel etc). The support from EV+
is immeasurable with our service tech residing in the immediate vicinity, and able to stop by
within hours to days of request, as well as parts support from EV+.

e For example, following damage sustained on an emergency response, the rails section
located on the passenger side of the box was damaged requiring removal and
replacement. A simple phone call to our service rep resulted in the part being pulled off
the shelf and mailed directly to the station for installation resulting in no downtime of the
unit and little time and labor accrued by the department.

In essence for us it comes down to these core deliverables: dealer experience, price, perceived
quality and value.

Brief description of each manufacturer:

Some of the ambulance manufactures are part of larger groups, similar to General Motors- who
started as many different divisions to leverage purchasing of materials and provide a diversity of
consumer products across many price points.

Wheeled coach, built in Florida, is part of REV group, they own several ambulance
manufactures and fire apparatus manufacturers- our 2 newest engines are manufactured by E
One who is also a part of the REV group and our older Crimson/Spartan apparatus is now a
REV acquired company. We understand that REV is the largest emergency vehicle
manufacturer in the world. We currently own three Wheeled Coach units two of which serve as
frontline ambulances at each station.

Demers, is built in Quebec Canada with a US headquarters in Van Wert OH, they are part of a
smaller group of three ambulance manufactures, Braun and Crestline are the other 2

companies.

Lifeline is built in Sumpter lowa, they are an employee owned company. In addition to building
high quality new ambulances they also have a remount program.

Braun is built in Van Wert, Ohio. They are an industry leader in quality and pricing reflects this
product.

Prepared by Captain Finkbeiner 2/12/2026




Ambulance Purchasing Proposal

History of the market fluctuations

Our ambulance dealers keep us abreast of changes and increases in the costs and production
issues. Some of those issues are supply chain to include chassis availability. Our preferred
vendor EV+, has informed us they have units both in stock, and in production with a Type I
ambulance currently being held for the North Oakland County Fire Authority, whereas the other
vendors are 10-24 month lead times for quoted units.

Current Pricing

The attached sheet provides an “at a glance” of the current pricing quotes for the manufacturers
we selected based on past ownership experience. We have attempted to normalize and
equalize the quotes to the same included/excluded equipment, discounts etc to have a "base
price”. Included in each quote is, the vehicle base price, the graphics quote, Stryke equipment
transfer, and a 3% contingency (calculated from the total ambulance price) for items that are not
covered/quoted, radio installation, and other miscellaneous needs.

Current Availability

Each dealer works with manufacturers to procure and allocate stock based on their internal
needs and business models.

EV+ as of the submission of this proposal has committed one Type | chassis/Box available for
delivery within the next month, and 15 Type Il chassis/box units available for immediate

delivery.
R&R is projecting a 24 month lead time on all units

MacQueen is projecting a 10-12 month lead time on each unit.

Recommendation from this department and action requested from the board:

For your consideration this department’s recommendations are based on the core deliverables
of the dealer experience, price, perceived quality and value.

We recommend urcha £ 1 unit from EV+,_a Wheeled Coach Type [ F55 0

exceed $325k total project cost (includes retrofitting of powetload/cot system, graphics,
radio installation. This purchase will be executed with funding from NOCFA capital

replacement funds/financing- this will be determined by the NOCFA fire board.

Prepared by Captain Finkbeiner 2/12/2026




Ambulance Purchasing Proposal

In order to secure the unit quoted- this additional action is requested- a 10% deposit of the
ambulance price is required along with a signed purchase agreement. The remaining balance
is COD. Current units in this quote are scheduled +/- 20 days from date of signed purchase
agreement for completion.

Note of urgency - The current 2007 wheeled coach unit is chronically experiencing mechanical
failures attributed to age, resulting in intermittent and unpredictable downtime outside of the
remainder of our fleet. These maintenance costs are nearing the purchase price of the vehicle
and is no longer a financially responsible asset.

H

Attachments and Documentation
Ambulance quotes at a glance

To keep the board packets manageable the following is availabie by request, it is over 100
pages of documentation.

Formal Quotes from each dealer:

EV+ Quote (Wheeled Coach)
Unit Drawing
Unit specification
Warranty
Supporting documents from REV reference supply chain

R&R Quote (Lifeline)
Unit Drawing
Unit Specification
Warranty

MaQueen Quote (Crestline/Braun/Demers)
Multiple Quotes with units meeting our specifications and pricing variation

Prepared by Captain Finkbeiner 2/12/2026




l R TACTA L ATA JsuegiuIy " uielden

Q3rddY INNOJSIO NI

PRATHIWON QL GL'560°08 0005248 00°002'13 00°522' L0Z$ 00'SLLTHLS 1 odAL oupsosn
PeeT WO L1 [ggLlDLs 00°052°48 00002'LS 00°L92'456S D0'LE'YES 1 9dA} uneig
PEOTWHUON 0L pLBSELS 0005715 00°002'1$ 00°BE6' 1928 00'BBY'ESES 11 844y siowog
PeaTUON 21 £v'819'8s 00'0STLS 00°002"1 5 007L9Z 1828 00°LE8'8L73 | 0dAL sowsq
UODNMILN

oludinbo:

T {HANAMLS) Spoou Buipron) uofied

Spig vougnqUIY 9202

Buougd aouelb e je sejony asueINquwy 9z0z o AdoD



4 9e0zivere Jauegyuiy 7 uie)den

“HUN MBU O paligjsuRll 84 |[im JusledR|dal 10] PEIRIS HUN U P3JRISUS ARUSLING Wajshs PEOLSMO
"paJledal snpow yim senssl
"sansst [edlueyoaw Jofew ou ‘meu paseyoind syun z ‘pejejel abesyiw Apsow 'SONSS] MA) € -IW NGGL YUM Pasn 0L $ pled -a0iaies Ul ¢ - SIUN §  4ORGD pajeaym

wisLy Joy yore xgz4 pled [[e 18 sensst ou
PUE PIOS 4001 818M S8INPOUL 3Jn(igy |EDIUBYOSL O} NP 901AIDS WOJJ POAOWAIA[USLIND Aisnoinaud paumo syun ¢ - aulRyI

HUN pasn Jsyioue sa siedal JO Jyiuaq 1S09 0] aNp Plos [EIM}OR]S SNPOW LM SONSS]
pPey ‘sefiw ybiy Auen o1 anp ¢)5L¢ Ajeasuadxaur Aian paseyaind 'soyuss no yun | -siswa(]

-pajonb saunjoeInuBW Ypm sousuadxs V430N

paldde Junoosiq Ni<4 (Y04’ uawdinba paumo V-4O0ON WB.LN0 Jo Wonas diysiaumo Y40 ON Joud
‘s[npow Jof PBsn [eUlBW ‘SINPOW JO 32(Q ‘(9z Jo gz Auea Aew Jsak Yiepow pue ayew sisseyn safnjjRUOWIWOD

SOION aouelb e 1 sejony asueiNquiy 9zZ0Z 1o Adon



+A3

geaeivere

Jaulepiui 7 uieyden

CLXGEXQLL OWZd dA3 69499LVD _ _ CLXSBX 0L OW3d dA3 694981v0
[ Wi wamer A Zhertel R0 Agvmesrees Bl AIGIY .05 eit ol e 08
.MO SZ/bAg,_ JSHONBLN SLONOAYY AUVHANI LIS BHY 2TI4L Lyl QISIAGY 00} .} rrazmy oLt 0OTE | DS6L | AOTE | OYEw 5
) © i aTy | STEY | OOl | ST | ocaen 59
SHIA HORAIXD e - =
YA/ LNOH ] MR X LHORS sTir | ower | oool| opor | o5y )
STOZ QYO & IdAL 0¥Od b JdAL w1z | eoos [
- HIGI [ IHORIHINLAIE [HIOM | HOIBH] "LaWOD( HLOW: | LROISHIHLE30 [HIOW | tHOER| LaPDD ey RIQUA |IHOBH | HLa30 HIGWA [IHOWBH {100 | HIGWA  [IHOEM | Mid30| Hita | 1MO@EH | Laniod
e e OMINAJO BAYE | SHOISHNIC SO NBHL S3vd 0 HOMILH M ONINEO BT SHOISNZMIC HORIA LM ONINIA0 BYivr SHOISHINIO HOINENT
PElaSSUMm PRESUAN
SIHONI NI SHOISNIWIQ LNIWABYANOD HONILXA S2HOHNI NI SHOISHENIA ANIMIMYANOD HOREDA

TS ONi-3T
DT IAT SETVS NIV

wcalaaied !

o I D
m S m B | roonewe
e |

~d
B e 0 = B

i am ops i

ONUOINGHD TNIG OL wCikd A0 DO T30y
HOZ v ANTIN| ZUVHLSOTH 0L
COBNRILH ELAOAYTABYRIANTNS Tty JTTHY LYH. GATADY 30

o4 Tay

YO YDy

TICNILIN SLNOAYT AMYNIITIYS THY DEIML 1L GIZIADY B

. .
rba«SB‘_\\ * _
Z2LXGBX0LL OWI3A dNA3 89/991VD CLXEBX0LL OWNAd dn3 0L699LVO
81T ... oN ELCLR 81} and . W 104 Y o LI NOER0 ALY o ES)
| oz | 7zomam _BOGNILOU SLNOAYY ABYNWINTYA THy JEIHL L¥Hi. AISACY D
LT oa2e 00'LL asoC oTN L
. SMIIA HORIIIXT
A3 DG 1A W | 06c | G| seec | i | T Wya¥ 1 LHOMA
QYO 1 AL 0sot o508 s e s r QBOA L 3dAL
yoeo REGIA [IHOEH | Hid30 HIOWS |JIHOBH [Ldoo | HIOW  [IHOEH | HLEG| RIoW | IHOEH [ 1amod HLOIAY {IMOEHIHLAIE |HIQiM | AMOIEH] 1dN0D] H10W | IHOISH|HI43G [HIGIM | IHOEM | tanoD
Bg@, OHINZJO DIVYr SHOISHINIT HORELMI DO BWYT SHOISNINIK YOIHZLN E-nﬂ-&agum&w ONINBAO B2 | GHOISNIRID HOREINI NYHL SEYd SHOISNIWIO HORYILHI
STHOR N SHOBSNIIG ININYINOD HOMAE - SBHIH Hi SHOISNIMNIG INDWANYANOT HOMLND
QNI HUOND TYRllLF O3 HOUd ATHO BDICIHD ST

BhY AN T OL

Qv BhoeN:

[y

ry 1w e Auﬁ

= | nomes
A3 ATINGIS 00K

CLX56X0LL

\ v

WYHO WTAZ WO ITICOT BT

130

WIST
/PN IND

Ealexgiitoara b

5 - TErancoy
.E;Waﬂ%ﬂm.\\ “Szrgvoroes
wraTCos
0L698LYD ZLXSEX 4L OW3Q dAZ 016991V

L AN U000

soueld e je sejonD aduUBRINQWY 9Z0Z J0 Adon



+NF

9c0eeie

Jauegyuld 1 welden

6/ | Wig E
we) SN 5261 818 | tvEL | 5T | 005 ]
| 5£50 | BTOL| Grel i co®l | o5 | A&
HEIA LD 0 | STf | ot | oast | STeL | ecel | 6
S20Z QHOH £ JdAL | 0iT | ecor
ey PLOMA L IMOGM | HIg30 Mudis [AH9IEH [1d00 [HIG  LIHOMM | HLS0; Mt | HDEH | Laros
ﬁmg@ DIMIC AT SHOISHINIL HOT L SHINZA0 BrRT SHOSLIVIT YORSIN

SHHIM N SHOSHEAING LISV HOMTIYE

A0 MR

I _nr/

ONIYIBWOND TYid O WO i AT TIvTaTaIn]

0 Thw SHOTINTING OHY INILH YOI SAVELSATI B),
CHEMILNI LN W) AVRELTTNG T IRl Dl OZ5ACY 32|

]

i
o R.%

o 2@,
; 3
e ]

2l

04 2 Leagd

/.,.u,._ yas an’

WIRNG

RETOToe N

4l

el Som i

i e | 0518 [aeiiz| 260 | WE s

AT LA : i | ek | 804t | er | Scir 13

I GNOA T 3anL i ovet |oses | ovut |oare | evie |
HIQI | oo o [Lavos [ Hiow [inamR] ria30 | reaw | AHODH |- iaron

E_ﬂguma@ SRTEED gieer SNOIGHIAI HOREIM G0 BT SNOISHEHIO NORGLN
3T SROISHANIC INDALYINDD SORALYA

TY1 QL HOMA A0 TONIRDRTY

£02 Jur” THINSHINIG S0 LN NS BAves BNTH OL
GIANILID DLAQL ARYRINTIS TY 352 Ll QIZIAGY 3E|

TEO VI

¥onl
Moty

{ i
nn. nu(oB m

NG I
Wi 2953500

A T3V 861

SEYTE el

Moz o

1

souelb e je sejonp souenquy 9Z0z 40 Ado



usenpoepn

9eoeivele

£ ] %20Is wsonte

loupgiul4 7 uelden

LN 'zmi.a. ﬁnﬁ.m TS B ke O%d STVEIA AN
BEKC1IAD Sk, I MO ZO5OUND L)
Ay

1031%2 BPISIND

Jou@xXe [piausn

™ T | e [ e S ) e it .
e, o EER 2 T3 o
Undigle| »aots wianoow Tea:v.w %o w2 doRab et lius o Gndey woous wnnomen
0. i i L4 SN WL S Y Ll G R AT STE WS §nacLudn qmh ot hord bt
TS foe 1oAY o Y ) e Eu.aﬁéﬁ%..anﬂp..iﬁ .ﬁ}u&bm.i&ﬁ*um% vuﬂdé..nm.w_ TAIHED £ NN aned Tmga) Y pSTI TR TRAA YT Der SR iy N e e my T ey £ b 3
N st S St B et 330
BN il PO DAL ), Sy T LN o
o BRI Pt 22} R e sy (o) I M(BING Nt
PEGE § aar % i i WS e 2 aeces s SR b S Meot < msrat PN %o
S < oty o ¢ sy 92 < it I LA LIRS TS LIRS
S e TR e fed Pt il
AL ST RS e, [ ) ity
Avas + e ﬂu—rg.ﬂ: x.-xtf.o
SRERT FBepinie
W x ; [ X/ . o
PRt o i Y g wnPm
!
— / z 5
Ay < i\ A
D ’
| PR gt
o ® . Bl
. o .
@ .
N Pa-c
¢
-y . ©
O e s
[ // s 705 €1 it b o 8
N M R e
R TR
o wt wm evte o e} 024y b 1 W
e G Mitem ON-ran e o Py st Y
o S S W
it b e
Teoue RIS oo tve e Dt somesion s Tgaed] T N - - - e
w Vs @y © o o o |UndEle| w0 o o
0 O 2 * - o mm HITHT VD wAY 060 LTI Sne ﬁ _.»xr.m?,\_vu P
e S T e A T T a4 ; ] s
AODDY Tt MDY e Toeee? 01 4N T e L) S T e p e e el T e S FANTIA0D i} A4 HOWIIAT i o pLYS >
AL EE dLs ) T T R T A R
WD =L Qv HRUHIN eI B S e 1T S s A TN ot o eI e TR 4 e S, e et £ e
prechip g H
WOSTitue 1G5 e T i
H2IND ANt D)
EREY M META EE, e
]
5, st opeia
% S
e | oy
3 o e S8 280 03
-]
24 vt S
ot i3 QLR
o
T R ey SN T T
et s sl ) R :
LR @
x v v e
,. iy P
£ SRR s
- - & ) o
. ° - c
mosaes | (RS S
T e, o] “ 1
fobamk #3T bASIT RLCE TANIY
£3e Gim MR (2] o
)
WAL ATA
5
e
e £ aaty .
2R At P e sy Ureem ST nn
° = ° ™ oo )
7 4 °
Snh Y 0)) ACL=bE B AT {0 P . o
v S merd eI Ysf XA Pty
T T Yn G 4390 wase o e S ot e 03 ntar e o PO e o

ooue|B

2 1B S9)onD) 9ouenquiy 9202 1o AdoD



920cveie Jauleayui " ujeiden

s | Aso1s usandaew wumwaEa gy

5 | 3018 UdINDIA sNEWaG "

=

!11..! /(\_

\}l;l\\\
v

cEoem ?\\.\\

101191X3 1231 9 1UCI

ussnpoew sougyf e je sajony) soueinquy 9Z07 10 Adop



f=kta

9z0z/veie

AN BEWIT/A HADnL S13

Jouegsuld 7 uieided

T - N T r T v T v T DERARY ry TR WA RO IR0 SIS day
Ay e ) - P N Ey OISO NON AN 1 FATHOA] - N ; . o ‘ . 5 ¢
L SREEETEEE xrlER A o o o o o
T e T INOO¥AYEH \JL ULTIREOLOIA 1 TIRK oL g ANOF LI WOLSNFNON INTT ZLTH0L
. al,...samu.n,......hru...s.h o .m....u..ilux..u B ! = o...lu.xuwwm TOORAVIH UL WANITONOLILY I 3L 291
O T, Ly e - K . : ;
FHIDIHNA ADNEDUR IR T 4 (— T ] o
=INIT F-00T e S o — o (1 N DU ek , : :
T aNtuYye i TS i gty :wz&é m E Sum— - - - # ;
- TEIS TAAD somanye i | e [ oo ¢
§ i
391 12 IFHH !
w TIIMA LStn _
] ] {
° ZRTIAIw,L el De |
.: e BB A\a [E VT Y H
SR i o 3
rﬂﬁ% S i

Ty

To

- 10U ey

d
f E T T K k3 < - 1
o o ~ v A 3 o o o L. B #
L BNATEREE| 2R s . DoMyIAY HOLSAYRON AN TTHOS FORYTAGICY FNOLSNDNON 201 411503 - T
FEE »m g IOCUAYEH T2 ATLRAOLOLY T FINTL Dl INOCUAYER .ot WD TLEOLILY, T SIAL 2§t . e |
3 O
r
- e T A FaT )
£ BONDIMDA ADNTANT D .E i e ww %
: o 3 e — i S i :
e e Siirigar [ = s Es ==
HAIS LHHYLS IS 42D
ey L2 ven Lo -
et Jhwd IMA Y AV LN b 3
.
> o ©
PR *A
B¢ i
. =
e - |
" e
2y} 2
ey a{l@. D, B
o5 @ B _ 9
- - 4 \
> T ."m.. - o ._p / ‘
o T = L. D) Normreme?
p (Gl -
m I ey Bl -
uim 4 ] R
s rey S qneny e ey o Mo
valierd ;ﬁr«.:\\ ° i i :(.
[}
L,
] [ \J
o ©. ©. o . . . © . - -9 . . = o. o

aoue|b e je salony souRinquY 9zZ07Z 1o Ado)



A8

9e0aiveie

Jeuemui4 1 wielden

i) 3 7 i

TN TN TNOISA)RON ZATAITE0Y] O o
TXOOUAYIH 2 WENITINOLOIA YRdLL 201 .

5
IINVIIGINY NOLSAD-NON BT TITE03

O

TRV AD N

SN Sy [

INCOMQVIH W2 WANFLAEOIOIN 124X 297

R T, RN I )
e T I 7S v o]
JRELATY. 7 A avirtive | sororer

O

&

adu

[*F3

—

4 i
M E i

g

/

CHRIND 23N TenT

o

K

i .

&
o - FE Y5 — i)
. = e e
et o I DUU N g g 0 -
- Ly S ;
2500 Rl zoe | e | reeniy | gucevwy | agerig | tews

JqIS IS

wer3 gt

[+
Os

aoue|B e je selond eoue|Nquy 9Z0Z 1o Adon



fxag
[1%4
o
]
o5

A
662
e
(234

243
6

99

avk

B5EZTL
FAYAS
vig
586
0T

sig'e
o'y
692'0F
Lze't

5
95¥'L
61z'y
saLz

Fita4

i ooy sally oBArmAy

Joausyom Ajuoud SPIYOA 9202

2fo up pocog Juak Jag

sofuey Julog

POBN 8] ©UI0d BAY O} B JO S(IDG Y W0 06 puE 'siodps
pnjedpiue AU0jaNy UEREST MONPVOD SO YsAl
“UopED APOg UOJICIDPISUCY G| Sover A1oBojey aiy )

uonipuoy

9e3 oseyzng [BUIBHO B Ut 8ot Jo oo gy

o} {enbe 61203 RN afj LM S5O B 0L uoal 9) oua T
o fonpd esuysng [wBjIo 6,0[51UDA Oyl Uyt oive
30 0] JUnbe §1503 YPW Sl Yi A1R(YDA © Of poubiuse 5
2ay'y {oBiap JuopDor J0 J(adas Buiproul 10u) HBes:
WS B {210 U0 poreq pauBjuse 01w SU(Ed aAY ) 0UQ

S3S0 AW

"BEOLIG Siow spil) oAb 05u0.
Ja obrioaw ue doys syl Uy BYIYDA © 6) PoubicsD oq
PROM QUO 1 DUM 'OBRI0AT U0 L{UDWE oY Bowf BloL
10 oay doys D U] K{T|YOA € G} POUBIISE Y DiNom DAY
v metos Jof doys oyl LY 5} 0]31ySA 1 104) Aduenbosy oy
us Buipuodop balg I6 *aB1Y] “BU0 B8 POLBIESY DI HUICY

Ayrqeiay

“oug 1 oAl BG PINOM LEpas:

DARTATUUIPT UT TSEAUCD U] “BI(AIOE AN DIUADS 1
PAYIGSHII 5| ) 08NTD00 DAY 1 UDAG BY pinom woduwnd
D1 ‘0aUBIE 404 "0 PRSGAX B JUN B GAUDE Jo ok
T Uo posog pouBisse 010 snod va( 10 ‘oo1y) "euy

2aIAl8G
j0 adAiy

“on o
wnoy auibus gou’s 4o Teius 9op'0 . YT Jo) od sUQ

SINOH/SONIN

“D1GP DDJALOG-L) U
poaeq 'oba liGojouni 10 Jnek K0as Ja) Wiod oug

2By

sSju0g

103084

{OpIND Justuoseitoy OTIHOA VLY IBUNGS) SoUlepIng WUswasp(doy

22 50 ofitaony jmioL
Seo't aLL6L [3 abeasay

i L € i3 18z’ 1 84’08 v [x424

+ 13 S Zz T ¥ ELL2E 01 LA
13 1 S ] 08 o oL Z voOL { penbg
b 1 S z Q08°L € e L 5661 £ ysrug
3 13 s o L a 509'Y b ysrsg
: g % s PERoAgABG.
! cos'y 22061 13 sfivsay
b 3 5 13 056'6 3] L9091 33 002 ¥ OnIBOY
L i S ® 8t 5 BYO'LS L Stz T anaany
i i 5 € 152 ¥ Dby L4 Te0L € onasoy
1 L S £ 009'7 1 108'58 4 20T 1 pansey
i B RO - : T ey
298'L SFO'ET vi abriany
v € S 13 't z prag iy rAS 32504 1amy
1 13 S z 060" £ 92020 T PO0T £ sonuny
9 13 5 b Lz z DEL' DT L 8002 § JDnuL)
3 3 § t 9501 z 56291 L 8102 £oubug
+ i 5 (4 128} € 19740 133 $11¢4 1 oubug
= , ! L e

s(Rd M O00T AT TEWDO0DT T aevh g T
uopipUe) ‘ S50 HEW _ {ioh] TAALS JO “aaﬁ_ 41K utduy si 2y syued sajA M SN — oly — W s,

9202 JBDAUBLNG

sauljepIng VMYV Uo paseq Buliosg 18914 V4O0N



First Government Lease Co.
- One-Page Lease To Own Financing

PO'Box 8331 Telephone 866.793,9670 www.firsteovemment.com
Northfield, IL 60093-8331 Telefax 847.441.5012 ) info@ﬁrstgovemmpnt.com

Binding Commitment Letter

Fobruty 16,2026 o ©248-634-4511

- North Oakland County Fire Authonty

- 5051 Grange Hall Road

_Holly, MI 48442
_ Attn; Fire Chief Matt Weil
First Government Lease Co (“FGLC”) stands willing, r eady and able to fund up to

$220,000.00 on the purchase of the Type 1 Ambulance for the North Oakland _
County Fire Authority. The only requirement is that First Government Lease Co. be
. listed as lien holder on the equipment. Our bank will issue the down payment (if needed) '
~ to vendor upon 31gned agreement with the Fire Department, S

No fees, no deposit, no apphcatlon no escrow amounts, you are approyed..Ou’r bank will
cover all closmg/appralsal costs. S o

Fmance Amount: 3220,000 00 '
3 years — 6 semi-annual payments of $42,551.67 starting 06/01/2026 Rate ﬁxed at s, 35%

. . This Bmdmg Comnntment Letter expires in 30 days
A Please note Subject to F1nanc1a1 review. -

" Thank you for your attention to this matter,

Paul G aver P’reSIde t
Fi irst ent Least
866 93- 9670




Resolution No. 2026-XX

A Resolution Authorizing the Purchase of One (1) Type | Ambulance
and Allocation of Capital Funds

WHEREAS, the North Oakland County Fire Autharity (NOCFA) is committed to providing safe,
reliable, and efficient emergency medical services to the participating municipalities; and

WHEREAS, the current fleet includes a 2007 Chevy C4500 that has well exceeded its
serviceable life expectancy, resulting in excessive maintenance costs ($7,300 in recent
repairs) and unpredictable operational downtime; and

WHEREAS, the Fire Department has performed a comparative analysis of qualified vendors
and determined that a new Type | unit is required to ensure frontline emergency readiness
and eliminate the financial burden of maintaining an obsolete asset; and

WHEREAS, the Fire Department has identified an immediate opportunity to secure a unit from
EV+ (Wheeled Coach) with a delivery timeline of approximately 20 days, contrasted with a
10~24 month lead time from other market competitors; and

WHEREAS, the Authority maintains a Capital Replacement Fund and has identified a
“Buy-Down" financing strategy that utilizes $100,000.00 as a down payment while
preserving a $400,000.00 balance—well above the established $200,000.00 safety
"floor"—to ensure long-term fiscal health and emergency readiness;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF THE NORTH OAKLAND COUNTY
FIRE AUTHORITY:

1. Approval of Purchase: The Board hereby authorizes the purchase of one (1} Wheeled
Coach Type | F550 Ambulance from EV+ for a total project cost not to exceed
$325,000.00.

2. Initial Deposit: The Board authorizes an immediate expenditure of 10% of the
purchase price as a deposit to secure the immediate production slot and current
pricing, to be paid from the Capital Replacement Fund.

3. Execution of Documents: The Fire Chief or their designee is authorized to sign the
Purchase Agreement and all necessary procurement and financing documents on behalf
of the Authority. '

4. Financing Strategy: The Board approves a $100,000.00 principal reduction (down
payment) from the Capital Replacement Fund, with the remaining balance to be financed
through traditional municipal lending to ensure palatable payments.

5. Disposition of Asset: Upon delivery and commissioning of the new unit, the 2007 Chevy
C4500 shall be declared surplus and disposed of in accordance with Authority policy.




Certification

I'hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a resolution adopted by the
Board of the North Oakland County Fire Authority at a meeting held on March [Day], 2026.

Moved by:

Supported by:

Yeas:
Nays:
Absent:

. Signature:

Board Secretary

Would you like me to draft a brief "Talking Points" memo for the Chief to use during the
oral presentation of this request?




Jan 2025

Core incident nut Time in Core incident or Core primary incident type

26-1
26-2
26-3
26-4
26-5
26-6
26-7
26-8
26-9
26-10
26-11
-26-12
26-13
26-14
26-15
26-17
26-18
26-18
26-20
26-21
26-22
26-23
26-24
26-25
28-27
26-26
26-28
26-29
26-30
26-31
26-32
26-33
26-34
26-35
26-36
26-37
26-38
28-39
26-40
26-41
28-42
28-43
26-44
26-45
26-46

26-47

01/01/2026 5:04

01/01/2026 9:27
01/01/2026 12:55
01/01/2026 13:33
01/01/2026 14:04
01/01/2026 21:38

01/02/2026 7:02
01/02/2026 14:36
01/02/2026 15:31
01/02/2026 18:13
01/02/2026 18:27

01/02/20286 21:37°

01/02/2026 21:49
01/03/2026 0:34
01/03/2026 17:31
01/03/2026 21:34
01/04/2026 3:38
01/04/20286 10:28

01/05/2026 5:00
01/05/2026 10:20
01/05/2026 13:50

01/05/2026 15:08
01/06/2026 19:22
01/06/2026 20:20
01/06/2026 22:13
01/06/2026 22:16
01/06/2026 22:40

01/06/2026 23:49
01/07/2026 9:22

01/07/2026 12:04
01/07/2026 12:36

01/07/2026 14:07
01/07/2026 14:49

01/08/2026 7:51
01/08/2026 7:54

01/08/2026 9:02.

01/08/2026'14:10
01/08/2026 21:22

01/09/2026 9:22
01/09/2026 11:32.

01/08/2026 13:10

01/09/2026 20:26

01/10/2026 12:58
01/10/2026 14:42
01/10/2026 20:37
01/10/2026 22:01

Abdominal pain / problems
Sick case

Fall

Motor vehicle collision

Fall

Fall

Sick case

Sick case

Sick case

Smoke from non-hostile source (Smoke scare)
Sick case

Sick case

Sick case

Psychological / behavior issues
Cancelled

Motor vehicle collision

Chest pain (non-trauma}

Fire / smoke alarm

Abdominal pain / problems
Sick case

Other traumatic injury

Motor vehicle collision

Motor vehicle collision
Convulsions / seizures

Motor vehicle collision

Fall

No incident found upon arrival / location error
Other false call

Sick case

Accidental alarm

Psychological / behavior issues
Pregnancy / childbirth

Citizen assist / service call

Electrical power line down / arching / malfunction

Other false call

Structural involvement
Allergic reaction / stings
Sick case

Malfunctioning alarm
Citizen assist / service call

Electrical power line down / arching / malfunction

Psychological / behavior issues
Fall

Motor vehicle collision

Motor vehicle callision
Breathing problems

Location street n: Core station

Valley Stream  Station 1

Falk Station 1

Dixie Station 1

Mitford Station 3

Oak Station 1

Holly Station 1

Greencove Station 3

. Coventry Station™1
Cogshall Station 1

Stony Run Station 1

.Bluewater Station 3
Rose Hill Station 1

Pruit Station 3

‘Markland Station 3
| Softwater Woaods Station 3
f Station 1
iJerzine Station 1
Fish Lake Station 3

Rose Center Station 3

‘Bluewater Station 3
“Holly Station 1
Broad Station 1

75 Station 1

Lancaster Station 1

I-75 Station 1

' Big School Lot L: Station 3
I-75 Station 1

Station 1

" Hickory Ridge :Station 3
- Milford Station 3
‘Ledgestone Station 3
Iroquois Woods  Station 1

Rose Center Station 3
‘Fish Lake Station 1
‘Fish Lake Station 1
Camille Station 3

Demode Station 1

Holly Station 1

Running Brook | Station 1

‘Holly Station 1
-Quick , Station 1
Holly Shores Station 1

Parker Station 3

I-75 Station 1
I-75 Station 1
Greencove Station 3




Jan 2025

26-50
26-48
26-49
26-51
26-52
26-53
26-54
26-55
26-56
26-58
26-57
26-59
26-680
26-61
26-62
26-83
26-64
26-65
26-66
26-67
26-68
26-69
26-71
26-72
26-73
26-74
28-75
26-78
26-79
26-78
26-77
26-80
26-81
26-82
26-84
26-86
26-85
26-87
26-88
26-80
26-89
26-92
26-93
26-84
26-95
26-96
26-97

01/11/2026 9:50
01/11/2026 10:41
01/11/2026 11:52

01/12/2026 7:57

01/12/2026 9:58
01/12/2026 17:36
01/12/2026 17.58
01/13/2026 15:34

01/14/2026 3:08

01/14/2026 9:20
01/14/2026 10:12
01/14/2026 10:32
01/14/2026 11:10
01/14/2026 17:15
01/14/2026 19:21

01/15/2026 1:11

01/16/2026 2:51

01/16/2026 3:37
01/16/2026 15:30
01/16/2026 17;21
01/16/2026 18:11
0117/2026 11:12
01/17/2026 16:09
01/18/2026 17:32
01/18/2026 21:51
01/18/2026 22:33

01/19/2026 1:36

01/19/2026 7:55

01/19/2026 7.57

01/19/2026 8:36

01/19/2026 8:37
01/19/2026 10:27
01/19/2026 23:11

01/20/2026 8:59

01/20/2026 9:42
01/20/2026 10:40
01/20/2026 11:49
01/20/2026 17:13

01/21/2026 3:38

01/21/2026 9:34
01/21/2026 10:14
01/21/2026 12:32
01/21/2026 13:45
01/21/2026 14:08
01/21/2026 14:11
01/21/2026 14:41
01/22/2026 11:34

Other false call

Motor vehicle collision
Motor vehicle collision
Motor vehicle collision
Cancelled

Motor vehicle collision
Motor vehicle collision
Fire / smoke alarm
Fall

Motor vehicle collision
Motor vehicle colfision
Motor vehicle collision
Motor vehicle collision
Sick case

Breathing problems
Abdominal pain / problems
Sick case

Abdominal pain / problems
Fall

Lift assist

Vehicle fire - passenger
Motor vehicle collision
Breathing problems
Stroke / CVA

Fall

Sick case

Structural involvement
Motor vehicle collision
Motor vehicle collision
Motor vehicle collision
Motor vehicle collision
Cardiac arrest

Fall

Motor vehicle collision

Psychological / behavior issues

Motor vehicle collision
Motor vehicle collision
Fall

Fall

Cancelled

Motor vehicle collision
Cancelled

Motor vehicle collision
Motor vehicle collision
Motor vehicle collision
Motor vehicle collision
Back pain (non-trauma)

175 Station 1
-75 Station 1
175 Station 1

Grange Hall Station 1
Berry Pointe Station 1

Holly Station 1
Holly Station 1
Milfard Station 3
Holly Station 1
-75 Station 1
I-75 Station 1
I-75 Station 1
I-75 Station 1
Herrington Station 1
Belford Station 1
Parker Station 3
Parker Station 3
Rolling Hills Station 1
Dockside Station 1
Pinewood Station 1
175 Station 3
Demode Station 3
Ofter Run Station 1
Holly Station 1
Rattalee Lake  Station 3
River Rock Station 1
Kingsway Station 3
Grange Hall Station 1
Grange Hall Station 1
Grange Hall Station 1
Efliot Station 1
Rose Center Station 1
Joel Station 3
I-75 Station 1
Ledgestone Station 3
I-75 Station 1
I-75 Station 1
Tamarack Station 3
Stafford Station 1
175 Station 1
Milford Rd & Dav Station 3
75 Station 1
Hickory Ridge Re Station 3
Hickory Ridge R¢ Station 3
Hickory Ridge R¢ Station 3
-75 Station 1
Grange Hall Station 1

Jan 2026




Jan 2025

26-98
26-99
26-100
26-101
26-102
26-103
26-104
26-105
26-106
26-107
26-108
26-109
26-110
26-111
26-112
26-113
26-114
26-115
26-116
26-117
26118
26-119
26-120
26-121
26-122
26-123
26-124
26-125
26-126
26-127
26-128
26-129
26-130
26-131
26-132
26-133
26-134
26-135
26-136
26-137

01/23/2026 6:52
01/23/2026 21:34
01/23/2026 21:36
01/23/2026 22:02
01/23/2026 22:25
01/24/2026 11:05
01/24/2026 15:09
01/24/2026 17:34

01/25/2026 0:46

01/25/2026 7:20

01/25/2026 o:11
01/25/2026 11:00
01/25/2026 11:31
01/25/2026 11:45
01/25/2026 17:51
01/26/2026 13:34
01/26/2026 20:04
01/26/2026 20:16
01/26/2026 23:02
01/26/2026 23:16

01/27/2026 8:34
01/27/2026 13:40

01/27/2026 15:12

01/27/2026 19:25
01/27/2026 20:16

01/28/2026 5:54
01/28/2026 10:27
01/28/2026 14:55
01/28/2026 19:20
01/28/2026 21:48
01/30/2026 10:01
01/30/2026 13:35
01/30/2026 13:37
01/30/2026 13:38
01/30/2026 13:55
01/30/2026 16:49
01/30/2026 21:54
01/31/2026 12:45

01/31/2026 14:44,

01/31/2026 21:05

Breathing problems
Chest pain (non-trauma)
Mator vehicle collision
Motor vehicle collision
Heart problems

Motor vehicle collision
Odor investigation
Convulsions / seizures
Motor vehicle collision
Fall

Poisoning

Motor vehicle collision exirication / entrapment
Motor vehicle collision
Sick case

Other traumatic injury
Sick case

Breathing problems
Psychological / behavior issues
Sick case

Fall

Stroke / CVA

Motor vehicle collision
Motor vehicle collision
Fall

‘No incident found upon arrival / location error

Fall

Stroke / CVA

Medical alarm

Motor vehicle collision

Fall

Moator vehicle collision

Motor vehicle caollision

Other false call

Motor vehicle collision

Motor vehicle collision

Vehicle fire - passenger

No incident found upon arrival / location error
Fall

Sick case

No incident found upen arrival / location error

Laneden Station 1
Grange Hall Station 1
{75 Station 1
Station 1

Harlz Station 1
Rattalee Lake  Station 3
Rosell Station 3
Markland Station 3
I-75 Station 1
Haolly Station 1
Davisburg Station 3
I-75 Station 1
Milford Rd & Wat Station 3
Milford Station 3
Grange Hall Station 1
Derby Station 1
Coventry Station 1
Rose Hill Station 1
Milford Station 3
Fenton Station 1
Appomattox Station 3
75 Station 1

75 Station 1

Barron Station 1
Murray Station 3
Milford Station 3
Holly Station 1
Lakeshore Station 1
Parker Station 3
Moonlight Station 1
Rose Center and Station 3
Milford Station 3
Milford Station 3
Milford Station 3
Milford Station 3
Hickory Ridge Rc Station 3
Lone Tree Station 3
Parker Station 3
Parker Station 1
Dixie Station 3

Jan 2028




Jan 2025 Pivot Table 3

Core station

Station 1
Station 3 51
Grand Total 133




000 00°0 00°0 0070 0070 000 3deg TeIOL
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 raanlIpuadxy Te30L
000 00°0 0070 000 000 IDEL0d9d SNOILYAONTY HDTA40 dML T00-0L6-000~TO0T
0070 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 A¥IIN0O TYLIJYO 000-0L6-000-T0T
aaniTpuadxy :edil aunoooy
000 3daqg
ssanjyTpusdxy
89°9¢ LG TZ17988 €7 °88€7¢€1S 00°0T6’66€°T 007 0TG’66€°T SHONIATY TYLOL
89°9¢ LG 1ZT/988 €V 88€€1G 00°016766€"T 00°016766¢€'T 000 adesg Te303
000 00°0007€0T 00°0 00°000°¢€0T 00°000’¢€0T IUI-SA3ISURLL TRIOL
00°0 00°0007¢0T 0070 00°000°€0T 00°0007€0T SANAI JHHIO WO¥A NI WIASNTIL 000-669-000-10T
Ul-sasJIsuei], “wQ%.._.L AUNOD20Y
09°6¢ LG TZT '€8L £F°88€7¢€TS 00°0TG7962°T 00°0T6’962°1 19nuULASY TRIOL
00°0 00°000°G2Z 0070 007000762 00700062 SINFWASYAGHIHT NOILDITH Z00-069-000-T0T
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 SLATIHDHEY NOILOHTIOD LIS T00-069-000-T0T
000 0070006 00°0 0070006 00°000'6 FII XYI TOOHIS YIAWHNS 000-069-000-T0T
0070 0070 00°0 000 000 SUVEX ¥OI¥d WOMA FNNIATM 000-989-000-10T
0070 000 00°0 000 0070 SIATHEOHET AJIANNS 000-589-000-10T
00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 AONVTIVE ANQA 9 WOWd $SNOILVIYdOdddy T00-089-000-T0T
8L°Z1 €7 G0T’9 L5 768 00°000°L 00°0007¢L HHOONI ¥EHIO 000-089-000~T0T
00°0 00°006°F 00°0 00°006°¥% 00°006'% SHHA NOIIVIISINIWAY d¥S 000-8L9-000-T0T
8% 8L 88" LES cr°z96'1 00°006°¢ 00°006°2 SIAIHEDHAY TOWINOD LSHd 000-9L9-000-T0T
000 000 0070 00°0 00°0 SNOIINGTIVINOD 3 SNOILYNOA 000-GL9-000-T0T
89°2¢C (A AR Rt 89°LZE9T 00°000°ZL 00°000°zZL SLATHDHY HSYAT WHMOL 000-699-000-10T
00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 SHILIVAOY (ONY LAY 000-899-000-T0T
8669 08°Z18°62Z 0z L8T'67% 00°000°GL 00°000°SL SLATIEDHY AL HTAYD 000-L99-000-107T
00°0 000 0070 0070 0070 SSEOOY QHONVHNT XLNAOD 000-699-000-10T
(76 °8¢) IS AR A A7 (€197 '21) 00°000°2¢ 00°000‘2¢ SOUNHATIAIQ 3 LSEYEINI 000-%99-000-T0T
0070 0070 0070 0070 00°0 HNNEAZY SEILTATLOV MdYd 000-€99-000-T0T
0070 00°000°T 0070 0070001 00°000°T SHINLIAIIOL ANY SHNTI 000-$59-000-T0T
0070 007006 00°0 00°006G 00°006 SHTYS~SHDIAYHS YOI ADIYHD 000-2%9-000-T0T
00°0 00°000"% 00°0 007000‘% 00°0007% SAAI NOILYDITAAY ONINOZ 000-0T9-000-10T
0070 00°0007’¢ 000 00°000°¢ 00°000°¢ FHA NOISIAICQ ANVT 000-609-000-T0T
0070 00°005°2 00°0 00°006°2 00700572 SHEHA STYHEAAY JO Quv0d 000-809-000-T0T
AR 00°00T’¢ 00°00% 00°006°¢ 00°00G6°¢ SEEL NOISSIWWOD ONINNYTI 000-L09-000-10T
00°0 00°0 0070 0070 000 TYIDAAS~-SADTAYAS HINNYIA 000-909-000-T0T
000 00°0T10"Z 0070 00°0T10°Z 00°010°2 HWOONI INYdD 000-065-000-T0T
00°0 00°000°s 000 00°000°G 00°000“G ANNZATY DEAD-ALNAOD 000-885-000~T0T
2789 1071267212 62°8L0'LGY 00°000°0L9 00°000°0L9 ONIYVHS HONIATH 0T0-%LG-000-T0T
000 0070 0070 0070 00°0 ANNIATY NYId ZN0SHEY NYDTUIHY 000-825-000-T0T
000 00° 006G 0070 00°00§ 00006 SHSNEDIT 90d 000-LLF-000-TOT
000 007006 00°0 00°004G 00°00§ SIINIHEd ¥IHIO 090-9L%-000~TOT
0070 0070002 00°0 00°000°2 00°000°Z SHHEA NOIILDHTIOD ANY SHILTYNIA 000-$¥¥-000-TOT
0070 0070 0070 0070 00°0 XYL ATYHAOYd NVHI MIHIO-SIXVI 000-€2%-000-T0T
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 XYL ALdEJ0Ed TYNOSYAd QIVANA 000-02¥-000-TOT
0070 00°000°GLE 00°0 00°000°GLE 00°000°GLE SNOIIDATIOD X¥I INTIIND 000-0T¥-000-T0T
enusasy :adAl 1unooOy
000 3deqg
sanuaaay
aNQA TYHEANED - TQT pund
aasn ("TYRE0ONEY)  TYREON (TYWEONEY) TYIRION 135009 AAANIART Lasand NOTILdI90SHA IAIHAN TD
19dd9 % AONYIVE 9202/82/20 92-6202 TYNIHTHO
ATAYTIVAY AONVIVE ALX 92-5202
8699 :pejsTdwo) IeSX TEOSTI & dmy o509 :dq
9202/82/20 ONIGNI dOIVEd ATEEAd I98N
8Z/1T tabeg dTHSNMOL FS0d ¥0d I¥0ddd FUNLIANIAXA ANY HANTATT Wd 8T1:20 9202/G0/¢0



sxniTpusdxy
d0SsISSY - 60z 3deg

:adAL 2unoooy

629 Ly €05 €9 £€6°692°% 00°69L°L9 00°69L°L9 SNOILOETH -~ 161 adeq Te3o0g
629 LF €0G7€9 £€6°692°y 00°69L7L9 00°69L7L9 reanatpusdxy TR30L
0070 00°000°0¢ 00°0 00°000°0¢€ 00°000°0¢ SUSYHOYNd INAWIINOA TTYRS 000-ZL6-16T~T0T
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 A¥ILAO IYLIdYD 000-0L6~T6T-TOT
00°0 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 FONYNAINIVH ANY SHIVdHEY 000-0£6-T6T~T0T
GG 9 0079502 00" P¥HT 0070022 00°00zZ°2 ONIHSITENd ONY ONILNINd 000-006-16T-10T
ZZTLT LE €66 £9°90¢7 00°002°T 00°00Z’1 HOVETIN 000-098-16T-T0T
0070 007009 0070 007009 00009 SATHSYHINAN 3 ONINITIL 000-0€8~-16T-TOT
0070 00°000°GT 0070 00°000°GT 00°000°GT SHDIAYIS YOIDAASNI NOILOITH T00-208-T6T-10T
0% 19 00"9t1¢’Z 00°789°¢ 00°000°‘9 00700079 SHDIAGHS UALITALNOD 000~-208-T6T-T01T
0070 00°0 000 0070 0070 ASNAIXE ONITIVK 000-6ZL-T6T~T0T
00°0 00°00F 00°0 00°00% 00°00% SHSNHEAXE NOILDIATH HATAYISUNGNITT 000-8ZL-T6T-10T
9% 0T 69L7% 06°0€2 00°000°¢G 00°000°¢s SdI7ddns 000-92L-T16T-T0T
00°0 00°¥ZS 0070 00" 72§ 00°v2s QEW/Y¥D1d YAXOTAWI~SNOILOETH 000-STL-T6T-TOT
00°0 00°6¥8°9 00°0 00°6¥87°9 00°GF879 SHDIAYHES TYNOSYAJ 000-Z0L-T6T-TOT
sanjitpuadxy :aodAL junoooy
SNOILDETE - 167 3deq
9¢-8¢ 027069 ‘20T 08°1887¢€9 007257991 00°2€£57991 JOSIAIHANS - TLT 3dsg Te3ol
9¢-8¢ 027069201 08°188°¢9 00°2€6°991 00°2€£5799T roanjtpusdxy TRIOL
L8"GY €V G666 LG 706G 0070011 00700171 AOVITIN 000-~098-TLTI-T0T
€z Z1 00°€£9’2 00°L9¢ 00°000°‘¢ 00°000'¢ ONINIYIL 000~0€8-TILT~TOT
007001 00°z8T1 (00°281) 00°0 00°0 SHEITddNs 000~92L-TLT~TOT
0070 0070 00°0 0070 0070 SHESNEAXY dAASINTWI NI 000~TZL-TLT~TOT
0070 00°08Z°LT 0070 00°08Z°LT 00°08Z°LT HONYINSNI HITYHEH 40 NIIT NI 000-02L-TLT~TOT
SZ° 0¥ PSUPIT L 9 6L’y 00°806°T1T 00°806°TT INTNTI T LAY 000-8TL-TLI-TOT
1€72¢ 02" %8576 08°€LG'Y 00"8ST'FT 00°8ST VT SEXYI TIO¥RYd 000-GTL~TLTI-T0T
00°00T (6G°L.887°¢) 65°.88°¢ 060°0 00°0 HONVIASNI HITYHEH 000-v0L-TLT-T0T
PGGT 06" V€T ’6E 06°LTIZ L 00°Z6% ‘9% 00°2SF ‘9% SHDYM YOSIAYHAANS ALNdAd 000-€0L-TLTI-TOT
78786 Z1 V16762 88°61L°CY 00°FE9’ZL 00°FE9 ‘2L SHOYM-YOSIAYHAINS 000-20L-TLTI~TOT
sanatpuadxy :odAl 1Unocooy
¥OSIA¥EANS - TLT 3dsq
06°6¢ G6°026 81 G0-86c’ct 00°6T8°0¢ 00°618°0¢ SEALSAML - TOT 31deq Te3oL
06°6¢ §6°02G6’8T G0°862°C1 00°618°0¢ 00"618°0¢ reanaTpusdxy Telol
0070 00°00¥% 00°0 007 00¥% 00°00% IOVATIN 000-098-T0T~10T
0070 0070002 0070 0070002 00°000°2 ONINIVIL 000-0€8~T0T-T0T
0070 0070 00°0 00°0 0070 SEI171ddNs 000-92L-T0T-T0T
00°0 0070 00°0 000 00°0 SHSNHIXH JdISUNGNITI 000-1ZL-T0T~T0T
86°2S 00°06L 00°068 0070891 00°089°1 INANITE T LAY 000-8TL-T0T-TOT
ZL€9 S6°0€9 G0°80T’T 00°6E€L°T 00°6€L°T SEXYLI TTIOIAYd 000-GTL-TOT-TOT
00°0 000 0070 00°0 00°0 HONVINSNI HITYHEH 000-%0L-T0T-TOT
0z 1% 00°00L"%T 00°00€°0T 00°000’S2Z 00°000°G2Z SEOYM-SHALSOYL 000-20L-T0T~T0T
sanaytpusdxy :odAzl 1unoody
SEALSNEL - T0T 3deq
saanitpuadxy
aNQd IYEENIS - T0T pund
assn (“TYWEONEY) TYRON (TYIIONEY) TYIION 139009 AAANIRY 1a5dng NOIIdI¥OSIEA AAIHAN IO
19da4g % HONYTYE 9202/82/20 92-G202 TYNIDIEO
ATAYTIYAY AONYTIYE ALX 9Z-G202
85799 :ps3sTdwo) IESX TRISTI $ dmy esoy :gq
920¢/8¢/20 DNIONHE (JOId3d AI99Hd A28
82/2 :abeg dITHSNMOL F50d ¥0d IHOdHY AINLIANAAXH ANV HONZAHET Wd 8T:20 920Z/G0/€0



72" L8 967 0%T Vo 6G6 00°001T'T 00°001T°T AOVATIN 000-098-£62-T0T
ChARAN 887 06€ T Z1 679 00°000°2 00°000'2Z ONINIVEL 000-0€£8-£62-T0T
0070 00°000°G 0070 00700076 00°000°G ASNAAXT NOILOFETIOD XYI UANWNS 000-8ZL-£62-T0T1
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 SHI7Td4NS 000-92L-£52-T0T
000 0070 0070 00°0 0070 SHSNHAIXA AESUNGWIFET 000-1ZL-£G2-T0T
0070 00°08Z°LT 00°0 00°082°LT 00708Z°LT HONVIASNI HITYEH A0 QEIT NI 000~02L-£G2-10T
L0 99 78 0F0°P 9T L98’L 00°806°TT 00°806°TT INFHFI LAY 000-8TL-£62-10T
91°G¥ PO ROL L 9€7€6€ 9 00°861T7%1 00°8ST T SHXYL TTOMAYd 000-GTL~€£G2~T0T
007001 (96°89¢9) 95°89¢€'9 000 00°0 HONYEINSNI HITIVEH 000-%0L-€£GZ-T0T
€€ 86 00°GGE’6T 00°L60°LZ 00°2S% ‘9% 00°ZSF 9% SHOYM YFANSYIYL XLO4HEA 000-€0L-£G2-T0T
78786 Z1° 916’62 88 61L'2ZV 00°vE9 ‘2L 00°¥€9°2L SHOYM FHRINSYIAL 000-Z0L-£GZ-1071
sanatpuadxy :adil junoooy
YEANSYHIAL - £62 3dad
T€°0¢€ 08°€6€’T 0Z°909 00°000°C 00°000°C MITATE A0 q¥v¥0od - L¥Z 3adesq Te3olq
1€ 0¢ 08°€6€’T 0Z°909 00°000°Z 00°000°Z rsan3tpusdxd TeIOL
0070 0070 00°0 00°0 0070 FAONYMOTTY ADYATIN 000-098-L%2-10T
007001 (0%"291) 07291 0070 0070 ONINIVAL 000-0€8-LFZ-10T
00°00T (08°¢€%) 08°€¥ 0070 00°0 SHEXYL TTIOYAYd 000-GTL~-LbZ-TOT
0002 00700971 00°00¥% 00°000°Z 00700072 SADYM-MATATY A0 dd 000-20L-L¥Z-T0T
sanaytpuadxy :odAl junoooy
MEIAMY 40 Q¥v¥od - Lbz 3dsqg
15765 Sh 929 '8L G5°880°86 00°GTL'9LT 00°GTL 9LT MIETO - 6Tz 3ded Te3olL
166§ Gy 979 8L 56880786 00°GTIL’9LT 00°GTL'9LT roanjtpusdxy (2304
€L706G Z6°1pS 808665 0070011 00°00T'T HOYATIN 000-098-G12-TOT
00°0 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 DILODY SADIAMAS CHALOVEINOD 000-208-GT2-T0T1
06" LET (00°006) 00°00€‘¢E 00°00%°2 00" 007’2 AAYLIANOES DNIQIODHY 000-T08-GTZ-T0T
00°00T  (¥8°069) 787069 00°0 0070 SHITIANS 000-92L-G12-T0T
00°0 00" 8% 000 00" 8¥ 00°8% SHASNAAXE GISUNIWIFS 000-T2L-GTZ-TO0T
0070 00°08Z°LT 000 00°08Z°LT 00708Z°LT HONYINSNI HITYEH A0 NATT NI 000-0ZL-6TZ~T0T
889 8°0TL‘E 9T"L6T’8 00°806°TT 00°806°TT INFHAIT LA 000-8TL-GTZ-TOT
ZT° LY v 187 7L 65°0L979 0078GT’%HT 00°8GT'FT SHXYIL TTIOMAYA 000-GTL-STZ-T0T
67728 00°088°1 00°G668°8 00°GEL'OT 00°GEL'0T HONYMASNI HITYAH 000-70L-GTZ-T0T
00°00T (06°6€6°T) 06°Ge6’T 00°0 0070 SHOYM MIATD LISSY HWIL Ld¥d T00-€0L-GT2-T0T
LT %S 06°062°12Z 06°191762 0072587 ‘9% 00°257 ‘9% SHAOYM WIETD ALNdEA 000-€0L-GT12-T0T
z8° 86 ZT %1662 88 6TL"ZV 00°¥€92L 00°v€972ZL SHOYM-MIATD 000-20L-GTZ-T0T
sanatpusdxy :adAl Junoony
MATD - GTz 3deq
00" 1% LT"L09 9% €8 zee’ze 00700076L 00°000’6L dOSSEASSY -~ 607 3ded Te3ol
00" 1% LT L0979V £€8°26£'2¢ 00°000°6L 00°0006L reanatpusdxy TR0
0070 0070 0070 00°0 0070 SNOILATYISENS/ONILAAN/ SENA 000-0£8-602-10T
007001 (z€ 68%) ZE'68F 0070 00°0 SHOIAMAS SNOANYTITAISIN 100~208-602~107T
L6°LE 00°000’6% 00°000°0¢ 00°00076L 00°000°6L ¥OSSESSY~ TYALOTILNOD 000-208-602-107T
00°00T (16°€06°1) 16°€06’T 0070 0070 SHITIdNS 000-92L-602-T0T
000 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 AAR/YOIA dAXOTANT 000-6TL-602-T0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 SADTIAMAS TYDIEATID 0T0-20L-602-10T
0070 0070 0070 0070 00°0 ONISSASSY~SADIAYAS TYNOSIHA 000-20L-602-10T
saanyTpusdxy
ANAA TYEEANED - TOT Pund
aasn (TYREONTY)  THRION ("TEIIONEY)  TYRION LADANE AAANARY LE9ang NOILATH¥DSHA HAFGHAN 1D
19dd9 % FONYTIYL 9202/82/20 92-6202 TYNIDIMO
ATV TIVAY AONYIVE QLA 92-G202

gz/c  :obeq

8G 99 :pejerTdwo) IeSX TBOSTH
9707/82/20 SNIANT doIdid

2

o¥

dTHSNMOL H50Y ¥O0d Ld0ddd HUYQLIANEIXHE ANV HONFAHT

dm], @soy¥ :dda
HJHIdddda -I980

Wd 8T:20 9202/G0/¢€0



SADIAYES TYJANEAD - 687 3dsq

000 0070 00°0 0070 00°0 LNENNGIAOD/NOILYONdE 2IT8nd ~ L8z 1dea Teaog
00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 raanaTpuadxXy Tel07L
0070 00°0 0070 000 00°0 HSNIAXE FOVATIN DA 000~-098-.82-10T
0070 00°0 0070 00°0 0070 9Fd/ADYISOJ 000-62L-L8Z-T0T
0070 0070 0070 0070 0070 SEITddNs 9A4 000-92L-L8Z-T0T
0070 0070 000 0070 0070 SASNAAXH AISINGWIAT 000-TZL-L8Z-T0T
0070 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 INIRFI LAY 000-8TL-LBZ-TOT
000 0070 0070 000 000 SHXYI TTOYAYd 000-GTL-L82-T0T
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 IONVINSNI HITYIH 000-%0L-L82-T07T
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 0070 HOIVILSININAY 9Ud 000-20L-L82-10T
aanitpuadxyg :adAl aunoooy
INIRNIEAOD/NOILYONAT 2I7dnd - .8z adeq
00°0 00000 ‘G¢ 00°0 00°000’G¢ 00°000GE TIVH dIHSNMOL Q10 -~ (9z 3deqg Te3ol
00°0 00°0007“G¢ 00°0 00°00076¢ 00°000°G¢ reanaTpuedxd Tel0]
00°0 00°000°GZ 00°0 007000762 00700052 SINENIAOIAWI TYIIAYD 000-0L6-192-TOT
0070 00°000°s 00°0 0070006 00°000°6G ADNYNAINIVH ANY SUIVARd 000-0€6-L92-T0T
0070 00°000°S 00°0 00°000°s 00°000°¢G HONTINSNI 000-0T6~L9Z-T0T
sanatpusadxyg :odAl 1UNOODY
TTIYH dTHSNMOL 10 - L9z 3deg
£ 0z Ly 29861 £5°66V 702 00°z9e’00T 00°z9¢ ‘00T SANNOYD 3 ONICQTING - 97 3deq TejoL
£y 02 LY 29876L €G7667°02 00°29€’00T 00°29€ 00T roaniTpusdxd TRIOL
00°0 00°0007¢ 00°0 00°000°G 00700076 SHSYHOUNG INAWAINGT TTIYHS 000-2L6-G92-T0T
00°0 00°000°T 00°0 00°000°T 0070001 SINIWIAOIIWI LOT ONINYYA T00-0L6-G92-T0T
00°0 00°000°0¢ 0070 00°000°0¢ 00°000°0¢ SININIAQYANWI TYIIAYD 000-0L6-G92-T0T
0070 0070 00°0 0070 0070 AONYNAILNIYH ALITIOVA-IDOY-QIANESEY Z00~0€6~-59Z-101
0070 0070 0070 0070 0070 HONYNAINIVH ALITIOVA-INNODOY QEANISHM 100-0£6-$92-101
Z0°9¢ €L ge0’ee LZ°996°2T 00°000’9¢ 00°00079¢ HONYNIINIVH ONY SUIVdEY 000-0€6-992~-10T
007001 (68" ¥6% ‘L) S8 V6T L 00°0 0070 SHILITILA 000~026-592-10T
00°0 00700001 00°0 00°000°0T 007000701 HONVENSNT 000-0T6-592-10T
0070 0070 0070 0070 0070 HOVATIW 000-098~692-T0T
007001 (1%°8¢) 17" 8¢ 0070 0070 SHITAdNS DNIATING 000-92L-592-T0T
000 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 SESNIIXH dASINGHITA 000~TZL-692-T0T
0070 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 INIWTI I LA 000-8TL-G92-T0T
0070 00°2ZL°T 00°0 007zZzL'T 00°2ZL°1 SHXYI TTOYAYd 000-GTL-69Z-T0T
00°0 0070 00°0 000 0070 FONVIASNT HITYEH 000-%0L-692-T0T
00°0 00°0F9791 0070 00°0%9791 00°0%9791 SEOYM LNERIAOYNYW SHILITIOV 000-€0L-592-T0T
0070 00°0 0070 0070 0070 SEOVYM NYIAOISND 000-20L-592-T0T
sanaTpuadxd :adAl 3uUnoDOy
SANAOYSD ¥ DNIATINY - 9z adeq
86°€G 8V LLY 8L 25 75026 00°ZES'OLT 00°ZES'0LT YAMASYAIL - £6Z 3deq TR3IOL
86 €S 8V LLY ‘8L Z5°v50°26 00°2E6’0LT 00°Z€G 0LT roanjtpuedxy TRIOL
saIniTpuadxy
aNnd TYEENED - T0T pund
assn (TYWIONEY) TYWION (TYRIONTY) TYRION 135ang AAANIRY LA9a0d NOILATYDSHEA MAGRAN 19
1904 % ADNYIVE 9202/82/20 92-5202 TYNIDINO
ATGYTIVAY AONYIVE LA 92-6202
8G°99 :poi1s7dwo) Ie9xX TEOSTA & dmy esoy :dd
9202/82/70 SNIANZ QOI¥HEd qTEgEq :Iesn
8z/ % :obeg dTHSNMOL ES0d ¥0d Id0dFd FUNLIANIIXH ANV INNIATT Wd 8T:20 2Z0Z/G0/€0



000 00°0 000 0070 0070 SANNA ¥HHIO O SYHASNYIL - 06z 3dag Tel0l
0070 0070 0070 00°0 0070 1INO-SISFSURIL TRIOL
0070 0070 00°0 0070 00°0 aNad FINLONELSTAANT / SNYEL Z0b~666-062-T0T
000 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 aNnd 934 SYFASNYYEL HNILVIFIO GGZ-666-062-T0T
00°0 0070 000 0070 0070 aNnd dSNI C9UTE/SHIASNYEL 672-666-062-T0T
00°0 0070 000 0070 000 DEAD 0L SUAASNVHL SHZ~666-062~T0T
0070 00°0 000 000 00°0 aNnd AYEIARFED Ol JIISNVEL 602-666-062-T0T
000 0070 0070 000 00°0 aNad Y14 Ol ¥AASNYYL 902-666~062-10T
0070 0070 0070 0070 00°0 DS IN-SYAISNTIL 000-666-062-T0T
ano-sasjsuer] :adAl JUNo0DDY
SANAA EFHIO OL SYFISNWEL - 062 adeq
0Z°LS 85°660°¢e 2y 00v ‘%21 00°00G6°LTZ 00°005°LTZ SHOIAYES TVIAEANAD - 687 1deqg Te3ol
0Z° LG 8G°660°¢6 2y 00V ‘%I 00°0067LTE 00°00G°LTZ rsan3tpusdxd TRIOL
000 0070 0070 00°0 000 SHSYHOUNE INAWAINOA TIYNS 000-2L6-682-T0T
00°0 00°0 0070 000 00°0 NOIIVAONZY TIYH dML 100-0L6-68Z~T0T
0070 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 AY¥TINO TYLIAYD 000-0L6-682-T0T
00°0 00700071 00°0 00°000°T 00°000°T MOVEIDUVHD XYL 000~966-682-T0T
00°00T (00°59%) 00°G9% 00°0 0070 SNOIANYTITADSIK 000-666-682-T0T
0070 007000791 0070 00°00079T 00°00079T SENA/dTHSITIHAR 000-0%6-68Z-T0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 HONYNIINIVH TYEEANID/ID0V HAYESHEY T00-0€6-682-T0T
00°0 0070 0070 0070 0070 HONYNIINIVH/EIVATY LNAWAINOE FOILIO 000-0€6-682-10T
0070 00°0 00°0 0070 0070 INIWASINGWIHNT ATIIIONAEA WIH 000-526-682-10T
70" €6 zZ0TGEV ‘T 86°%9G6°z¢ 007000'G¢E 00°00076¢ ADNTEASNI 000-016-68Z-101
89°GL 0079121 0o p8L’e 00°000°¢G 00°000°¢G ONIHSITENd ONY ONILNIYd 000-006-682-10T
L87GE GO TLL'S sggze’e 0070006 00700076 SINAWAYE HASYAT 000-868~-68Z-10T
LG GG IRAR S A7 €L°9667¢6 00°000’01 007000701 SHANOHJFTAL 000-068-682-10T
00°00T (vgrzeL’'oT) F8°ZEL 0T 0070 0070 SHAC ANY ONINIVIL 000-0€8-68Z-T0T
0070 00°0 00°0 000 0070 FALLIWKOD INQOD SASNAD 000-218-682-T0T
007001 (zg 6cL’2) Z8°6€L'C 000 0070 NOII¥DIAIAOD 000-608-682-T0T
ve - 8g 16°280°¢ 60°LT6°T 00°000°g 00°000°¢G ISNHAIXT HONYNALNIVA ¥ALOJWOD 000-808-68Z-T071
00°0 00°000°8T 00°0 00°000°8T 00°00078T ONILNAODOY SHADTIAMIAS TYNOISSHIOEd 000-L08-68Z-T071
00°0 0070 00°0 0070 0070 SIDHLIHOYY SHADIAMAS TYNOISSEIOUI 000-508-682-10T
TL LY 0G°L89°GT 0621’91 00°000°0¢ 00°00070¢ SHHA AHNIOLLY 000-%08-682-10T
66°1¢ 787002701 81°66L°% 00°000°GT 00°0007GT SHDIAIHS MALNINOD 000-£08-682~10T
89 6L GG 609 SpT06€’2 00°000°¢ 00°000°¢ SHOIAYAS HLISIHAM 000-208-682-10T
86722 0r°szz'ce 06°FLL"9 00°00070¢ 00°000°’0¢ SHOIAMHS TYALOTIINOD 000-1T08-682~-10T
6L°0 09°896°¢ 07" 1€ 00°000°% 00°000°F TOYLSOd/DNITIVH 000-62L-682~T0T
007 00T (€L v62'8) €L v6z’8 00°0 00°0 ASNIAIXE NOILDATION XYL JIAWWNS 000-82L-68Z-T0T
000 007 006§ 00°0 007006 007006 ONIONVHED DYTA 000-LZL-682-T0T
06°9% LZ 619701 £L°08E7°6 00°000702 00700002 E0I1440-SHITAANS 000-92L-682-T0T
00°0 007000791 00°0 007000791 007000791 ANEAILS HITYEH AadILEY 000~-TZL-682-T0T
00°00T (00°€167%) 00°€T6’S 000 0070 SHXYL INAWAOTIWANA 000-6TL-68Z-T0T
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 SEEI NINCY/LNINAIILEE TO0-8TL-682-T0T
007001 (00 0¢) 00°0¢ 0070 00°0 LNHWTE T LAY 000-8TL-682-T07T
00°00T (PT°%GL) ARAT 00°0 0070 SHXYL TTOMAYd 000-GTL-682-10T
007001 00" 0LY (007 0L%) 0070 000 SHAA NOILVILSINIWAY YIH T00-%0L-682-T0T
00°00T (86°009°1T) 86°009°TT 0070 0070 HAONYINSNI HITYAH 000-%0L-682-T0T
00°0 0070 00°0 0070 00°0 INAODOY HAOYM QIAYASHA T00-20L-682-T0T
0070 0070 0070 0070 0070 SHOIAYHES 1T 4SNOH NI 000-20L-682~10T
sanatpuadxy :odAlL 1UNODDY
seIniyTpusadx®
aNaAd TYEENED - 10T puna
aasn (TYWEONEGY) (TYINONEY ) 195009 dEANINY 1A5an4d NOILAI¥DSHd MAIHON 19
15ad % AONYIVE 9202/82/20 97-4202 TYNIDIHO
ATV TICAY HAONYTIYE ALX 9Z-6202

82/6 :ebeg

dIHSNMOL H50d ¥04 IdOdHEd HMNLTANEAXE ANV AONIAFTA

8G°99 :pejaTdwo) IvSL TEOSTA

920¢/8¢/20 SONIANE dOoIddd

Q

o

dm] @soyg :dd
qdidddad Ies()

Wd 8T:20 9202/60/¢€0



SMMOM 0ITdnd - £9% adsg

(e6°61T) £€2°66¢£°8 (€2 g6£'T) 00°000°L 00°000°L STVEAAY 40 a¥v¥0d ODNINOZ - QT 2deq Telol
(€6°61) £€2°G6E£’8 (€2-56€'T) 00°000°L 00°000"L reanjtpusdxd TRI0L
00°0 00°000°T 00"0 00700071 00°000’T ONINIYIL 3 SENd 000-0€8-0TF-T0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 ¥dZ SEDIAYAS AFANYOLLY 000-%08-0TF~TOT
0070 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 SHEITIANS 000-9ZL-0T¥-T0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SASNAJKA ASINTHITT 000-TZL-0Tv-T0T
00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 INARZIILEY 000-8TL-0TH-T0T
00°00T €2 0LV T (€2°0LF'T) 00°0 0070 SEXYL TTIO¥AVA 000-STL-0TF-TOT
GZ 1 00°6Z6°S 00°GL 00°0007“9 00700079 SHOYM ¥dZ 000-20L-0TH-TOT
sanatpuedxy :2dAl Junoonoy
SIVAAdY J0 qI¥0d ONINOZ - 0T adeq
867921 (vv- 616 7'6) Py 189 9% 00°29L79¢ 00°2Z9L'9¢ ONINOZ % ONINNVId - 00F 1deqg Teion
867921 (vv° 616'6) Py 189 9% 00°29L79¢ 00°29L°9¢ raanayTpusdxy TeaoL
00°00T (z1-€6972) 21°€69°2 00°0 000 SONILIHWN AN¥ SHENA 000-0€8-00F-TOT
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 ID0¥ SHDIAYHES TYALOVAINOD (HAYASTEI 000-608-00%-T0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 IOO¥ SHEDIAYES TYNLOVILINOD QIAYHSHYA 000-808-00%-T0T
000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 ONIINAODDY SHDIAMAS TYNOISSHLIOUd 000-L08-00%-T0T
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 0070 SHDIAYHES "TYALDTIINOD-LODOVY QEA¥ISHY 000~908-00%-T0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 SIDHLIHOYY SHDIAMAS TYNOISSEIOIA 000-508~00%-T0T
0070 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 SHDIAYES TYNOCISSHIOUd ¥HHLO 000-€08-00%~T0T
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 0070 SHOIAYIS ONIYHANIONA 000-208-00%~TO0T
L8°8L 0T €112 06°988°L 0070007071 00°00070T SHDIAYIS TYALOYIINOD 000-T08-00%-T0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SEITAdNS 000-92L-00%-10T
0070 0070 0070 0070 0070 SHSNIAXT TESUNIGHIHT 000-TZL-00%-T0T
00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 INANTYTLAA 000~8TL-00%-10T
9% LGT (Zv°686) Iy T1TL’2 00°22L'T oo~zzL't SHAXYL TIOUAYd 000-GTL-00%-T0T
00°0 0070 00°0 0070 00°0 HONYVIASNI HLTVIH 000-70L-00%~TOT
06 L6¢ (00066 “72) 00°06€’¢€¢€ 00°00F ‘8 00°00%’8 JOITILSININAY DNINOZ 000-£0L-00%-T0T
00°0 00°0%9 ‘91 00°0 00°0%9 ‘91 00°0%9 ‘971 SEOYM NOISSIHWOD DNINNYTA 000-20L-00%-T0T
sanaTpuadxy :odALl 2unoDOY
ONINOZ »® SONINNYTd ~ 00F 1dsa
€L T L0°08876¢ €6°186°T 00°298°1y 00°298°1¥ INTWEOIOANT HONYNIQIO ~ T0¢ adsa Te3ox
LY L0°08876¢€ €6°T186°1 00°298°1% 00°298°1¥ reanyTpusdxy TeIOL
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 ISOd ONVTEAQED SHAILITILO 000-026-T0€~TOT
€9°95 L0816’ €6°186"1 00°006°¢ 00°006°¢€ LNARADHOINET HONYNIQHO-EOYATIN 000-098~T0€-T0T
00°0 007000702 0070 00°00070% 007000702 SEDIAYES TYNOISSHAOEd 000-208-T0€-10T
00°0 000 0070 00°0 00°0 SHITAANS 000-9ZL-T0E-TOT
0070 000 600 000 0070 SHSNIAXT QHISINTGHIHY 000-TZL-TOE~TOT
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 INAWAGILET 000-8TL-TOE-TOT
00°0 00"zzL't 0070 00°2ZZL°1 00°zZL'T SEXYL TT0YXv¥d 000~GTL-TOE-TOT
00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 AONVENSNI HITYAH 000-70L-TOE-TOT
00°0 00°0F9 791 00°0 00°0F9‘91 00°0%979T SHOYM-LNAWADYOANT  FAOD 000-€0L-T0E-TOT
00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 SHOYM ATAYLSNOD 000~20L~-T0E-TO0T
aanatpusdxy :adAl aunoooy
INIAEDHOANH AINYNITIO ~ T0¢ 2deq
saInyTpuadxy
ANAI TYYENED - 10T pund
assn (TYRIONEY) TYREON (TYIRIONEY) TYREON 13900 AHANIRY hcealefel:t NOTLAI¥DSHA YIFGHAN 19
19049 % AONYTVE 920¢/82/20 92~G202 TYNIDIHEO
ATIYTIVAY AONYIYE dLX 9Z-5202
8G°99 :pel1sTdwo) Iesx TROSTA § dmg esoy :dd
920Z/82/20 SNIANE dOI¥dd AT 398N

82/9 :ebeg dTHSNMOL HSOd d04d I1d04dEY HdNLIANHEIXYE ANV HONHAEY Wd 8T1:20 9202/40/¢€0



0070 00°0 000 00°0 0070 SHINIIANTAXE YddY 000-168-666-T0T

00°0 00°000°G 00°0 00°000°¢S 00°000°S d¥XH LNIWNIADYNYWN ADNIDIHNWNH 000-068-666-T0T

saniytpusdxy :adAl junoooy

INAWADYNYH AONIOYEARE - 666 2daq

0070 007000709 000 00700009 00700009 SUNAA YHHIO OL YHASNYEL - G666 21dsag Te3ol

00°0 00" 000’09 00°0 00°000°09 00700009 11n0-sI8IsuURIL TRIOL

0070 00700009 00°0 007000709 00°000°09 aNQI AIALIANAD OL dFASNYIL 602-666-G66-T0T

INO-sIs93ysuril :adiAl JUNOCOOY

SANNA YHAHIO OL MAASNTAL ~ S66 3daQ

00°00T (00" 2Z6872T) 00°268°2T 00°0 00°0 06L 3daq TeIOL

007001 (00"Z68’21) 00°z68°2T 00°0 00°0 reanitpusdxy TRIOL

00°00T (00°z6821) 007268721 00°0 0070 SADIAYIAS TYALOVHINOD 000-T08-06L-T0T

sangztpusdxyg :adAl 2unooOdY

06. 3daq

76" 8¢ G5 €997°¢ §F 9eg’e 00°00079 00700079 NOILYZEOEY % SM¥¥d -~ 16. 31deq Teaol

¥6 8¢ GG €99 ¢ Sh-9gce’e 00700079 00°000°9 :2In3TPUSdXd Te3ol

212 18°8L6 6T°12 00°000°T 00700071 INFHIAACIANWT Mavd 000-GL6-TGL-TOT

0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 MIVA~AYTLAO TYLIAYD 000-0L6-TGL~TOT

00°00T (Ly*18) Ly L8 000 0070 SHILIAILOY ¥ SHYUS0dd 000-9G6-TSL-TOT

00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 ONTIHANIDONT M¥¥d 000-9F6-TGL-TOT

9G¥ IR AR AN 6L°L22'2C 00°000°g 00°000°¢S ADONYNAINIYH ANY SYIVdMI 000~0€6~TGL-TOT

sanjTpuadxy :odAlL 1UNODDY

NOILVZIOHEY % S¥dvd - T6L adeg

0672971 (00°Gg21’¢€) 00°621’8 00°000°¢s 00°000'g SEDIAYES NIZILID - 099 3deq TeaoL

067291 (00-gz1’¢€) 00°6Z1’8 00°000°¢G 00°000'’G rsanjtpusdxd TRIOL

00" 00T (00°621’8) 0076218 00°0 00°0 SNAZILID YOINAS 000-S¥8-099-10T

00°0 00°000°S 000 00°000°S 00°000°S HONVYISISSY HLNOX XTI0H 000-7%8-099-T0T

sanatpusdxy :adAl 3UNODOY

SHEOIAYES NAZILID - 099 2adeq

z6° 22 £€9°069 €02 LE" 60T 66 00°006°29¢ 007006292 SYEOM DITdnd - £9% 3ded Te3lolL

AR A £9°069 €02 LET60Z766G 00°006°Z9¢ 0070067292 roanatpusdxy TR3IOL

000 00°0 0070 00°0 0070 HONYNILNIVH-LNAODDY JHATESHY 000~-GE6-E€9F-TO0T

107812 (z1°290°1) Z1°296°1 007006 00006 SHANLTANAIXA TOIINOD ISHAd Z00-0€6-£9%-10T

8T LV 0% 08€°¢€9 09761995 0070007021 00°000°02T HATIOTHD AYOY TAATED T00-0€6-€9F-10T

00°0 0070007021 0070 00°000°0ZT 007000021 HONYNIINIVH avod 000-0€6~€9%-T0T

0070 007000722 00°0 007000722 007000722 AY¥ad dn-NYdET10 000-526-€9%-10T

007 00T (00°0%T) 00°0%T 0070 0070 HNITOADEL 000-€£26-€9%-107T

007001 (69" L8%) GO L8V 000 0070 SIHOIT ILAFULS 000-87F—~€97~TOT

saniytpusdxy :adAl 1UNCDOY

saanitpusdxyg

aNNd TYYENED -~ TOT pund

aisn (TYNIONEY) TYIWION ("TYIIONEY) TYIRION LADANE AAANTRY 1A5and NOTIATYOSHEA YAIHAAN TO
19049 % AONYTIYL 9202/82/20 9¢-520¢ TYNIDIEO
ATAYTIVAY AONYTIYE ALX 9Z-6202

8Z/L :obeg

89799

:peieTdwo) Ie9X TeOSTI
9202/82/20 SNIANT dOIy¥dd
AIHSNMOL FSOY ¥Od I¥OdEd HINLIANIAXE ANV FNNHATE

dmI, @soy¥ :ga
d19g9dq -xssn
Wd 8T:20 9202/G0/¢0



v 16 (P0"€1£9) (96°626°%9) (00°¢vz’1L) (00°€vZ’'1L) SHEINLIANIAKE % SHOANAART IO IdN

Ze'6¢E 19 VEV 268 6€£°8T€'8LSG 00°€SL0LY T 00°€GL'0LT'T SHANLIANAGKT TYLIOL

89 °9¢ LG TZT’988 £ °88€7¢€1S 00°0T6766€°T 00°0TG‘66€"'T SHUANIATY TYLOL

TQNAA TYEENAD - T0T pund

€ 6E 19 FEV ‘768 6€£°8TE€'8LS 00°€GL70LY T 00°€GL0LT'T SHINLIANTAXA TYLOL

060°0 00°0007§ 00°0 00°000°G 00°000°¢G INIHADYNYHA ADNADIANT - 666 3dad Teaol

000 00700076 00°0 00°000°'§ 00°000°¢G reangTpusdxd Te30L

seanaTpuadxy

ANAd TYEEANED - T0T pund

azsn (TYHIONEGY) TYIION (TEIONEY) TYWION 1A90Ng AAANIRY 1asang NOTLAIT¥OSHAU YHERAN 19
15d9 % HONYTYE 9202/82/20 92-G202 TYNIOTIO

ATIYTIVAY HONYIYE dLX 92-G202

82/8 1obeg

8G°99

:pejeTdwo) Ie8x TeDSTd

oe

920¢/82/20 ONIANA dOI¥Ed
dTHSNMOL HS0Y ¥0d I¥Oddd DMALIANIAXHE ANY ANNTFATY

dmI, @soy¥ :dd
HId9dd Issn

Wd 8T:20 920¢/G0/€0



8292 v0"€€2’s (70°680°1) 00" FPT’F 00" FPT’F STANLIANIAXKH ¥ SHANIARY A0 LAN

00°00T  (00°00T'T) 00°00T’T 0070 000 SHYALIANIdXE TYLIOL

9270 POCET’V 96°0T 00" FPT'¥ 00" ¥PPT’'¥ SHANIATY TYLOL

SANAQS EDONUYNILNIVW FATEA XOLIYWOAAY - 10z pung

00°00T (00°00T°T) 00°00T’T 00°0 00°0 SHINIIANIIXT TYIOL

00°00T (00"00T’1) 00°00T'T 00°0 0070 000 3deg Te3ol

00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 PINO-sISISURIL TeI0]

000 000 00°0 00°0 000 SANAE FHHIO 0L SHHISNYAL 000~666-000~T0C

anp-sasgysura] :adAl 1UNODOY

00°00T (00°00T'1) 00°00T’T 00°0 00°0 teanatpuadxg Tel07

0070 0070 0070 0070 0070 SOOUNYTTIDSIN 000-656-000~T0C

007001 (00°00T°T) 00°00T°T 00°0 00°0 HONUYNHINIVH ® SYIvddy 000~0€6-000-T0C

sanatpusdxy :odAL 1UNODDY

000 adea

saanitpuadxy

9z 0 POTEET ‘¥ 96°0T 00" ¥PT'¥ 00" FPT'F SHANIATY TYLOL

9270 FOTEET ‘Y 96°0T 00" PPT’¥ 00" PPT’V 000 3dsg TR3OL

00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 tUI-saeJsueIl Te10]

0070 000 0070 00" 0 0070 STHISNYIL 000-669-000~T0C

ur-sasjsuea], :odAl 2UNODOY

9Z°0 FO"€CT 'V 96°01 00" PRI’V 00" ¥91'% ranusavy Te30]

0070 00°090°F% 00°0 00°090°% 00°0907% SILNHWSSHSSY TYIDEAS 000~2L9-000-T0C

S0T€ET 7O €L 96°0T 00°%8 00" %8 LSHIHLNT 000-799-000~T0C

snusasy :adA] 1UNOIOY

000 3deg

sonusasy

aNQA HONYNIAINIVW HATYA XOLILYWOAdY - T0Z pung

azFsn (TYINIONGY) TYRION ("TYIIONEY) TYIRMON LHDANE CEANINY LEodand NOILJAIYDSHA JHAHAN 19
19d9 % HONYTYL 9202/82/20 9z7-520¢2 TYNIDIEO

HTEVTIVAY HONVIVE dIX 9¢-G20¢

82/6 :abeqg

85799 :pelsTdwo) Iesk TROSTI
9202/82/20 ONIANZ QOT¥Hd
dIHSNMOL dSOd ¥04 IHOdEY TANLIANIAXE dANY JANTAHT

dm] esoy :ga
HIddda aesn
Wd 81:20 9202/G0/€0



00°00T TL°08E°T (TL708€°1T) 00°0 0070 SEYNLIANAAXA 3 SHANIATI A0 LAN

0L %1 0072826 0070091 007288701 007288701 SHINLIANAIXH TYIOL

z0°2 TL°299°01 62°612 00°288°0T 0072887071 SHANIAHY TYLOL

$ANAZ EONYNAINIVW FAINA INITIAE - €07 pung

0L FT 00728276 0070091 00°28870T , 00°288°0T SHINLIANIIXE IYLOL

0L FT 0072826 00°009°T 00°288°0T 00°288°0T 000 3dea Te30L

0070 0070 00°0 00°0 0070 PAnO-sIeIsurI] Te3O0L

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SYHASNYAL 000-666-000-£02

anp-saazsuexl :o2dAl 2UNOCOOY

QL FT 00°282’6 0070091 007288701 0072887071 reanjTpusdxy TeloL

0070 00728971 00°0 00728971 00°289°T SOOENYTIHOS I 000-666-000-£02

6E°LT 00°009 7L 00°009°1 00°002'6 00°002’6 FONYNIINIVH/ SUIVdTY 000-0€6-000~£02

sanyTpuadxy :odAl Junoonoy

000 3dsqg

ssanitTpuadxy

20°2 TL°299 70T 627612 00°288°01 00°28870T1 SHONIATE TYIOL

20 ¢ 1L°299 70T 62612 00°288°0T 002887071 000 2adsa Te30L

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 IUI-SIFSURIL TBIOL

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SYHASNYIL 000-669-000-€02

ur-sasajsuer] :edAl 1UNOODY

z0°¢ TL7299701 62°61C 00°288°0T 0072887071 renuLady TR10L

00°0 00°00Z’6 00°0 0070026 0070026 SINHENSSHSSY TYIDHAS 000-2L9-000-£02

vOT €T TL°29% T 627612 00°289°1 0072891 ISHIHINT 000~¥99-000-£02

anusaAdy :adAl 1UN0DDY

000 adea

SBNUAASY

aNnd EONYNAINIVA FATIA ANITIAT - €07 pung

assn (TYRIONEIY) TYNION (TYIIONEY) TYWION 139and aIaNANY 1A9angd NOTILAI¥DSHA MAEHAN TO
1904 % FONYTIVE 9202/82/20 92-6202 TEYNIHTIO
ATIYTIVAY HONYIYE dLX 92-6202

82/0T tebeg

8G90 :peisTdwo) IedX TEOSTA
920¢/8¢/20 HONIANE doIddd

o

]

dTHSNMOL HSOY dOd Id0dHY HYALIANHEIXH ANV EANIAHYT

dm1 @s0oy :dgd
419dHg -Issn
Wd 8T1:20 9202/60/¢0



007001 90°6%0'% (90°6%0'%) 0070 0070 SHINLIANAIXE ¥ SHANAATT IO L3N

96°2Z¢ v6°9€z2'8 90°6%0°% 00°98Z°Z1 00-9gz’‘zT SHINLIANAIKA TYLIOL

00°0 007982721 00°0 00°98Z’2Z1 00798221 SHANNAATT TYIOL

TANQA INIVH TIVMI 9Td - 07 pund

96°2¢ 76°9€2’8 80" 670V 00-98z’‘zt 007982721 SHANLIANHAIKHE TYLOL

96°¢C¢t ¥6°9€2’8 90'6F0 'Y 007982721 00°98z2T 000 3dadq Te3OL

00°0 000 00°0 000 00°0 IANO~-SI2ISURIL Te10L

00°0 000 00°0 000 00°0 HIISNTIL 000-666-000~%0C

nQ-sIagsueal :a2dAl 3IUNODDY

96" ¢C¢ v6°9€2’8 90°6%0'Y 007982721 00°982°21 reanjTpusdxy Te3l0L

00°0 00°0 0070 0070 000 SOOINYTITEDSINH 000~G66-000-70C

96°2¢ F6°9€2’8 90°6%0"'F 00°982°21 00°98z°2ZT AONYNIALNIVH 000-0£6-000-%0C

sanaTpuadxy :adAl zunoooy

000 3deq

goanitpusadxy

00°0 00°98z’2ZT 0070 00°98Z’21 0098zt SAONNTATT TYLOL

0070 00°982°21 00°0 00°982°2T 00°98Z°21 000 adeqg Te1OL

000 00°0 0070 00°0 0070 TUT-SI2IsUBRIL TRIOL

00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 HAISNYEL 000-669-000-%02

ur-siasgzsuex] odAL 3unoODdOY

00°0 007982721 00°0 00798221 00-9gz’‘zt ienusAsy TeloL

00°0 007982721 0070 00°982°21 00°982°2T SINHWNSSHASSY TVIDIIS 000-2L9-000~%0C

000 0070 00°0 0070 00°0 HAODNI ILSHAALNT 000-%99~000-%0C

snusady :odAJ 1UNODOYW

000 adeq

sanuaaay’

aNAd INIVW TI¥EL 9I9 - $0Z pung

aasn (TYIIONEY) TYWION (TYINONEY) TYINION IA9009 AAANHERY Laoang NOTLATIDSHA FAGHNAN T9
19404 % AONYTIYL 920z/82/20 92-620¢ TYNIDIIO

ATAYTIVAY HONYIVE QLK 9¢-6202

86799 :peleTdwod aeeX TROSTH 2
9202/82/20 ONIANE dOIddd
87/TT :ebeg JTHSNMOL FS0Y ¥0d I¥OdTd BYNLTANEAXE ANV INNEATY

e

dm1 8soy :dgda
HIddda cassn
Wd 8T:20 9202/G0/€0



G'GLZ'TIT  pL"TZZ'8E (L 6887LE) 00°9¢¢ 00°9¢¢€ SHINIIANFEIXH ¥ SANNIATE J0 LEN

GT° 866 (09°621'%¢) 09°626°LE 00°008°¢ 00°008°¢ SHTANLIANAIXT TYIOL
90°1 PT 2607 987 €¥ 00°9€T’F 00°9€T’% SANNIATT TYLOL
INIVH 9ATIA SWYITTIIM — G0z pund

GT°866 (09°621°'%€) 09°626°LE 00°008°¢ 00°008°¢ SEMALIANEAXE TYIOL
GT 866 (09°6217%¢) 09°626°LE 00°008°¢ 00°008°¢ 000 3dag Te3OL
00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 PAN0-sIVISURIL TRIOL
00°0 00°0 0070 000 00°0 FHASNYIL 000-666-000-G0C
no-sxagsueal :odAl 3uncooy

G1°866 (09°621'v¢E) 09°626°LE 00°008"¢ 00°008°¢ reanytpusdxd Te3lolL
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 SNOINYTTIDSIN 000-556~000-G0¢C
6T 866  (09°62T°'%E) 09°626°LE 00°008°¢ 00°008’¢ HIYdHT/AONYNILNIVH 000-0£6-000-502
2anaTtpusdxy :edAlL 1UnoonHoy

000 3daqg

saianyTpusadxy

90T T 260V 98°¢p 00°9€T'¥ 00°9€T’¥ SHANIATY TYIOL
9071 v1°260'F 987¢h 00" 9€T’® 00°9eT’¥ 000 3dsQ Te3OL
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 0070 ‘UI-SISISURIL TRIOL
00°0 00°0 0070 000 00°0 SYTISNTEL 000-669~000-502
ui-saszsuerxl :odAl 1UNODOY

90°T FT°260°F 98°¢h 00°9€T’® 00"9€T'% ronusA’y TRIOL
00°0 00°008°¢ 00°0 00°008°¢ 00°008°¢ SINHRSSHESSY IVIDHAAS 000-2L9-000~G0¢C
S0°€ET v1°262 98°¢¥ 00-9¢¢ 00-9¢¢ HNOONT ISHEYIEINI 000-%799~000~G02
snusady :adi] aunoooy

000 adag

sanuUsAdY

LNIVW HATEd SWYITIIM ~ G0 punig

aasn ("TYWIONEY) TYWION (TYHEMONGY) TYINION LASANE AAANANY 139004 NOILATIDSHA YAGNON IO
19ad % ADNYIVE 9202/82/20 9¢-6202 TYNIDIHEO
ATIYIIVAY AONYTIVE dLA 92-620¢
86 99 :peileTdwo) Ieex TROSTI % dm], 5509
9202/82/20 HONIANA dOIddd qTagEq :IesSA

82/21 :abeg dTHSNMOL HSOY d04 ILYOddd HYOLIANHAXE ANV HOANHATA Wd 8T:20 920Z/50/¢0



0z €26 0G LLS FFE’T (05°891°€12 1) 00°60F ‘TET 00°60F’'TET SEMALIANIAXE 3 SHANAATI A0 LAN
0T T0T (06 89T ‘€T) 06°89T°€12’'1 00°000°002°T 00700070021 STANIIANIAIXE TYIOL
00°0 00°60F‘TEE’T 0070 00°607°1€C’T 00°60F‘T€C’T SHANZATY TYIOL
SONNE FYI4 - 907 pung
0T°T0T (0G°89T€1T) 06°8917€12'1 007000700271 00700070021 STANLIANIAXA THIOL
0T°T0T (06°89T°¢T) 06°89T°€T2’'T 00°000°002°T 00700070021 000 23deQ Teaol
00°0 0070 0070 0070 0070 PANO-sI9ISURIL TRIOL
00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 FHISNTIL 000-666-000-90¢
1no-sxsisuexl :adA] 1UNOODY
0T"T0T (06°89T7¢1T) 06 891T’¢cTZ’1 00700070021 00°0007002°T rexnyTpusdxy TeIOL
000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 AVTILAO TYLIAYD 000-0L6-000-90¢2
000 00°0 0070 00°0 0070 NOTLADTIINOD "TYDIJHEW DSIKW 000-LS6~000-90¢
00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 AOVGEDYYHD XVL 000-956-000~902
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 £ NOILVIS-SQOIANYTITADSIN T00~5596-000-90¢
0070 0070 0070 00°0 0070 SNOIANYTTIDSIN 000-556-000-902
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00" 0 AONYNHINIVW ANY ¥IVddayg 000-0£6-000-90¢C
0T 10T (06°89T7€T) 06-89t1‘¢c1Z’t 00°000°002°T 00700070021 NOILAGIMINOD ¥ADON 000-208-000-902
00°0 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 SHITAANS 000-92L-000-90¢2
00°0 00°0 00" 0 0070 00°0 ASNHAXE FYYDIAEN/YOIA 000-STL-000~90C
00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 SHDIAGES TYNOSIHd 000-20L~000-902
sanaTpuadxy :odAL AUNODIDY
000 3dsd
gsanitpuadxy
00°0 00°607°'TEC’T 000 00°60F'T€E’T 00°60F°T€E’T SHOANIATIT TYIOL
00°0 00607 °TEE’T 00°0 00607 'T€E’T 00°60F 'TEE"T 000 3dsg Te3OL
0070 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 ‘UI-SI9FSURIL TRAOL
00°0 00°0 00°0 000 0070 SYTASNTIL 000-669-~000-902
ur-sxajsueal :edi] 3unoooy
00°0 00°60F ‘TEE’T 00°0 00°607'TEE’T 00°607‘1€€’T FONUSASY TRIOL
00°0 00°0 00-0 00°0 00°0 £ NOILVIS-AMdNnS T00-$89-000~902
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SLATADTY XJIANAS 000-689-000~902
0070 00°000°0T 00°0 00°000°0T 007000701 ENODNT ISHIHAINT 000-%99-000-902
000 00" 0 00°0 0070 000 XYL AIdHJOEd TUNOSYHd dIYdNN 000-0Z¥~000-90¢
00°0 007607 'T2E'T 00°0 00°60F ‘12T 007607 121 SNOILOETIOD XYL INIHIEND 000-019P~000~902C
snusasy :adl] aunoooy
000 adsa
sonusAdY
GNQd 3¥TE - 9027 pung
agsn (TYWIONEY) TYWION (TYIMONEY) TYHION LEDdNd THEANIRNY Liasnand NOILAIYEDSHA JIFERON TID
5ad % HONYTIVE 9z02/82/20 9Z-6202 TYNIDIEO
HTYTIIVAY dONYTIVLE dLA 9¢-G20¢

82/¢1 1obeg

8G°99

:pojeTdwo) Ieax TeosTd
9202/82/20 SNIANA dOI¥Hd
dTHSNMOL IS0Od ¥04 IMOdHEY HHdALIANIAXHE ANV HANTATY

[

o

dm], =50y :dd
dIddEa xssn

Wd 8T:20 920C/G0/¢€0



6G° 12 G9'0TT ‘G (G9°01078) 00°00T°LE 00°00T“LE SEMALIANAIXA 3 SEANIATI JO IEN
€0 8% OT"TLL'ET 06°82L°2ZT 00700592 00700692 STANLIANAIXE TYIOL
zvL GL°18878¢G Gz eTL’y 00°0097¢€9 00°009 ‘€9 SANNAATE TYLOL
TANAQS RMIIERED - 607 pung
€0 8¥% 0T TLL'ET 06°82L°2T 007006792 007005792 SHANLIANIAXE TYLOL
£0°8¥ 0T " TLL'ET 06°82L‘CT 007006792 00°00692 000 3dsg Te30L
00°0 00°0 0070 00"0 00°0 1ANO~-sasIsurIl TRIOL
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 0070 HEASNYEL 000-666-000-60C
no-sisysueil :adi] 31UNODOY
€0 8p oT TLL'ET 06°82ZL°ZT 007006792 007006792 roanytpusdxy TRIOL
00°0 00°0 00°0 000 0070 A¥IINO TIVIIAYD 000-0L6-000-60¢
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 ASNIAAXE DSIW 000-556-000-60¢
0070 007000'% 0070 00°000'% 00°000'% SYIVATI ANOLS HAAVYD T00-0€6~-000-602
9878 0T"1L2'Z 06°82L°2T 00°000°GT 00°000°GT HONYNIINIVIN 000~0£6-000-602
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 0070 ONISIIMAAY TYOAT 000~006-000-602
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 SANa 000-0€8~000-60¢C
00°0 00700076 00°0 00°000°g 00°000°’¢g SHOIAYES TYALOTILNOD 000-T08-000-602
00°0 00°006°¢2 00°0 00°006°2 007005°2 SAITAdNS 000-9ZL-000-602
00°0 00°0 000 0070 0070 SHSNIAXE (ESANGWITA 000-TZL-000-602
0070 00°0 00°0 0070 0070 ASNAIXY HIYDIAIAN/YOIdA 000-GTL~000-60C
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 000 : SEDIAMES 0¥0-20L-000-602
000 00°0 0070 00°0 0070 NOLXES LNVILSISSY 0£0-20L-000~60C
000 00°0 00°0 000 000 NOIXES 020-20L-000-602
sanaTpusdxy :odA1n junoooy
000 adea
ssaniTpuadxy
v L GL" 188786 GZ 8IL'Y 00°009’¢€9 00°009 ‘€9 SANNIATI TYIOL
v L GL"T8878S SZ 8TIL'¥ 00°009’¢9 00°009 ‘€9 000 adaa Te30L
00°0 007000709 0070 00000709 00°000'09 ‘uI-sI9JsurIi] T30
00°0 007000709 00°0 00°000709 00700009 SYHISNVIL 000-669-000-602
ur-sasjisuer] :odAl 1unoooy
90°TET (G52 8TT’T) ST 8TIL'% 00°009°¢ 007009 ‘¢ renusAsY Te10L
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 0070 SLAIEDHET XMONAS 000-589-000-60¢C
GZ°81¢€ (6z°812) GZ°8T1¢E 007 00T 00°00T FWODNI ISEUIINT 000-¥99-000-602
00°0 000 00" 0 0070 00°0 SEDIAYAS 000-9%9-000-602
00°0 00°0 0070 0070 0070 SHAI JAIASNYIL 10T 000-5¥9-000-60C
00°vZ¥ (00°0¥z’¢) 00°0%2°¥% 0070001 00°000°T INARMOONT/ SEIYS 1OT 000~¥%9-000-602
0%°9 00°0v€’Z 007091 00°006°2Z 00700672 SHETYS ILOT 000-€79-000~602
000 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 FAAIIVIISINIHAY-SHAA 000-809-000-602
snusAdy :adAg 2UNODOY
000 2adaa
SaNU2A3Y
aNOI AJALANAD - 602 pundg
aasn (TYNIONEY) TYRION (TYIRIONEY ) 13900d AHANTRY 1a5and NOILATYEDSHA AGHAN TO
1odd % AONYTIVE 9202/82/20 926202 TYNIDTHEO
ATEYTIVAY FONYIVE dLX 92-6202

8Z/vT robeg

8G°99

:pejeTdwo) Ie9X TEOSTJ
920Z/87/270 SNIONI qOTI¥dd
ATHSNMOL H50¥ ¥0i Ld0dHY FYQIIANEIXHE ANV dAONAAET

Q

dm] =2s0Y :gd
HIdddEd axssn

Wd 8T:20 9202/50/¢0



9y 9T LL™TY £2°8 00°0% 0009 SHANLIANAAXE ® SIANIATI A0 ILHN

00°0 00°0G6L"C 00°0 00°0G6L'2Z 00°0GL'C SHINLIANIIXT TYIOL

62°0 LL TeL'Z £€2°8 00°008°Z 00°008°2 SHONIATY TYIOL

SONQA EONVNIINIVA FATIA AYMAILIO - QZZ pund

0070 00°05L°2Z 00°0 00°05L’2 00°06L'2C SEENIIANAIXE TYLIOL

00°0 00°0G6L’2 00°0 00°0G6L‘Z 00°0G6L'Z 000 23daQ Te3OL

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 13no-sIegysueI] TRIOL

00°0 0070 00°0 00" 0 00°0 OSIN-SYHISNYIL 000-666-000-022

anO-sIsysuri] :adAl 1UNODOY

00°0 00°06L'Z 00°0 00°0G6L"2 00°0G6L'2Z raanytpusdxd TRIOL

000 00°0 0070 00°0 00" 0 SNOINVTITADSIN 000-956-000~0C¢C

0070 00°0sL'Z 00°0 00°05L'2 00°0GL‘Z HONYNIINIVA ONY SUIVATY 000-0£6-000-022

aanatpusadxy :adAl 1UNODDY

000 3dsqg

saaniTpuadxy

6270 LLTT6L°Z £€2°8 00°008°¢2 00700872 SHANIATYE TYIOL

62°0 LLTT6L'Z €28 00°008°2 00°008°C 000 adesg Te30L

00°0 0070 00" 0 00°0 0070 tUuI-sxezsurl] TeI0L

0070 0070 0070 0070 00°0 SYHISNYIL 000-669-000-022

uj-sasjsuex] :odi1 3UNOIDY

620 LLTT6L7°2 £T°8 00°008°2 00°008°Z ronusAaRy Te30

00°0 00°06L°2 00°0 00706L°2 00°05L°2 SINIWSSTSSY TYIOHAIS 000-2L9-000-022

9% 91 LLTTY €278 00709 00709 HWNOONI ISHYHINI 000-799-000~022

snusady :odAl 3URODOY

000 3adaqa

SOTIUBADY

aNAA AONYNHINIVW FATIA AYMAILLO - (0ZZ pung

adsn (TYIIONEY) TYWAON (TYIIONEY) TYWION LHESANY JHANIRY LADANY NOILATYEDSHA HHEEHAN 1D
12049 % HONYIVL 9202/82/20 9Z-49202 TYNIDIYO
ATV TIVAY IONVIVE dIX 92-620¢

8699 :peleTdwo) IeSx TROSTA § dm1 esoy :4d

9202/82/20 HSNIANE dOI¥dd TTgg9q :Iesn

82/GT obeg dIHSNMOL HSOY d0d 1d0dd¥ TIALTANEAXH ONY JAONHAHTT Wd 8T:20 920Z/G0/€0



00°00T SF 062’8 (Sv-06278) 00°0 00°0 SEYALIANIAXE 3 SHEANIATY JO LAN
00°00T (82 %G9 “82) 82 KG9 782 00°0 0070 STANLIANEEXHE TYIOL
00°00T (€8 ¢9¢’02) £€8°€9€£02 00°0 0070 SHANAATY TYIOL

1HEA0 - Gpz pung

00°00T  (8Z°¥G9'82) 8275982 0070 000 SHEINIIANIAXHE TYIOL
007001 (82°%G9’'82) 82 769’82 00°0 0070 000 3dag Te3loL
0070 0070 000 00°0 00°0 Pang-sIejysueIl Tel0L
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 dHISNYAEL 000-666-000~GFC
anp-sxsjysuri] :adAl 3uUnodOyY

00°00T (82 759 “82) 82 ¥G9°8Z 00°0 00°0 reanjtpuadxy TRIOL
00°0 0070 000 00°0 00°0 INAWATNOE FII1H 000-0L6-000-G%2
00°0 00" 0 0070 00°0 00°0 SINTWIACIAWNT NOILYIEDIE/SMIVd T00-0£6-000-G%C
007001 (IT°06T'%2) TT°06T°'F2 00°0 00°0 FIVAEY EWOH JONIRW 000~0£6-000-G%C
0070 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 ONIHSITIAd NV ONILNI¥A 000-006-000-G¥C
00°00T (LT %97 ‘%) LT %97 % 00°0 000 SHOIAYES 0ITdnd 000-€08~000-6%2
0070 000 0070 00°0 00°0 SYETMEYE TYIALDEAIHDYY JFAOWHA 000-208-000~G¥%<C
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 HONYINSNI HITVYEH J0 AFIT NI 000-0ZL-000~GPC
aanaTtpuadxy :adil JUnODDY

000 adsg

seaniTpusdxy

007001 (£8°€9¢€02) £€8°€9¢’02 00" 0 00°0 SHANIATY TYIOL
007001 (€8°€9¢€'02) £8°€9€02 00°0 00°0 000 3dea TeB30L
00°0 00" 0 00°0 00°0 00°0 FUI-SADISUBIL TRIOL
00°0 00" 0 000 00°0 0070 FEISNTAL 000~669-000-G¥2
ul-sxsgysuea] :2dAl 31UNODOY

00°00T (£8-€9¢£02) £8°€9€°02 0070 00°0 renusAsy TRIO0L
00°0 0070 0070 000 00°0 SANHAIAIC 3 ISTYAINI 000-799-000-6%2
00°00T (€8 €9¢02) £€8°€9€ 02 00°0 00°0 AINAOD-SLATEDHEY 000-885-000~S¥C
onusasy :aodil Uncooy

000 3deg

sonuassy

2ddd ~ gvZ puna

aasn (TYWRIONEY) TYIRION (‘TYREONEGY)  TYRION 149008 AFANARY 139andg NOIIATYDSHEA AIWNAN 1D
1909 % AONYIVE 9zoe/8z/20 92-520¢ TYNIDTE0
HTIVTIIVAY HONVIVE QLX 9z-G202
86 99 :pejlsTdwod xesx TeosTd § dm, es0y :gd
920z/87/70 ONIANT dOTHU=Ed aTEgEa :iesn

82/9T1 iebeg dTHSNMOL HF50d ¥04 1d04ddY HYALIANEIXH ONY HOANHAEYT Wd 8T:20 920Z/G0/€0



00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 SHANLIANIIXE ¥ SHANIATI 40 IEAN

0070 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 SHINLIANAIXH TYIOL
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 SHANIATT TYLOL
dSN -~ LPC pung

0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SHINLIANIAXT TYLOL
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 3deg Te3OL
00°0 00°0 0070 00" 0 0070 reanatpuedxy TeIOL
00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 ALNNOD OL SAAAD0Ed HTYS dSN TO0-££6-000~LFC
0070 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 LNIWAYd NMOd - dSN T00-2€£6-000-L¥2
00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 NOILYLITIGVHIY - dSN T00-T€6-000-L¥C
00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 NOILITOWAd IDELO¥d - dSN T00-0£6-000-L¥2
0070 00" 0 00°0 00°0 00°0 ASNHAXE IOVATIN dSN 000-098-000-L¥2
000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 JALYTEY INVID -~ SESNIIXHE 000-008-000-L¥2
00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 LNANTIT LT 000-8TL-000~LFT
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SHXVYIL TIO¥AYd 000-GTL~000-LVZ
0070 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 AIONVINSNTI HITYHEH dSN 000-%0L~000-L¥2
00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 dSN - SUDYM 000-20L~000-LFC
sanjtpuadxy :adA] junoooy

000 adeq

saInyTpusdxy

00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 SHANIATT TYIOL
00°0 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 000 3dag Te3OL
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 ronusAsy TRIOL
000 000 00°0 0070 0070 HWODNT LSHYILINI 000-%99-000~LVC
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 SETYS ESNOH 000-685-000-L¥%2
00°0 000 00°0 00°0 000 SINIWNISUNGNITT INVID - dSN 000~88G-000-L¥C
snusady :adik] 21unoooy

000 3daqQ

sanuaady

dSN - LPZ pung

aasn (TYWIONGY) TYIRHON ("TYIEONEY) TYINION LAD0NE QEANTWNY hActalefalsi NOTILAI¥EDSHA YIHAN 19
15049 % AONYIVE 9202/82/20 92-6202 TYNIDIEO
ATAYTIVAY HONYTIVE dLX 9Z~5202

86 99 :po1oTdWO) IeSX TROSTA % dml osoy :9d

9202/8¢/20 ONIGNT QOTYHEd STdgHEd :Iosn

8Z/LT :abeg dIHSNMOL HS0Y ¥0d LYOdEY EMOLIANEIXH ANV JONIATT Wd B8T:Z0 920C¢/G0/€0



0070 00°0 0070 00°0 0070 SYHISNYIL 000-666-TLE-67C
ano-siaejsuexl :odil 1unoooy
G8°0LT (627896 'LT) Gz oceey 00°29¢’62Z 00°29¢€°6¢2 rsanjtpusdxd TeI0L
00°0 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 ASNAIXE SNOANYTTADSIN 000-GG6~TLE-6FC
0070 0070 00°0 000 00°0 SININASYAGHITT NOILATI0STId 000-G26~TLE-6FC
007001 {0z ¢cce) 0z gge 000 00°0 IONYMOTTIY TOVATIW 000-098-TLE-6FC
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SHNOHAATAL 000-068-TLE-6FC
0070 00°0 0070 000 0070 SNOILATHDSENS/SONILITN/ SHNA 000-0€£8~TLE-6FT
T 6% 00°€VS T 00°LS¥’C 00700079 00°000°G FSNIIKA AVIHIEAO HDIAHO 000-028-TLE-6VT
007001 (S% 080 ‘%) SET08% Y 0070 00°0 YOLOHASNI DHNIEWNTA 000-€08-TLE-6FC
007001 (09°2pF '€T) 09°2F7 €T 0070 00°0 YOLDHIASNI TYOIMLOATH 000-208-TLE-6FC
0070 000 00°0 0070 000 SONILIHAN MHHLIO Z00-T08-TLE-6FT
00°0 00°000°T 0070 00°000'T 00°000°T LNINIODUNVH LINIEd T00-T08-TLE-6HT
00°0 00°006§ 00°0 00006 00°006G SHEOIAYES TYNLOVILINOD 000-T08-TLE-6FC
00°0 00005 0070 007006 0070068 ASNAIKE OHNITIVH/IDYISOd 000-62L-TLE-67T
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 SH17ddns 000-9ZL-TLE-6FT
00°0 0070 0070 0070 0070 SHSNHAAKE QESENGNIFT 000-TZL-TLE-6F2
0070 0070 00°0 0070 000 SHXYI INIZWAOTAWAND 000-6TL-TLE-6FC
00°0 0070 00°0 0070 000 NOIINEIAINOD dMIL/INIWTA LAY 000-8TL~TLE-6FT
0070 00°zzL't 00°0 00°2ZZL'T 00°22L°T SHXYI TTIO9AYd 000~GTL-TLE-6FC
00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 SHOYM TYDIEHATD 000~Z0L-TLE-6FT
007001 (5L°6£979) GLT6€979 00°0 0070 YOLOIASNI TYDINYHOHRN T00-T0L~TLE-6FT
20796 GL*Z99 SZ LLE'GT 00" 072791 00°0F979T1 SHEOYM ¥OIDEASNI 9ONIATING 000-TOL-TLE-6FZ
sanaTpuadxy :odAl 2UNODDY
1Le adea
saanjtpuadxy
LG €8 067016791 01°686°¢8 00°005°00T 00°006°00T SHANHATE TYLOL
0L°G8 06°0T0’FT 0T 686°¢8 00°000’86 007000786 1L€ 3deq Te3OL
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 ‘UI-SIDISURIL TeIOL
0070 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 SYHISNYIL 000-669-TLE-6FC
. ur-siasisuex] :odAl 1UNODIOY
0LG8 06°0T0¥PT 0T1"686°¢8 007000786 00°000’86 ronusAsy Tel0L
0070 00°0 000 0070 00°0 AHOONT ILSHYALNT 000-%99-TLE-6FT
vLTG8 00°282°’¢2 00°8TL ET 00700091 007000791 SIINIHAd TYDINYHOHRN 0G0-9Ly-TLE-6FT
00°0 000 00°0 0070 0070 SIIWAEd TTHM GHP0-9LP-TLE-6FC
v9 8% 00°LL979 00°€2€’9 00°000°¢€T 00°0007€T SIIWIHEd ONIEWNTd 0¥0-9LP~TLE-6DT
0e- 2L 0076269 00°5L0°8T 007000°GZ 007000762 SIINIHEd TYOIMLOATH 0€0-9LV-TLE~6FT
82 €h 007692°2 007 TEL’T 00°000'F 00°000°% MATAEE  NYTd 1Z20~9LF-TLE-6%C
9€° 01T (0T°Z%1'%) 0T 2h1’vF 00°00070% 00°000'0% SIINIHEd ONIATINg 020-9Ly~TLE-6FT
onusAdy :adA] 21UNOCOOY
1€ adeqg
00°0 0070062 00°0 00°00G6°2 00700672 000 3dsg Te3OL
0070 00°0057°2Z 00°0 00°005°Z 0070052 19nUSASY TEI1OL
00°0 007005872 0070 00°006°¢Z 00700672 SANTAIAIA ¥ LSHIALNI 000-%99-000-6%2
snusasy :adAl unoooy
000 adadg
sanuaAsy
aNQd NOTIDAASNI ONIQTIING - 6FZ Pung
azsn (TYINONEY)  TYRION (TYRIONTY) TYRION 139008 qQAANANY Lasang NOILATYOSHEA FHAIRAN TO
19ad % IONYIVE 9202/82/20 92-GZ0Z TYNIDIEO
ATV TIVAY HADONYTIVE dLX 92-G202
8699 :polsTdwo) IeSX TEOSTI & dm1 @509 :9q
9202/82/20 ONIANE JOIdEd STggEq :Iesn
82/87T :ebeg dTHSNMOL FSOY 904 I¥0dHY TINLIANIIXH ANV ANNHEATY Wd 8T:20 9202/50/¢€0



IT°%§ GT 6LV ¥E 687859 70F 00°8ET“GL 00°8E€TGL SHYNLIANAAXE 3 SHANIATY 40 1IN

S8 0LT (627896 “LT) §Z°0eE’ey 007298762 00°2Z9¢ 62 SAYNLIANAIXKT TYIOL
LG €8 06°0T6791 0T°686°¢8 00°006’00T 00°005°00T SHANAATY TELOL
TANAA NOIILOHASNI ONIQTIING - 6FC PUng

G8°0LT (6z°896'L1) Gz oee’ey 00°29¢€’s¢2 00°29¢£’62 SHANLIONIAXH TYIOL

S8 0LT (62896 °LT) Gz 0EL’ey 00°29€°5¢2 00°29¢’62Z TLe adea Te3OL
00°0 000 000 0070 00°0 FIN0-SI8ISURIL TEIOL
saIn3Tpusdxd

aNNd NOILDIISNI ODNIQTING - 6F¢ pundg

agasn (TYRIONTY) TYRION (TYIRMONEY) TERION 1A950Nd EANIHRY 1A9and NOILJIYDSHEA AAGHAAN 1D
19049 % AONYTIVE 9202/82/20 92~GZ02 TYNIDITIO
ATIYTIVAY FONYTIYE ALX 92-G202
8G 99 :pojlaTdwo) IesX [EDSTIH % dmI esoy :4d
9202/82/20 DNIANI AOIdEd qTggEd Iesn

8z/61 :obea ATHSNMOL ESOY ¥0d I¥0oddd TIALIANZAXE aNY FOANIATY Wd 8T:20 9202/S0/€0



668G I8°6€L7ET 6T°09L76T 00°00G6°¢¢ 007006 ‘€€ SHYALIANEAXT 3 SHANIATS IO LEN

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 SHINIIANIIKHE TYIOL

6686 T8°6ELET 6T°09L°6T 00°006°¢e 00°006°¢¢ SHANIATT TYLOL

aNad 9 3 d - 66z pund

000 0070 00°0 00°0 0070 SHANLIANAIXE TYLIOL

0070 000 0070 000 00°0 ¢6L 3deq Te3OL

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 reanjtpusdxy TRlOL

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 SEASYHONNG INAWAINOA 934 000-GL6~€6L-GG2

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SHOIAYAS TYALOTYINOD 000-108~£6L-G52

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SdITddns 934 000-LZL-£6L-GSC

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SASNAAXH dASINTWIAR 000-TZL-€6L~GG2

sanatpusdxy :adAL 3UNODOY

£6. 2adeq

000 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 000 3deQ TR3IOL

00°0 000 0070 000 000 seanjTpusdxy Te307

00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 HDUVHD INHEWIINOH D34 000-868~000-G52

0070 00°0 0070 0070 0070 ONITIVW/IOYIS0Od 000-6Z2L-000~4952C

00°0 00" 0 0070 0070 000 NOIINAIYLNOD LAY YHXOTAWA 000~8TL-000-GG2

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 NOIINETIINOD dMI dHW/Y¥YOILJ 000-STL-000-6G62

00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 000 HSNHIXE FONVIOSNI HITYIAH 000-¥0L~000-6G62

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 SEOYM-YOIVELSINIHAY HTLYD 000-20L-000-GG2

sanjytpuadxy :ediAr junoooy

000 3dsq

saanatpusadxy

668G T8 6E€L7CT 61°09L767T 00°006°¢¢ 007005 ‘€€ SHANNIATT TYIOL

66 "89G I8 °6€L7ET 61°09L76T 00°006°¢¢ 00°00G67¢¢ 000 23dsa Te30L

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 IUI-SISJSURIL TeIOL

0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 (NI) SYZASNYAL 000-669-000-6G2

ur-sasjsuea] :92dL] 2UNOCODOY

66786 18 6EL'ET 6T°09L76T 00°006°¢€¢€ 00°0067¢€¢€ renusAsy TeIOL

LG €9 €£°826 0T L9 TLO'6T 00°00070¢ 00°00070¢ SLAIEDEE 93d 000-L99-000-6G62

L9761 87" 118°2 257889 00°00G°¢ 00°006°¢ SANAIIATA/ LSHTTHELNT 000-799-000~-GGT

onusady :adAl 1UNODOY

000 3dsqg

sanuanay

aNnd 9 3 4 - 66z pung

agsn (TYHEONEY) TYINMON (TYIRAONEY)  TYREON 1A90Ng QEANIWNY 1A9angd NOIILAI¥DSHA YIGHON 1D
1509 % ADNYIVE 9202/82/20 9Z-5202 TYNIDIEO

ATIVTIVAY ADNYIVE ALK 92-5202

8z/0¢

:abeg

8G6°99 :peilsTdwo) IeSx TEOSTA

dTHSNMOL d50Y d0d I¥OdHY HINLIANIAXH ANV HEANIATI

9Z02/8Z/20 ONIANE dOI¥Ed

o

S

dm] ssoy :dgd
aAIdddd ‘Iesn
Wd 8T:20 9202/G0/¢€0



0070 00700679 00°0 00°005°9 00°00679 SHINIIANIIXH 3 SHONIARY IO LAN

00°0 000 0070 000 00°0 SHINLIANIAXE TYIOL

0070 00°00679 00°0 00°006°¢9 0070069 SHONIATI TYIOL

SN FEALDALSYEANI - Z0F pung

00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 0070 SHTANLIANIIXE TYIOL

000 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 adeg te20L

0070 000 0070 00" 0 000 IJNO-S$I8ISURI] TBIAOL

00°0 00" 0 0070 0070 00°0 FHISNYEL 000-666~000-207%

anp-sragsuell :adAl 1UNODIDIY

00°0 00°0 00" 0 00°0 00°0 roanjytpusdxy TR3IOL

0070 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 LNINAYd LSIYIALNI 000-G66-000-20F

00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 INIWAYd TYdIDNTEd 000-166~000-20F

00°0 00°0 0070 000 00°0 SOCUNYTITIDSIN/AVTILAO TYLIAYD 200-0L6-000-20%

000 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 ALHAYS DI7TdNd/AYTING TIYLIAYD T00~-0L6-000-20¥

00°0 0070 00°0 000 00°0 aNYT 3 9DATL/AYILA0 TYIIJVD 000-0L6-000~20%

00°0 00°0 0070 00" 0 0070 SNOANYTITIDSIN 000-556-000-207%

00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 SHANLIANIAXE IOV WODHTHL 000-0£6~000-20F

00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 SHOIAYES TYALOVILINOD 000-T08~000-20%

00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 0070 SAITAANS 000-92L-000-20%

sanatpuadxy :adA1 aunoonoy

000 3dsqa

seinitpuadxyg

0070 0070069 00°0 00700679 00700579 SHNNIATY TYIOL

00°0 00°006°9 00°0 00700679 00°00679 000 2adsg Te3OL

00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 fUI-sI®FsuerIl TPIOL

0070 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 SNOANYTTEDSIN/ SYTISNYIL Z200-669-000-20%

00°0 0070 00°0 0070 00°0 ALAIYS OITINd/SYFTASNTEL T00-669-000-20%

000 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 ANYT % 95074/S9TASNTIL 000~669-000-20%

ul-sasysueil :odAI 1UnoOOY

00°0 0070069 00°0 00°005°9 0070069 PONUBASY TERIOL

000 00°000°¢ 000 00°000°¢G 00°000°S SHANEATE LDV WODHETIL 000-2L9-000~207%

000 00°006°T 0070 00°006°1 00°0067T LSEYIINT 000-%¥99-000~20%

00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 0070 HWOONI INYID 000-065-000~20%

anuaAdy :aodAl 1UNoODOY

000 3dsq

senuaAdy

aNAd HdQLDNLSYIANT - Z20F pundg

azEsn (TYINIONEY) TYWION ("TYIIONEY) TYWION LADANG AHEANINY LEDANg NOILAIYDsHEA dIGHON T
I9ad % HONVIVY 9202/82/20 9Z-G20¢ TYNIDIHEO
ATV TIVAY HMONVYIVd diX . 9Z-G8202

86°99 :pejsTdwo) IESX TEDSTA & dmp os0¥ :dq

9202/82/20 HNIANE dOIddd GTagEq :Iesn

82/12 rebeg dIHSNMOL dSO0d ¥04 IL¥0dEd HHALIANAAXE dNY JANANIAEY Wd 8T:20 9202/G0/€0



TT°€LT (11°€L) TT €LT 007001 007001 SHINLIANEAXE 3 SHANIATT A0 ILEAN

0070 00" 0 0070 00°0 00°0 SHINLIANIAXE IYL0L

TT°€LT (TT-€L) TT €LT 00°00T 007001 SHANIATY TYIOL

Y% L - T0L pung

TT°€LT (TT°€L) T1°¢LT 00°00T 00° 00T SHOANIATY TYIOL

TT°ELT (TT-€L) TT°€LT 00°00T 00°00T 000 3dsq Te30%

0070 00°0 00°0 00" 0 0070 TUl-sIsgsuriIl Te30l

0070 00°0 000 0070 00°0 SANNI YHEHIO - SYIASNVEL 000-669-000-T0L

ur-sasisuea] :odAL 1UNODIDY

TT°€LT (TT-€L) T1°€LT 00°00T 00°00T ionusAsy TRIOL

TT E€LT (TT €L) TT€LT 00" 00T 00°00T JWOODNI LSHIHINT 000-%99-000-T0L

anuaAsy :odil UNodDY

000 3deq

senusAdy

¥ 3 4L - T0L pung

aIasn (TYWAONEY) TYNION (TYIRRIONGY ) TYWION LiaddNd dIaNHEWY LEDANd NOILAIYDSHEdA dHIHAN 1D
I95ad % HONYIVE 9202/82/20 9z-4202 TYNIDIEO

HTEYTIIVAY HONVYIVE diA 9¢~G202C

8699 :pejeTdwo) IABSX TeDSTI &
9202/8¢/20 SNIANZ dOIdHd
82/22 rabeg dIHSNMOL HSOYd ¥Od I¥0dEd TENLIANIAXE ANV JONAATT

dm1, @soy¥ :dgda
dId9Hd axssn
Wd 8T:20 9202/60/€0



G090z  (G9°8LE'T) G9°8L9°Z 00°00€’T 00°00€'T SEMALIANAAXE 3 SHANNIATS 40 LAN

0070 0070 0070 0070 00" 0 SHANLIANIIXE TYLOL

§0°90Z  (§9°8LE'T) G9°8L9°C 00°00€’T 00°00€°T SHANIATI TYIOL

SaNAd XYL - £€0L pung

0070 0070 000 00" 0 0070 SHANLITANIAXT TYI0L

00°0 00" 0 000 00°0 00" 0 000 3daq Te30L

0070 0070 0070 00°0 0070 PAn0-sIsIsuriy Tel04%

00°0 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 SYFASNTYHL 000-666-000-€0L

no-sIaisura]l :odAlL 1UNODOY

0070 06" 0 000 000 00°0 rsanytpuedxy TRIOL

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00" 0 SNOEANYTTIHADIS I 000-556-000-€0L

sanatTpusdxy :edAl IUNCDDY

000 adsg

saanitpuadxy

G0°90¢2 (69°8L£°T) 69 8L97Z 00°00€’1 00°00€°T SHANNIATE TYIOL

G0°90¢ (G69°8LE’T) ce 8L9’T 00°00€’T 00°00€’T 000 3daQg Te30g

S0°907 (G9°8LET) G9°8L97°2 00°00¢’T 00°00€’T IenusARyY TRIOL

S0°90¢ (go-8LE°T) G9°8L9°C 00°00€°T 00°00€’T SANAAIAIC 3 ISHYHAINT 000-%99-000~€0L

snusasy :adAl 1unoooy

000 3dsqg

sonusady

dNQd X¥L - €0L pung

aEsn (TYRRONGY)  TYINAON (TYINIONEY) TYWION LA9dNd dEANINY LEDand NOILATEDSHA dHIHNAN IO
ILodg % HONYIVL 9202/82/20 92-5¢20¢ TYNIDTIO
HTIIYTIIVYAY HDNYIVE dLX 92-520¢

86 99 :pelsTdwed JAesx IOSTI % dm1, 9soy :gd

9202/82/20 ONIANE dOI¥Hd qTEEEd Tesn
gz/cz  :ebea dTHSNMOL dSOY ¥0d I¥OdEY H¥NIIANEIXE ANY FONIATE Wd 8T:Z0 920Z/S0/€0



06°L9€"L 667789 ST (6G6°2Lp'ST) 00012 007012 SHUNLIANIAXE 3 SHANIAHY A0 LEN

6€° 78 00°L98°2 00°006°6T 00°L9€’8T 00°L9€”8T SHENLIANIdXE TYIOL

G610 6G°67578T v LZ 00" LLS 8T 00°LLS 8T SHOANAATY TYLOL

CTTOFLNOD EEM EMYT HSIA ~ 0L pundg

6€°78 00°L98°C 00°005“ST 00°L9¢’81 00°L9€’8T SHINLIANIIXH TYLOL

6E°¥8 00°L98°C 00°00G6°GT 00°L9€’8T 00°L9¢’8T 000 3deq Te3OL

00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 0070 FAN0-sI9ISURIL TRIOL

00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 SYTISNTAL 000-666-000-F0L

ano-sisysueil :adAl 1UNODIY

6€°¥8 00°L9872Z 00°006'GT 00°L9¢’8T 00°L9¢’8T roanjytpusdxyg TRIOL

00°0 00°0 00°0 00" 0 00°0 SNOINYITIDSIN 000-956-000~%0L

6718 00°L98°2 00°006°GT 00°L9€781 00°L9€'8T HONYNILNIYN 3MYT 000~-0£6-000-%0L

0070 0070 00°0 0070 00°0 ONIHSITINd~EONYNIILNIVN T/4 000-006-000-%0L

aanitpuadxy :odAl 1UNODDY

000 adsa

saanjytpusdxy

G170 6576756781 v L2 007 LLG"8T 00°LLG'8T SHANTFATY TYIOL

ST°0 66675781 TV L2 00°LLS 8T 00°LLG'8T 000 3dsqg Te30L

0070 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 IUI-sasIsura] TEIOL

00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 SYFASNTHEL 000-669-000-70L

ur-saajsueia] :odAl 1UnocooyY

ST°0 66767581 Tv°LC 00°LLG’8T 00" LLG’8T ionusady TRIOL

00°0 00°L9€’81 0070 00°L9¢’8T 00°L9€ ‘8T SINHWSSYSSY TYIDIIS 000-2L9~000~%0L

S0¢eT 667281 Iv°Le 00°0TZ 007012 AWODNT ILSHEYAINTI 000-%99~000-%0L

snueady :odAL 1UNODOY

000 3deqg

sonuaAsy

TOYLNOD QEIM IAV¥T HSIA - POL pundg

aisn (TYIRIONGY) "TYIRMON (TYIEONEY ) TYRUION IaDING JHANTWY LEsand NOILLdIY¥DOSHA JHENON TID
190d % HONYIVE 9202/82/20 92-G20¢ TYNIDIEO
HTIYVTIVAY HONVYTIVE dLX 9¢-820¢

8G°99 :peisTdwo) ILOX TEOSTA % dm1 os0¥ :gd

9202/82/20 ONIGNA QOI¥Ed 9TggEq 1980

82/V2 :obeg dIHSNMOL HSOY ¥0d IY04ddd HHNLIANIIXE ANV AONIATT Wd 81:20 9202/50/¢€0



06°998°T ¥6°2Z8L'¥%2Z (v6°225'¢€2) 0070921 00°092°1 SHYNIIANEIXE 3 SHONHARYE A0 LEN

8y €L 00°0FG’8 00°099’¢ce 00°00zZ°z¢ 00°00Z°2¢ SHINIIANAIKE TYIOL

%70 v6°2zc’€e 90-LET 00709V ‘€€ 00°09% ‘¢c¢ SHANTATY TYLOL

NN AYS 9YWIYEE @¥MYT - G0L bung

AR 00°0%5’8 00°099°¢zZ 00 ooz’‘ze 00°00Z‘z¢ STINLIANAIXT TYIOL

87 €L 00°0¥G ‘8 00°0997°¢z 00°00Z°2Z¢ 00°00Z'z¢ 000 3dsa tTe3olL

8V €L 00°0VS’8 00°099’¢€z 00-00z’c¢E 00°00z’z¢ roanytpuadxd TRIOL

00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 SNOINYTITHADISIH 000-566-000-G0L

8 €L 00°0%5’8 00°099’¢€z 00°00z‘z¢ 00700z °2¢ FONYNIINIVYRH 000-0€6-000-G0L

eanatpuadxy :odAL 1UNOODY

000 3deq

soanyTeusadxyg

i%°0 ¥6°Z2€¢€E 90" LET 00709%7¢¢ 007097 ’¢€¢ SHNNTATT TYLOL

%0 v6°22'¢cE 907 LET 007097 °¢¢ 00°09%7¢c¢ 000 adsqg TeR0L

0070 00°0 00°0 000 0070 PUI-SI9ISURIL Te10L

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 YHISNTIL 000-669~000-G0L

ur-siszsuex], :odAl 1UNODDY

%0 6 z2e’ce 90" LET 007097 ’¢c¢ 00°09F‘¢c¢ ienusaAly Telog

00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 AWOONI ¥AHIO 000-089-000-S0L

000 00°00Z'2¢ 00°0 00°00zZ’z¢e 00°00z’zZ¢ SINANSSESSY T¥IDHAS 000-2L9-000-G0L

887 0T v6 221’1 90" LET 0070921 00°092°1 FHODNI LSHMALNI 000-799-000-G0L

snudA®y :adAl 1Uno2DY

000 adea

SINUINADY

ANAI Q¥S 9YWAYEE @My - G0L pund

agsn (TYIIONEY) TYWION (TYIMONEY) TYINEON 139ang qEANTRY 1A5ang NOTLAI¥OSHA VAIHON TO
I9ad % HONYIVE 9202/82/20 92-$202 TYNIDTIO
ATYTIIVAY AONYTIYE QLXK 92-G202

gz/sz :iebeq

85799 :peistdwopy Iesi TEDSTI
9202/87/20 SNIGNI QOI¥dd

oe

dm] @soy :dd
dIddda assn

dIHSNMOL dS0Y ¥04d IMOdHEE HINILTANAIXE ANV HONIATA Wd 8T+:20 9202/50/¢€0



9z°68 TG LEL'E (16187 '%) 007952°§ 00°96Z°’¢ SHYALIANHAKT 3 SHANIATI JI0 IEAN

£8° L 0z €€809 08°991'¢ 007000799 00°000799 SHIANITANAAXE TYIOL

9670 TLT0LG 0L 6Z°G89 007962 TL 00°9G6Z°1L SHONAATT TYIOL

TANQA E¥YT 0DISAIL - LOL pung

£8° L 0Z°€€8709 0879916 007000799 007000799 STINIIANTIXE TYIOL

€8 L 0Z°€€8709 08°991°g 007000799 007000799 000 adeg Te30L

0070 00°0 0070 000 00°0 ANO-SISISURII TPIOL

00°0 000 00°0 00°0 000 SIFASNYIL 000-666-000-L0L

anO~-sasIsuri] :odAl 1UNOIOY

£8°L 0Z°€€8709 08°991’¢ 007000799 00°000799 teanjtpusdxg TeIOL

00°0 00°0 00°0 000 0070 SNOENYITADSIN 000-566~000~L0L

£8° L 0Z°€£8°09 08°99T7¢ 007000799 00°000°99 FONYNAINIVH IMYT 00ISdIL 000-0€6-000-L0L

sanjyTpuadxy :adi] JUncoHOY

000 adeq

saanjtpusdxy

96°0 TL°0LS 0L 627689 00°9G6Z’TL 00795Z°'1TL SHANAATT TYLIOL

96°0 TL 0LG 0L 62°G89 00796Z'TL 007962 TL 000 adsa Teaol

0070 0070 00°0 0070 0070 IUI-SIBISURIL TBIOL

00°0 0070 0070 0070 0070 SYHISNYIL 000-669-000-L0L

ur-saajsuex] :odAL 1UNOODY

96°0 TL 0LS 0L 627689 007962 1L 007962 1L ronueasy T30

00°0 00°000799 00°0 007000799 00°00099 SINANSSASSY TYIDIAS 000-2L9-000-L0L

FO°ET TL OLG 'Y 62°G89 00°96Z°¢ 00°96Z'G HWOONI ISHEIAINT 000-%99-000-L0L

snusasy :adli unoooy

000 3dsa

Sanuasaay

aNQd 9MYT ODISdIL - L0QL Pung

azsn (TYIRIONTY) TYRION (TYRIONGY) TYRION 1LADANTG QHEANINY 13sdang NOTIIdTHOSEA HAGHAN T9
15ad % HAONYTYE 920z/82/20 92~G202 TYNIDIHO

ATAYTIVAY HONYTIYE AIX 92-Gz02

8699 :pejeTdwo) IeSX TEOISTA % dmy esoy :4q

9202/82/20 ONIANH AOI¥dEd STaaRd :1o8n

87/97 :abeg dIHSNMOL dSOY J04 IL¥0ddEd FTINLIANEAXT ANV FNNIATT Wd 8T1:20 9202/G0/€0



6£°L6 (16°81T) (67°069) (00°60L) (00°60L) SEIALIANIAXT ¥ SAANIAATE A0 IAN

6L7TL 01°282 067 LTL 00°000'T 00°000°T SHUNIIANAIXE TYIOL

Zv°6 6G°€92 7" L2 00° 162 00" 162 SHANIATY TYIOL

SSIHOIT SHYOHS ATITIOH -~ 198 pund

6L°TL 01" 282 06" LTL 00°000°'T 00°000°T SEYALIANIAXE TYLOL

6L TL 01°282 06 LTL 00°000°T 000001 000 3deq Te3olL

00°0 0070 000 0070 00°0 PIno-sasgysueal TRIOL

00°0 0070 0070 0070 00°0 YHISNYIL 000-666-000~198

ano-siaisuex] :adAI UNOOOY

6L TL 01282 06°LTL 0070001 007000°T reanitpusdxy Te3O0L

0070 00°0 0070 00°0 000 SNOANYTTIEDSIN 000-9%6-000~198

6L TL 01°28¢ 06°LTL 00°000°T 00°000°T SHILITIIN 000~0Z6~000-T98

sanatpuadxy :adA] 3uUnoOOY

000 1deqg

seanyTeusdxy

A 6G°€92 7 L2 00" 162 00° 162 SHANHARY TYIOL

v "6 657€92 v Lz 00" 162 00" 16C 000 3daQ Te3OL

00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 0070 ‘UI-SISFSURIAL TRIOL

00" 0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 SUHASNTYL 000-669-000-198

ur-szagsuex] :adA] 3UNOIDY

Zv "6 657 €92 b LZ 00°T6¢ 00°16¢ IBNUSADY TRIOL

0070 00°18 00°0 00°18 00°18 SINIAWSSESSY TYIDEIS 000-2L9~000~198

SOT€T 6572871 17 L2 00° 012 00°0T¢ HWOONI LSHJIHLNI 000-%99~000~198

anueasy :adAl unoooy

000 2dsqg

SONUIADY

SILHOIT SHYOHS ATIOH - 198 pung

aisn ("TYIRIONEY ) (TYWNIONEY) LED0NE CEANIARNY LADANd NOTLJIYOSEA HHIHNAN 1D
19dd % HONVYIVY 9202/82/20 9¢-520¢ TYNIDIMO
HTYTIVAY JONYTIVE dLX 9¢-6920¢

8¢/LT

8G° 99 :pojeTdwo) IPex TedSTA
9202/82/20 SNIANT dOIdad

[

o

dTHSNMOL HSOY ¥0A LA0dHd HMALIANHEIXH dNY HONIAHY

dm1 @so¥ :dd
HIddgdHd -Iss
Wd 8T:20 9202/G0/¢€0



£7°88%G T9° €0 PHG’T (19°269'61€°1) 00°1S€°%22 00°15¢€’vZ2Z SHYNLIANIAXH 3 SEONAATE A0 LHAN

06°89 ZET9L67€06 89°€Z6°G96°T 0070066982 00°006°698"Z SANAA TIY¥ - SAINIIANIAXKA TYIOL

88702 €6°6T0'8V7’Z LO"TEZ'9F9 00°162’'%60°¢ 00°16Z'F60°¢ SANNA TTY - SHANIATI TYIOL

00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 000 SHANLTIANAIXE ® SEONIATT J0 LIN

0070 00°0 0070 00°0 0070 SHYALIANIAXE TYLOL

00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 SHONIATE TYIOL

CSINIWISHANI - G98 pund

000 0070 000 00°0 00°0 SHINLIANIIXE TYIOL

00°0 00°0 00°0 000 0070 000 adsg te3on

0070 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 taanytpusdxy TBIOL

00°0 0070 00°0 0070 0070 SHHEA XYOSIAQY T00~-8TL-000-G698

sanatpusdxy :odAl 1UNODDY

000 2adsa

saan)Tpusdxy

00°0 0070 00°0 0070 0070 SHANIATY TYLOL

00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 000 000 3dsq TElOL

0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00" 0 INUSARY TRIOL

0070 0070 00°0 00" 0 00°0 SSOT/NIYD ¥n T00~%99-000-G698

snusasy :2dAl 1UNooSOY

000 2adea

sanusasy

SLNHNISHANI - 98 pund

aasn (TYRMONGY) TYRION (TYIRAONEY) TYRION LA90NE QAONANY 135andg NOILATIDSHEA AIRAN 19
19ad % AONYIVE 9202/82/20 92-G202 TYNIDIEO

ATAYIIVAY HAONYIVE dLA 92-6202

g8z/8z  iobeg

85799

:pojeTdwo) IPSeX TEOSTA
9z0Z/82/20 9SNIONZ doIdxd
dTHSNMOL 9SO Y04 IMOd®Y TMNLIANIAXH ANY ANNIATT

[

e

dmI, @so¥ :dd
qA14994d0 aesn
Wd 8T:20 9Z02/G0/£0



Zv LED'BT

ISIULWRSINGST 97 IO TRIOL

00°088°T 18309YD PTOA T S897
Zh L8876T 1S}¥08YD LZ FO TBIOL
STIVYLOL NED
G9°1G9 000-9ZL~682-T0T/ISYAT ¥AId0OD SHDIAMES TYIDNYNII YEIHSOL YEIHSOL LL®SZ NED 9202/50/€0
£8°821T 000-098~€£GZ-TOT/HIOVATIN €Hd SVHIL d9d SYMYdS ATHHIWIM SMUYAS 9LYGZ NED 9202/G0/€0
9L €8E'T 0 NY¥Id YALSYW/ONILIHAW/ONINOZ 3 ONINNYIJ 0T LIINGHAVS HAYS SLPSC NHD 9202/G0/€0
00°S¥T -108-68Z~T0T/TYMINTY OVTA TIVH NITINVII ONI #STYJUHINA LAMDOT LEN00Y vLVGTZ NED 9202/G0/€0
00°G¥E 08-68Z-TOT/TYMANTY HVTII HDIAAO dMIL HSOHI ONI FSTYAYHAINT LAMD0d IEA00Y €LYGT NAD 9202/60/€0
00°682 ~000-602Z/TYMINTT OVTI AIAIANID WLD TS0 ONI ESTYAYHAINT LHAMD0Y LAMO0d ZLPSZ NED 9202/G0/€0
00°GPT -000-60Z/TYMINTY OVTI XAIALAWNID SNINOOHUY ONI FASTIJUALNA IAADOM LAMO0Y TLPST NED 9202/60/€0
00°48¢ T08-000~602/TYMINTY OVTI A¥ALANAD HEZIL ONI HSI¥JIIAINA LAMOOH LAND0Y 0LPSC NED 9202/60/€0
PG IGT ~098-T0€-TOT/HOVIIIN INIWADHOAINT ONINOZ IADOW TAALS ccleln| 69752 NAD 9Z02/50/€0
00°GTT LE~-6VZ/NSSY STIVIDIAAO 9CTd INIWNAINGWITT AADOW HAALS TADON 899752 NI 9202/50/€0
00" G62L 000-G¥8~099~TOT/TYAONAY MONS YSHTO ¥gvyis dIo9 YYLSATOD L9%G2 NE9 9202/G0/€0
00°000°2 8~68Z-T0T/SOAS T¥OHT ¥OI VINIVIAY HIIYW OTd ¥HZTAd | WYITIIM EZTHA 995762 NED 9202/60/€0
G8°2Z6T 000~-098~-TLT-TOT/ADVITIIN 934 YOSIAYIANS TIAMTILS dvyd MTILS avdd G9%S2Z NHD 9202/50/€0
06°62 000-808-682~T0T/ONILSOHEHM 920Z HOUYH SYHALIVH 9AM YILIVA 9aM YA NED 9z02/9¢/20
9970821 000~92L-682-T0T/SAIYD/H LANILYD ONIMOOT ALIYIDEAS TOOHDS DEJSTOOHDS £9v6e NTD 9202/52/20
76" L0¥ 868-68C~101/3SYAT 9202 62 DY¥W - Q£ 24d AYES TVIDNYNIA TVFOTD SHMOd AENLIA AMOIAANLIE Z29¥S¢ NAD 9202/G¢2/20
00" F9F’'F 000-0€6-000~-5v2/ INHNIACOIAWI HWOH 99dD SEILYHIOEd 3 SONIATOH STW¥MORW SIYMON T9%6¢ NHD 9202/52/20
£€8°62¢ JEDVATIN 934 3 NYO YATIIN ATdada dATIIN 09762 NAD 9z02/62/20
L9°LTZ6 000-£08-000~-GFZ/DNIATIAGTIINS G202 YAVH HONVLSISSY HINOAX VANV XTIOH YAVH 667G NED 9202/62/20
LL"8GS G9Z~T0T/920C 91 €Hd - 9T NYL/HDIIAO dMIL ADEENT HLA THLA 8G¥S2 NED 9z02/92/20
7699 000-026~G92-T0T/DI4LDEATE TIVH NITMNYIA ZO9ENT HILA THLd LS¥ST NAD 9z02/92/20
2L ve 000~0Z26~-G9Z~T0T/TTEIM D¥YNASIAYA A0 STITIH XOWENT ALA THELA 96¥5e NED 9z02/92/20
WYd/IWY DNOYM :UO0sSeay PTOA
00°068°1 000-0£6-000-G¥Z/929AD YIVAFY THOH YONINW SEILIEIACEd 3 SONIQTOH STHHOW ~SITYUON GS¥ST NED 9z0¢/€2/20
86°T9T ANYAWOD HONVIASNI dAIT WANN LSYId WANQA 224 NH9 9202/81/20
8€°09 cislegiyyict A¥YES TYIONYNIA TVHOTD SHMOd AENLIJ AMOEAENLIA oo} Aoy NED 9z02/81/20
T1°9zZ2’€ 000-0£6-000~-G¥Z/NOIIVTIVISNI ¥ALIND SHITMAAONd % SONIATIOH SIVN¥OW STYION [4s) 274 NAD 9202/81/20
68 V¥ pGE# NOIIWYOAHOD SYINID SYINID I6¥%62 NI 9202/81/20
(NOWWOD) INAODOVY dHTOOd TIVIANID NAD 3ued
JUnouy uoT3dTIOos8qg BDUIRN JTOPUSA JIOPUBA }o2UD yued sj3eq o9y

T/T

920¢/S0/€0 - 920Z/2T/20 WOMI HIVA MDHEHD
dIHSNMOL HSOY ¥0d WIISIOHY MOHHD

dm1 oso0y :d9d
JIggEq xes(
WNd #T:20 9202/G0/€0



IS3UBWSSINGSTd T FO TRIOL

00°00¢€
00°0 $S}OBYD PTIOA O SSOT
00°00¢ 1S3D2UD T JO Te3OL
tSTIVYIOL dvs
oo.oom.l o 00-£02/0¥09 NO NOIILVDITAdY ILTIVYS HINITIAR 0T ‘HONYNALNIVW W3D W30 QLTE a¥s 920Z/50/¢€0
ONIMDHHD ILNHWSSHSSY TVYIDHJS dV¥s ued
JUNOUY uot3dTInseq QUWEeN JIOPUBA IOPUDA jo9UD jueq aaeg IO9UD

T/T

1ebeg

9202/S0/€0 - 920C/2T/¢0 WOYd HIVA MDHEHD
dTHSNMOL HSOY ¥OJd WALSIOHY MDHHD

dmJ, @soy :49d
HIddHd -J9s()
Wd G1:20 9202/S0/€0



I1S1USWeSANSTA T FO TEIOL

00°00¢€
0070 1SOBYD PIOA ¢ SSoT
00°00¢€ IS)O8/UD T JO TEIOL
SIVLOL VL
00°00¢€ B 000-€82-000-T0L/LNINISININIHY MOUDSH NVYWAM XENJOY ANV HLIENIOINY NYWNAM ZL8T YL 9202/S0/€0
ONIMOHHD ADNEDVY ¥ ISAUIL VI ued
Junoury uotadraosaq SUIBN JIOPUDA IOPUDA pEsr-tore} jueq ElA:=lafib tek-Yite}

9202/G0/€0 - 9202/21/20 WO¥A HLYA MOHHD
1/1 :9obeg dTHSNMOIL HS0Y ¥0d dEISIDHEY MOHHD

dm], @soy :49d
q4Iddda =assn
Wd GT:¢0 9202/G0/€0



0T°GE€L7902 ISIUSWRSANASTG § FO TRIOL

00°0 ISYOBYD PICA (¢ SSoT

0T GEL 902 1sYo8yD § JO TRIOL
PSIVLOL XYL

T6°TT . SINFHAVAYHAO XVIL XENTHEd NVXEd XEMTEA 7vS8 XYL 920¢/S0/€0

697 2L SLNHNAYIYIAO XYL ONHIYA HJHESOL ANETTA £7G68 XYL 9202/60/€0

GETEOY SININAYIIHIAO XYL YHINSVEIL XINAOCD ANYTIAYO YHILALDIVO [A7A%¢) XYL 9202/50/€0

€L°0€L’LT

6L°€€G'9Z QILOA -~ IWAd XV¥I ALVIQAWSHINI AHSHNHED

P6°96T°T QALYD0TIY-IWAd XYL HIVIQIWIZINI FAHSIANAD STOOHDS HIVIAHWNYMHALNI HASENYD SID %G8 XYL 920Z/60/€0

8y Z6% ‘v¥ SINHWNAYd X¥I STOOHOS NOILNHA STOOHDS NOLNEJI HOSNOLNHEA 0788 XYL 920¢/50/€0

0% 8LE’'E6 AONEODSENHA/HITE - SINAWNAYA XYL (NAA S9Id dHINSYEIL ALNAOD ANYTIMVO YHILALOMYO 6€£G8 XYL 9202/G0/€0

GL"T90°GT

667629 SIHAd XYI ¥d XOLLYWOAdY

00" 00¥ SINTWAVd XYL 90 INITIAA

00" 06T d¥s ¥9d SWYITTIM

vZ T08'1 WA XL INIVW HMYT HSII-INIVW 09 TIL 9Id

007 06Z dd AYMILLIO

00" % SIHAd X¥I ONILHOIT LEHIILS- SHIOHS ATIOH

€LT9TTZ aNnd davs oL dINd-SAdEM T/4

g€ 9L8‘¢ ININAYd LNIAWIAOGAWI ¥T ODISAIL

TV L6L G SININAYA XYL J¥WNIVId TIYT ad¥s dIHSNMOL HSOd A¥SAMIESOT 8€£G8 XYL 9202/S0/€0

6L"€8G’GE SLNENAYd XV¥I dNAJd TYIENED ANAJ TYIENHD dIHSNMOL HS0d ADdMIASOY LESS XY&L 9202/G60/€0

ONIMOHHD XVI XYL Xued

Junoury uotadraosad QuEeN IOPUSA IOPUSA 109YD ueg 83ed AO8UD

dm] @so¥ :4gd
9202/S0/€0 - 9202/2T/Z0 WO¥d EIVA MNOTHD STaEEq :Tesn
/T :obeg dTHSNMOJL HSOW ¥Od dHILSIDHEY MDAHD Nd §T:20 920C/G0/€0



ROSE TOWNSHIP BOARD MEETING

March 11, 2026

AGENDA ITEM

2026 RCOC Dust Control (Chloride) Program — Blanket Coverage

DESCRIPTION

The Road Commission for Oakland County (RCOC) has invited Rose Township to participate in the
2026 Dust Control (Chloride) Program. The program provides mineral-well brine applications to gravel
roads for dust suppression. Rose Township currently has 283,098 linear feet of local and sub-local
gravel roads eligible for treatment. 2026 Blanket Coverage Rates: « Four (4) Applications: $97,385.71
annually « Five (5) Applications: $121,732.14 annually The Board must determine whether to participate
in the 2026 program and whether to authorize four (4) or five (5) blanket applications. Written
confirmation of participation must be submitted to RCOC by April 10, 2026.

RESOLUTION OPTION #1

Four (4) Applications — Blanket Coverage

RESOLUTION NO. 2026-__ WHEREAS, the Road Commission for Oakland County (RCOC) has
established a 2026 Dust Control Program; and WHEREAS, Rose Township has 283,098 linear feet of
eligible gravel roads; and WHEREAS, the cost for four (4) blanket applications totals $97,385.71; and
WHEREAS, the Township Board finds participation promotes public heaith, safety, and welfare; NOW,
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Rose Township Board authorizes participation in the 2026
RCOC Dust Control Program for four (4) blanket applications at a total estimated cost of $97,385.71;
and BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Supervisor and Clerk are authorized to execute necessary
documents and notify RCOC prior to April 10, 2026; and BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that funding
shall be paid from the appropriate Township fund as determined by the Board. Adopted this 11th day of
March, 2026. Brad Stilwell, Supervisor

Township Clerk

RESOLUTION OPTION #2

Five (5) Applications — Blanket Coverage




RESOLUTION NO. 2026-__ WHEREAS, the Road Commission for Oakland County (RCOC) has
established a 2026 Dust Control Program; and WHEREAS, Rose Township has 283,098 linear feet of
eligible gravel roads; and WHEREAS, the cost for five (5) blanket applications totals $121,732.14; and
WHEREAS, the Township Board finds participation promotes public health, safety, and welfare; NOW,
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Rose Township Board authorizes participation in the 2026
RCOC Dust Control Program for five (5) blanket applications at a total estimated cost of $121,732.14;
and BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Supervisor and Clerk are authorized to execute necessary
documents and notify RCOC prior to April 10, 2026; and BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that funding
shall be paid from the appropriate Township fund as determined by the Board. Adopted this 11th day of
March, 2026. Brad Stilwell, Supervisor

Township Clerk




ROSE TOWNSHIP
Resolution 2026 - XX
DATA CENTER MORATORIUM

WHEREAS, the Township Board of the Township of Rose, Oakland County, Michigan, held in the
Rose Township, 9080 Mason Street, Holly, Michigan on Wednesday, the 11t of March, 2026 and
has declared its intent to impose a Temporary Moratorium for a period of twelve (12) months on
the establishing, permitting, consideration, approval, location, construction, and/or installation of
Data Center in the Township of Rose.

WHEREAS, the Township currently has not established, approved, and implemented, or has
limited zoning standards for Data Centers; and

WHEREAS, Data Centers have begun being proposed in neighboring communities, and interest
may be expressed to possibly locate in the Township; and

WHEREAS, it has recently come to the attention of the Township Board that the Township should
study and review whether Data Center’s require additional local regulation within the Township of
Rose, and whether absent such additional local regulation, these Data Center’s may interfere with
other land uses, and may have substantial impacts on the environment, public health, safety, and
welfare; and

WHEREAS, the Township has a legitimate public purpose in assessing the regulation of the
establishment and the use of Data Centers within the Township; and

WHEREAS, the Township Board is desirous of assessing its regulations to implement an
appropriate regulatory approach for addressing potential impacts of these Data Centers while
ensuring the productive and healthy development within the Township, which may include
designated areas where these Data Centers may be located within the Township;

WHEREAS, the Township Board wishes to consider and assess amendments to its current
regulations regarding the establishment and use of Data Centers that are consistent with all the
applicable state and federal laws, including applicable judicial precedent; and

WHEREAS, the time to consider and assess regulation of these Data Centers will take several
months; and

WHEREAS, the Township is legitimately invested in ensuring that the establishment and use of
Data Centers does not interfere with other land uses, or have substantial negative impacts on the
environment, public health, safety, and welfare; and




WHEREAS, it is a routine and appropriate method to enact a reasonable and temporary
moratorium to consider enactment of a zoning ordinance specifically applied to Data Centers; and

WHEREAS, the Township Board finds it is necessary and reasonable to establish a temporary
moratorium on the establishment and use of Data Centers within the Township for twelve (12)
months or until the Township has enacted a regulatory ordinance setting forth the regulations for
the establishment and use of Data Centers within the Township.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Township Board as follows:

Section 1: Moratorium. The Township hereby temporarily enacts a blanket prohibition on the
establishment and use of Data Centers, including without limitation, approval of such use within
the Township, pending further study and enactment of Township regulation addressing the same.

Section 2: Term; Renewal. This Moratorium shall terminate and be of no further effect twelve (12)
months from the effective date of this Moratorium or upon further Township Board action

Section 3: Internal Review. The Township Planning Commission, along with the Township
Planners, Township Officials, and Township Attorney, shall proceed with efforts to study the
relevant state of the law, and shall present to the Township Board and Planning Commission a
proposed plan for a change to the Zoning Ordinance, or the Code of Ordinances, or any
combination thereof, with respect to applicants for Data Centers, as deemed appropriate.

Section 4: Waiver. A waiver of the Moratorium may be granted upon the request of an applicant if
the Township Board finds that a waiver would not impact the health, safety, and welfare of the
Township and is deemed reasonable by the Township Board in exercising its legislative authority
over land use regulation to remain consistent with the Township Zoning Ordinance.

Section 5: Effective Date. This Moratorium shall take effect immediately.

Yeas: _Nays: _Absent:

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED by the Rose Township Board on this 11" day of March, 2026.

Brad Stilwell, Supervisor




Clerk’s Certification

I, Debbie Miller, qualified and acting clerk of the Township of Rose, Oakland County, Michigan,
do certify that the above resolution was adopted at regular meeting of the Township Board held
in the Rose Township, 9080 Mason Street, Holly, Michigan on the 11* day of March 2026, by a
majority of the members of the board present and voting.

Debbie Miller, Clerk




Agenda Item
Resolution 2026-___ - Temporary Data Center Moratorium

Brief Description

The Township Board will consider adopting a resolution establishing a twelve (12) month
temporary moratorium on the establishment, permitting, and construction of Data Centers
within Rose Township. The moratorium will allow time for the Planning Commission, Township
Planner, and Township Attorney to review current regulations and develop appropriate zoning
standards to address potential impacts on land use, infrastructure, environment, and public
health, safety, and welfare.

The Board will also consider authorizing the Township Attorney to file any necessary pretrial
motions to defend the Township’s authority if legal action arises.

Potential Motion

“I move to adopt Resolution 2026-___ establishing a twelve (12) month temporary moratorium
on Data Centers within Rose Township, and to authorize the Township Attorney to take any
necessary legal action, including filing pretrial motions, to defend the Township’s legislative
authority and the adopted moratorium.”




MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF
ROSE TOWNSHP

GROUP PENSION PLAN

A meeting of the Board of Trustees of ROSE TOWNSHIP, organized and existing under and by virtue of
the laws of the State of MICHIGAN was held on the 11" day of March 2026.

Those present at the meeting were the following Trustees of the Organization

The Chair announced that the first order of business was the consideration by the Board of an
amendment to the organization’s existing 401 (a) Plan. After an explanation of the terms of the
proposed change, a motion was made, seconded and it was:

RESOLVED, the organization adopt the following amendment:

Change
Class 2 Eligibility to Include the Deputy Supervisor

FURTHER RESOLVED, that the amendment about be effective June 1, 2026.

A motion was duly made, seconded and adopted.

Debbie Miller, MMC, MiPMC {li
Rose Township Clerk




FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
March 2026

Prescribed Burn Planned at Rose Oaks County Park

Holly, M1 - Oakland County Parks and Recreation will conduct a prescribed burn this spring
at Rose Oaks County Park, 10501 Buckhorn Lake Road. The 13-acre burn is planned for
early spring (March through mid-to-late April), depending on weather conditions.

The prescribed fire will help promote native plant growth, control woody overgrowth, and
maintain habitat for rare and threatened species, including the Eastern Massasauga
Rattlesnake and Blanding’s Turtle.

Burns are conducted only under specific weather conditions and are carried out by trained
personnel with fire suppression equipment on site. Nearby residents and local authorities
will be notified in advance, and temporary trail closures may occur during operations.

Prescribed fire is a safe and effective land management tool that supports ecosystem
health and reduces wildfire risk.

For more information, contact:
Kegan Schildberg

Natural Areas Coordinator
248-467-4716
schildbergk@oakgov.com




Dear Chief Well,

Attached is our burn plan for Spring 2025 Oakland County Parks staff cqnducted burns at Rose Oaks.
Let me know if you have any comments or questions by contacting me at:

248.467.4716

Or

schildbergk@oakgov.com

Thanks for your time,

Kegan Schildberg, Natural Areas Coordinator




Burn Prescription — Rose Oaks - Spring

Location: Rose Oaks County Park - 10501 Buckhorn Lake Road Holly, MI 48442
Fire Control Access: Multiple gates off of Fish Lk. Rd., gate off Buckhorn Lk. Rd.
Ownership: Oakland County Parks and Rec. (OCPR)

Prescribed Burn Manager: Kegan Schildberg - OCPR

On Site Cell Phone: (248) 467-4716

Fire Jurisdiction: North Oakland County Fire Authority

Emergency assistance: 911

North Oakland County Fire Authority: 248-634-4511

Unit Description, Slope, & Aspect (see map):
A) Fine fuels composed of leaf litter, mostly flat, but has a section with a five to ten degree
slope and a north aspect.

Total acreage: 13

Fuels surrounding unit: Wetland herbaceous plants and uplands with oak leaf litter.

Burn Objective: Promote native herbaceous plants while controlling woody overgrowth within
the units. Maintain habitat for rare and threatened species. '

Species of Concern (Y/N) Name Conservation Status
Y Eastern Massasauga Rattlesnake Federally Threatened (ESA)
Sistrurus catenatus catenatus
Blanding’s Turtle State Special Concern (MI)
Emydoidea blandingii

Window of opportunity to burn:

Early spring. March —mid to late April depending on temperatures.

Neighbor netification: Notified in advance by park staff, who will also notify anyone requesting a
call on the day of the burn.

Before burning netify:

Chief Matt Weil, (248) 459-8313

Oakland Co. Sheriff, Michael J. Bouchard non-emergency (248) 858-4911
Oakland Co. Emergency Response and Preparedness (248) 858-5300
Chief of Planning and Natural Resources Sarah Cook-Maylen (248) 343-1353

Nearest water source: 1x 65 gallon truck-mounted tank, 1x 200 gallon truck-mounted tank, on-
site and available water in nearby lake. Each crew member will be equipped with an Indian pump
for active suppression as needed.

1 a

TY




Weather, fuel, and fire behavior parameters:
Minimum  Maximum  Preferred

e Temperature (F) 40 70 60
e Relative humidity (%) 25 50 30-45
e Wind speed (mph)
o 20'Winds 5 22 10-15
o Midflame on site 2 10 4-8

Wind direction by unit:
A) Any direction is acceptable with a westerly wind preferred.

e Mixing Height (meters) >500
e Transport Winds (mph) >9

Desired fire behavior:

Fire will back burn off downwind breaks widening these breaks. As backing fire
continues creeping into the wind, flanking fires will extend breaks along both sides of unit to
prevent fire from running at unsecured break. Unit will be ringed only outside the active season
for federally threatened species within the parks, or if deemed necessary to maintain a safe burn.

Desired flame length: 2-4 feet

Desired rate of spread:

Maximum rate of spread no faster than 16 chains per hour (17.6 feet per minute) with an
average targeted rate of 10 chains per hour or less (11 feet per minute), except in known
hibernacula areas.

Where hibernacula are known to be dense (greater than 5 hibernacula per acre), no
burning is allowed from March 15 to May 15, unless the Snake Emergence Prediction model
predict snakes to be inactive and not yet emerged. Where hibernacula are known to be diffuse
(less than 5 hibernacula per acre) across the landscape, burns between March 15 and May 15 can
move at no faster than 8 chains per hour (8.8 feet per minute). Prior to each burn a minimum of 3
soil temperature readings are taken in upland and wetland habitats throughout the burn unit using
a digital thermometer in the top 6-8” of soil. Soil temperature data is recorded using field GPS
units. An EMR emergence guideline of soil temperatures at 46.4 — 48.2F is used.

Spotting potential:

Moderate. Wetlands surround the units, but have some fine fuels that have moderate potential to
spot. The ability of these fuels to carry a fire any significant distance is low however. C is an
exception to this. Cattail wetlands have potential to spot under the right conditions. Spotting
potential is moderate to high here, however secondary containment in the form of roads, trails
and open water help mitigate risk. Burns will only occur at C if wind conditions are perfect and
RH is higher.

AND




Site preparation plans:

Immediately before the bumn, crew will walk the site to familiarize them with the unit that day.
All burn breaks will have been established prior to burn. Signage informing public that a bumn is
in-progress will be placed roadside where smoke could be visible to passing drivers prior to the
start of burn operations. Signs within the park informing patrons of the burn in progress, and or
that trails running through units are closed until firing is complete will be placed prior to burning
as well.

Firing technique and ignition pattern by unit:
A) Back burning, spot, strip, and flanking firing will be employed as deemed fit. Head
firing may occur if conditions allow.

Mop-up plan: Mop up will be 100%. Units will be cold.
Fire sensitive areas/hazards: None

Smoke Management Plan: The following steps will be taken to minimize smoke and its
negative impacts:

1. Necessary personnel and the neighbors immediately adjacent to the park will be notified of the
planned burn.

2. Burn will be conducted on a day when atmospheric conditions allow for adequate lifting and
dispersion of smoke.

3. The burn will be conducted largely as a “back burn,” which will keep flame lengths low but
achieve the most complete combustion of the fuel, thus minimizing the smoke output.

4. Back buming will also allow the burn crew to extinguish the burn if that is necessary at any
point during the process.

Wildfire Contingency Plan:
In the unlikely event that the prescribed bumn jumps the established breaks, the following actions
will be implemented:

1. If a wildfire occurs on the site, the goal will be to confine the fire to the site by using
predetermined breaks and securing these breaks. The burn leader will assess the jump
location, fire’s rate of movement, danger to crew members, etc, and determine whether
backup assistance is warranted.

2. If the burn moves beyond the designated breaks, the burn leader will determine locations
and actions to contain the escape within the secondary/contingency area.

3. Contingency breaks will be as follows: Adjacent roads, park pathways, and waterways.

4. Contingency actions may include using brush cutter lines to create new breaks, relocating
water support, initiating backing fire(s) from new break sites outside the original unit.

5. If the burn escapes beyond these secondary breaks burn leader will dial 911 and turn over

command.

6. Once the wildfire is contained, notification of the appropriate parties will take place.

IKLAND
PARKS




Crew, Equipment, & Safety Considerations

Minimum crew size: 4 “experienced” and “qualified” burn crew members

All burn crew members assisting will have prior burn experience and be adequately
trained and briefed to participate in the burn safely.

All burn crew members will be equipped with the following personal protective
equipment: Fire-retardant clothing, hardhat, leather boots, and leather gloves.

All burn crew members will be outfitted with 2-way radio and chest harness to
communicate with other burn crew members and burn leader.

Equipment on site:

Full-size, 4-wheel-drive truck equipped with a 65-gallon water tank and gasoline-
powered water pump with 100 feet of hose.

Full-size, 4-wheel-drive truck equipped with a 200-gallon water tank and gasoline-
powered water pump with 200 feet of hose.

A complement of additional hand tools and equipment will also be on hand to use as
needed, including: backpack water sprayers, drip torches, leaf blowers, rakes, two -
way radios, cellular phone.

Plan prepared by: Kegan Schildberg Date: 1/30/2026




Map of Units




Map with Trail markers

o -

ROSE OAKS
COUNTY PARK
2017 Aerial Photo :

i imis v

S e e
& A




HOLLY AREA VETERANS RESOURCE CENTER
MARCH AND APRIL 2026

WELCOME HOME TO ALL VETERANS!

Keep the faith, Srping is on its way!
Please keep our service members in your thoughts and prayers. The world is a dangerous place.

Our new home at 1006 N. Saginaw St, Holly Ml, 48442, is working great for the Center. Check out our
new sign on the marquee. Stop in and visit us. We have a new brochure and we have a new website
www.hollyvetcenter.org .

Our next Board Meeting will be held on March 11 and April 8 at 10am. We have a new Vice President
Linda Stouffer from Battle Alley Coffee.

THE VETERANS CRISIS LINE IS 1-800-273-8255 PRESS 1. Veteran Suicide is a serious matter and we
need to bring the numbers down. Buddy checks are a good idea.

We are pleased to announce that Katrina Gramer, US Navy Veteran, was chosen as veteran of the
month by U.S. Representative Lisa McClain.The award was presented at the Holly VFW on 2/27. Patrick
Stoddard Representing Rep. McClain, presented the award. Forty+ people attended the Ceremony as well as
Katrina’s bosses from the Vietnam Veterans of America. This is a well deserved honor for Katrina. She is one
of the best Veterans Service Officers in Michigan.

We would like to welcome Mark Walkowski, US Air Force, to our board of directors. He is the vice
commander of the American Legion.

Our Veterans Sevice officer, Katrina Gramer, Navy veteran, is in the office Monday through Thursday
from 8am until 4pm. For claims contact her at 810-623-8002, katrina.gramer@va.gov Katina works for the
Vietnam Veterans of America, not the VA. When you come to see the Service Officer, bring your discharge
paper DD 214 and any records you think would be helpful.

The Center is open Tuesday, & Wednesday from 8-3pm. Joe, Army veteran, is in the office on Tuesday
and Wednesday. Joe can be reached at 810-348-9960. The email for the Center is havrcl@gmail.com .
Services: Our Center provides a number of services: help finding housing, employment benefits and much
more. We are a place you can come and chat with us. We love to talk with veterans and their families. We
have refreshments and treats. We have no boundaries.

We love Volunteers who want to help veterans and their families. Give us a call.

We will be holding a Community Forum on Homelessness on June 27, 2026, at the American Legion
from 10am-1pm. We have dealt with at least four homeless veterans over the past six months. The services
for homeless people are minimal in our area. There are good people in Holly who go out of their way to help
homeless people. But that help is basically a bandaid. We are looking at this forum as a first step in dealing
with homelessness. Anyone from our area is welcome to attend.

We will have speakers and then open it up to the public. Working together we can come up with ideas
on how to help homeless people. Together Holly can learn what resources are available.

Hometown Heroes have replaced the ribbons on Maple Street. If you know of anyone going into the
service or getting out of the service from this area contact Mike Patterson, Linda Scott, or Norma Glock.
Ribbons have been placed on the second tree in front of the old Middle School on North Holly Rd.




Areminder: We are holding our Vet-to-Vet Dinners at the American Legion at 408 S. Saginaw St. They
are always on the 3™ Monday of the month and start at 5:30pm. The next two Vet-to-Vet are March 16 & April
20. The dinner is free and open to veterans and their families and loved ones. You can bring a dish to pass if
you like. We provide the chicken and pop, water, and coffee. Patty Smith is the chairperson of the committee.
A pound of coffee donated from Battle Alley Coffee is raffled off at each dinner.

Karen Healy has done a masterful job putting our library in order. We will be reaching out to the high
school to offer services to students. We have 2196 books. Thank you Karen for having tax preparers available
for veterans.

We are working on a display of Karl Richter medals and awards for the Karl Richter Learning Center at
the Holly Middle School. We will also present a notebook of research and letters from Betty Sieirsma, his sister.
We received a generous donation from Hubbard Military Supply in Flint. We will let you know when and what
time the presentation will take place; probably in March or April.

We will be working with Amy Hillman on a Senior/Veterans study to determine the needs of those
groups. This has not been done before. They are applying for a $45,000 grant from the Community
Foundation of Greater Flint. This will not cost the center, but we are spearheading the project. Stay tuned for
more information.

Important Dates:

March:

3/3/2026 American Legion Meeting, 7pm, Legion
3/8/2026 Legion Pancake Breakfast, Legion 8:30am-Noon
3/10/2026  VFW Meeting, 7pm, VWF

3/11/2026  HAVRC Board Meeting 10am, Center
3/14/2026  VFW Steak Bingo, 3pm, at VFW
3/16/2026  Vet-To-Vet Dinner, 5:30pm at Legion
3/21/2026  Legion Comedy night, 8pm, Legion
3/25/2026  VFW Social Night, 6pm

April

4/7/2026 American Legion Meeting, 7pm, Legion
4/8/2026 VFW Meeting, 7pm, VFW

4/8/2026 HAVRC Board Meeting, 10am, Center
4/11/2026  VFW Steak Bingo, 3pm

4/18/2026 Legion open Mic, 7pm

4/20/2026  Vet-to-Vet Dinner, 5:30pm at Legion
4/25/2026 VFW Craft Show 10am-3pm

Future Dates:

6/27/2026

HAVRC Homeless Forum, 10am-1pm, Legion




